
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Continued from: 

Conquering Space IV, Ultimate Time and Goal  
 

’Lucifer’ means Light-Bringer, 

Cosmic Adam, firstborn Son to our cosmic 

Father, Man. Proprietor of primogeniture.  

Lucifer is the cosmic name of the firstborn Son. 

We know practically nothing about Lucifer, the Bringer of Light. Initially, he opposed certain Gods who lacked sufficient 

knowledge, in a mistranslation he was called the Devil. There is no reason to call him that, but the mistranslation is still in use. 

There are only negative fantasies surrounding him, fantasies which are symbols of Evil and are directed to target group 

Ignorants (note that the picture above is symbolic). 

 

In due time, Lucifer left the best and most powerful place in his Father’s body (see picture #1) and ended up in Father’s 

testicle and eventually in our galaxy, the Milky Way. The process is a top secret.  
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In the galaxy interior a human world is created, a world in which human totality (soul, power, energy) dominates. This totality is 

called Son of Man, the only-begotten son. Via so-called natural cloning this human totality partitioned itself and this small unit, 

the soul, chose the solar system Lyra around 600,000 years ago. More info at Industry, Conquering Space II, page 43 and 

Conquering Space III, final, page 69. That is when he got the name ’Lucifer’, ’Bringer of Light, Cosmic Adam. He was the 

most knowledgeable character, chaos and ignorance ended there. Knowledge was spread in the galaxy. There he started his 

family and family tree. Ten or eleven thousand years ago he left the Pleiades and went with his family and other individuals to 

the Earth. More info at Science, Dark Matter and its Existence, pp 13-14. There was no Moon close to the Earth at that time, it 

probably orbited the neutron star AN (Nemesis).  

 

God is a title awarded to very few characters in our galaxy. God – King of Wisdom/top-level knowledge. 

 When Cosmic Adam/Lucifer, his family and followers finally decided to stay on our globe, in Sumer, the Earth was governed 

by An/Anu, the Father of all Gods. 

Scorpion man Enki 

God of wisdom and water 

Son of An/Anu, and  

Nammu, Sumer 

Mother of the Ocean 

 

Deity Azazel/Jehovah 

 From the Pleiades 

Scapegoat King of wisdom, 
  
 

Falcon Enlil, 
God of wind, air, earth and 

storms. Nippur 

Son of An/Anu 

Ki, Sumer, Mother Earth,  
 

An/Anu, God of Heaven 

(Ahura Mazda) 
Father of all Gods, Sumer 

King of Wisdom 

 

 
 

 
 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 At that time, the Father of all Gods, An/Anu dominated the Earth, He had two sons with two women, Ki and Nammu. We do 

not know who was the firstborn son, Enlil or Enki? We know this: his first child was Tiamat, she was called Goddess of the Sea 

and Mother of Life (her nickname was ‘Dragon’) More info at Industry, Obscure Magyar, pp 1-2, The Falcon does not Fly 

Anymore, page 18, Deity, page 1, and The Ark, The Cosmic Global Flood, pp 10 and 45 - 57.  

 
We know that Enki was also called Earthly Adam, his wife Ninhursag was called Eve. In this context, Deity Anu was the Father who 

begot Adam. Eve’s provenance was probably the Pleiades, while Adam, Cosmic Adam, was outside with his family. The whole world 

was inhabited. Adam’s/Enki’s firstborn son was Cain. Adam’s second wife, Lillit, gave birth to Abel. Cain’s family tree (up to 

Lamech) is described in the Bible. Abel, on the other hand, had no family tree. Who was he? Was he a reincarnation of Apsu, God of 

fresh water and life? We must remember that in those days, in the ancient world, people lived for around 1,000 years, and the Earth 

was missing the Moon. In 1,000 years, you could be born/reincarnated a couple of times, if your lives were short. Culture was well 

established, and technology flourished, spacecraft were constructed. After the death of Cain, Marduk was born, a reincarnation of 

Cain. Then Inanna was born, a reincarnation of Apsu and Tiamat who was Enki’s grandchild. It all culminated when neutron star AN 

(Nemesis) approached the solar system. Then the Father of all Gods, AN/Anu decided to leave our world and move to planet Nibiru, 

which orbited AN. A number of his followers accompanied him. A question: who took over after Anu on this planet? Enlil or Enki? 

Who was the firstborn? Enki was already Earthly Adam. 

In the history of ancient Sumer, we often encounter a so-called Birdman. It was often depicted together with birdlike attributes.   

 

 

 

It is interesting, that there is a character looking like Anunnaki on a rock painting in 

Lascaux, France, a painting emanating from B.C 16,000. There is a deep shaft with a 

fantastic representation on the wall: An enormous bull-like creature next to a Birdman. A 

character with a bird’s beak.  
  
 

We know that Enlil was God of the air. There is a falcon in the picture. Maybe the falcon is God of the air, which means that Enlil 

was the powerful Birdman? Can Enlil have been Anu’s firstborn son. Yes, it is possible. 

 

Who is this Birdman in the Lascaux Cave in France? Its beak looks like a raven’s beak. Can this birdman be Raven 

Utu/Shamash, Nanna’s son, Enlil’s grandson, Inanna’s brother?  Follower of wisdom, warlord. Sun God of Sippar. He 

also had some limited power. 
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Assumption of power. Who seized power after God Anu? We see a family tree next to Anu. In the foreground is a very, 

very young woman, Inanna? Behind the family tree: Enki has one leg on the footstool, Enlil watches from behind. 

Unfortunately, this representation does not point to whoever took over after God Anu. But we can see that Inanna was in 

fighting trim and rough as a very young woman and demanded power after Anu despite the fact she was not qualified.  The 

firstborn son assumed power, probably the Falcon God Enlil. 

 

Finally, the culmination. After the Father of Gods Anu had left the Earth in a spacecraft with some of his followers, 

something strange and interesting happened on this planet. Some species of extra-terrestrials settled down here and 

everything gradually became worse. Knowledge decreased substantially, criminality increased and there was almost chaos. 

We can ask ourselves what Enlil and Enki did? Why did everything suddenly start to fall apart? God Azazel of the Pleiades 

followed the development from a space station parked in space and decided to stop this negative spread. The group 

consisted of 200 followers. They arrived at Ardis, the peak of Mount Armon, from a large spacecraft. Samyaza, their 

leader, headed the mission to restore humanity and knowledge to the planet. Samyaza was probably a reincarnation of 

Marduk, probably murdered by Inanna.  More info at Industry, Deity, with information by Enoch, Lamech’s only-begotten 

son who briefly tells us how it ended. 

 

The next step in this context was Lamech’s family in the town of Shuruppak. More info at Industry, The Ark and the 

Global Flood. 
 

 

 

Lamech, Cosmic Adam: Lamech lived in the town of Eridu with Bat-Enosch (probably a reincarnation of Ninhursag). 

According to the Book of Lamech, he was not Noah’s father. In Book of Lamech there is a story about the birth of 

Noah, which cannot be found in the Bible. Noah’s head is said to be whiter than snow, his hair whiter than the 

whitest wool, his eyes were brighter than the Sun. Lamech was sure that Noah was not his son. He told his father 

and paternal grandfather about this. His grandfather said that Noah came from another world, a Son of Heaven. I 

believe that Noah’s real name was Lamech Jr, a reincarnation of Samyaza. I will write Lamech Jr/Noah. Time 

passed and Lamech Jr/Noah married two women called Ada and Silla. He became the father of seven sons and one 

daughter. 

 

Members of the Lamech family and the ruling elite became aware of the fact that neutron star AN was on its way 

with natural catastrophes such as floods and global warming. 

 

 Lamech Jr/Noah was ordered by God Azazel to prepare a state-of-the-art Pyramid to be used as a laboratory. 
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As far as I understand, Lamech Jr/Noah lived outside Shuruppak with their families when God Azazel arrived with the message 

about the construction of a pyramid. In those days certain members of the public knew that being an animal will not allow you 

to reach the finishing line when the end is near. It was important to try to transform animal blood into human blood. This is 

why the pyramid was a state-of-the-art biological laboratory. Its base was around 160 metres, its height around 68 metres. I 

have a very strong feeling that this pyramid was a spacecraft which landed outside the town of Shuruppak where Lamech 

Jr/Noah lived with their families. He took over the pyramid and was the first individual to undergo the blood transformation 

process towards the end of his life, before the last period of 7,000 years. He got all the help he needed from extra-terrestrials 

and was in continuous contact with God Azazel. As we can see in the pictures, there were animals and animals in human 

bodies outside the pyramid. This means that if he was successful in receiving human blood, it would be possible for others  to 

undergo the same blood transformation process. This would be the ultimate salvation. Thus, the very first pyramid on our 

globe belonged to Lamech Jr/Noah. 

 

Relations between Lamech, his family and Lamech Jr/Noah, were good.  
 

 

In the 15
th

 century the Italian Lorenzo Ghiberti created his masterpiece, ten tables with scenes from the Old Testament. They adorned the 

doors of the new cathedral in Florence, II Duomo.  

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Jerusalem, 2016. Israeli scientist who study the Dead Sea Scrolls make a significant discovery. Aided by new technology they 

find a paragraph which earlier had not been visible. They found a text which stated that Noah’s Ark was not at all a ship, it was 

shaped like a pyramid.  Strange to say, the Ark had already been depicted as a pyramid. 

  

 

Lamech and his family made preparations for future natural catastrophes such as global floods and warming. Lamech did not 

build a pyrmaid. There was no need, humans do not need a pyramid with a top-modern laboratory to transform blood, just 

because they are human. Lamech and his Ark. He built it together with his son Enoch/Utnapishtim, the Ark was round. 

The doors are called the Gates of Paradise. The remarkable item is that he depicted Noah’s Ark as a pyramid resembling the 

pyramid of Cheops at Giza. Is it possible that Lorenzo, while working for the Church, really knew what the Ark looked like and 

drew it? 

You, the reader, ask yourself if there is further evidence concerning the exterior of the Ark. 

Lamech’s Ark, round, safe construction. Lamech was a jack-of-all-trades. He easily constructed the Ark, assisted by his son. 

The intention was to build several arks. It symbolised human blood, 0, already known at that time. 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This is an illustration of the family tree, the cosmic tree of life Huluppu with a wriggling serpent between seated Inanna and her husband 

Dumuzi. Behind Inanna is the symbolic serpent, both Inanna and Dumuzi regard the Serpent as the centre of life and the world. In other 

words: she wants to state that the cosmic tree of life, Huluppu, is her family tree, despite the fact that she was a virgin and an animal. 

Lamech’s secret name was Huluppu. 

 

Lamech had a quiet life with his family, but he was known as a jack-of-all-trades. He knew Enki, probably also Enlil. When 

Lamech built the Ark, Lamech Jr/Noah and his family lived outside the town of Shuruppak and took care of the pyramid. He had 

many visitors and interest in the pyramid was huge. Nobody knew why the Lion Lamech Jr/Noah had a pyramid. He used to say 

that he worked there with biological issues and had anonymous guests, even Enki and Enlil. There was one critical voice, Serpent 

Goddess Inanna, who wanted to be Lamech’s son and take over his family tree. 

This ship, named The Ship of Heaven, was constructed outside the 

town of Eridu, where Enki and his family lived. It was built for Inanna, 

who was called ’Queen of Heaven’ (Heavenly and Earthly Virgin). We 

can see that both fore and aft close upwards in the form of a wriggling 

Serpent which shows the letter U = Uruk. We do not know the size of 

the ship, but there is some likeness to the Biblical Ark. The ship was 

called ’Ship of Heaven’ and was built for the Queen of Heaven, Inanna.  

More info at The Ark, The Cosmic Global Flood, pp 16 - 17. Note, that 

on page 16 there is one more representation of the ship, which Enki 

send home to Inanna, but it is not The Ship of Heaven  
 

Serpent goddess Inanna and her ship The Ship of Heaven. In other words: Spacecraft.  Enki built the spacecraft for his 

granddaughter Inanna outside the town of Eridu, assisted by extra-terrestrials. Was this the spacecraft which corresponded to Lamech 

Jr’s/Noah’s pyramid? There were rumours saying that Serpent Goddess Inanna/Noah went to the Moon. Lamech Jr/Noah died and 

left behind his two wives with the children, his wife ADA with his sons Jabal and Jubal, SILLA with his daughter Naama and his 

sons Tubal-Cain, Sem, Ham and Japhet. Lamech died almost at the same time. There were rumours that Serpent Goddess 

Inanna/Noah was behind the events, she, too, also disappeared. Inanna wanted to grab Lamech’s family tree, but she did not succeed. 

There was another master who was involved: Gilgamesh the Bull. 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

When Lamech suddenly passed away, there was turbulence and the production of his arks stopped. Then Enki asked 

Enoch/Utnapishtim to carry on building, but Lamech’s ark was technically a little bit more complicated, so he chose a simpler 

version. Even Gilgamesh was familiar with it.  

  Enoch’s/Utnapishtim’s square ark. In the Epic of Gilgamesh there is also a square ark by Utnapishtim (note that Utnapishtim 

then was a common name). 
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  Dr. Irving Finkel, one of the world’s foremost experts on cunieform and curator at the Bristish Museum, published his book 

The Ark Before Noah. The book became an instant global success. In the book, Finkel translated a 3,700-year-old Sumerian 

clay tablet and rewrote the story of Noah and the Flood Myth. Finkel: ’When I received the tablet, I understood how valuable it 

was. My heart almost stopped. Everybody is interested in the Flood Myth and its origin, it is very big. According to the Bible, 

since Man was so sinful and evil, God decided to annihilate everything. At the last minute he grew soft and warned Noah that 

he must construct a ship, gather all animals, and close the doors. In that way life could go on after the flood. But the tablet is at 

least 1,000 years older than story in Genesis. That of course means’, he says, ’that the story’s origin demands a totally different 

explanation.’ 

 

Dr Alessandro Ghidoni is an expert on ancient ship construction methods. He and other scientists plan to follow the 

tablet instructions and create a copy of the ark. The instructions are clear, it will be built of reed. Reed is hollow it has 

buoyancy, it is easy to handle, you can construct whatever you want. The clay tablet only mentions two other 

materials. Wood for beams and bitumen to make the ship waterproof. Bitumen is a thick oil which comes from the 

ground, it has been used for different purposes: shipbuilding, on walls, glue. Ghidoni and his team managed to build a 

round ship, its size 20% of the clay tablet’s size. And it floats. A great step forwards for the search of evidence 

confirming the Ark.  
 

 
 Last spring I watched a tv documentary, Mysteries of the Deep by Jeremy Wade. It was about the Ark which was built in 

Sumer prior to the global flood. When I saw the round Ark floating on the water, my reaction was immediate. It seemed very 

familiar. I recognised the ark which was built in Shuruppak. It was a fantastic idea to try to recreate the round ark. As far as I 

understand, this round ark was constructed by Lamech, his son Utnapishtim/Enoch was also involved. 

More info at Industry, Conquering Space IV, Ultimate Time and Goal, pp 276-281 

 

There is now proof that the Bible has been re-written in this context and that the real, original story about the global flood is 

unknown to the people. They lived, and still live, in a world of fairy tales. 

 

It was some time before life started again after the global flood and various catastrophes. The secret research and activities 

surrounding the transfer of animal blood to human blood was moved to Egypt, later called the ‘Country of Pyramids.’ In China 

pyramids were constructed for the same purpose. 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  The Giza pyramids are in the same context as the Sumer pyramid outside the town of Shuruppak, which belonged to Lamech 

Jr/Noah.  The pyramid was a UFO in the form of a modern biological laboratory and power plant, a so-called  triangle UFO. 

 

 

In his book The Giza Power Plant from 1998, the engineer Christopher Dunn stated that the shape, the location of the 

chambers and the availability of underground water tell us that the Giza pyramids in fact were powerplants. ‘I believe the 

pyramids served as generators of power,’ he stated. – A direct hit!!! 

                                                                                                                                                                                     

 

As evidence I put forward sources like Ancient Aliens, The World Before Time and Mysteries of the Deep.  These two 

projects highlight the Earth with evidence of high-level knowledge which supports me. If you propose something, you will 

need evidence, but without knowledge there is none.  More info below. 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

The start of the greatest biological research and development concerning the blood transformation of animal blood into human 

blood was at some time during Dynasty 0 and Dynasty 2. As early as that, some individuals tried to undergo the transformation 

process. More info at Industry, The Crowns of Egypt and Their Secrets and Dynasty 0 in Ancient Egypt, pp 1 - 27. The final 

stage was supposed to take place between Dynasty 3 and Dynasty 4, see also pp 28 -37. The whole context is described in The 

Fourth Pyramid which Disappeared, pp 1 - 12, the collapse of the blood transformation process. 

 

Now I have several, final items of evidence stating that all relevant pyramids were contemporary state-of-the-art research 

laboratories Modern research tells us that pyramids were used as powerplants. In order to run and use a research laboratory you 

will need electricity. Research carried out by Ancient-astronaut theorists suggests the pyramids also served as powerplants. 

Uraeus/Cobra wore the crown 

of Lower Egypt, the Red 

Crown. A reincarnation of 

Inanna 
 

 

 

Horus (RA) wore the Red and 

White Crown.  A reincarnation 

of the Air Deity Enlil. 
 

Deity of Death Osiris, with his 

beloved White Crown, the Atef.  

A reincarnation of Gilgamesh 

 

After the global flood and natural catastrophes life started to come back to this planet. It took years. In order to 

continue the realisation of the blood transformation process after Sumer, the extra-terrestrials agreed to go on with 

the vital biological process in silence, in secrecy, in Egypt. Some Sumerian Gods and Goddesses appeared in Egypt: 

Enlil, Inanna, Gilgamesh. 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

In 2011 other scientists wanted to investigate the blocked air culvert in the queen’s sepulchre. A robot camera was used to 

reveal what was behind the door. On the other side of the door they found a secret room and copper fittings. There was 

corrosion on the reverse side of the fittings. The camera also filmed the floor, where there were red marks, probably electrical 

symbols. But why were they there? The question is whether this may prove that electricity was involved.   Dynasty IV. 

Some people believe there are clues below the building. In 2000 marine scientist John Cadman suggested that the Egyptians 

pumped water into a chamber under the pyramid. 

Some scientists argue that the Cheops pyramid was not a tomb but a powerplant. If we disregard the tomb theory and take a 

look at the pyramid as such, we can see something that present-day engineers can understand. It is a very precise construction, 

we are talking about millimetres. This is remarkable and not typical of a simple agricultural society. It is almost like a machine. 

If the pyramid was a sophisticated machine which could produce energy, how did it work? 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

In the chamber there was evidence saying that it was filled with water, there was water erosion on the floor and higher in 

the narrow area. It was a hydraulic pulse generator, a cyclone wave hit the ceiling. Splinter fell from the ceiling when 

compressional waves hit it. If Cadman’s theory is correct, what about its purpose? 

The pump could produce hydraulic pressure which made the pyramid vibrate. 
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Dunn suggests that the chemicals were poured into the air culverts and were mixed together in the sepulchre in order to 

achieve combustion.  

Engineer Chris Dunn believes the answer can be found in the air culverts inside the queen’s chamber, where zinc and 

hydrochloric acid have been found. It was probably hydrated zinc which seeped through the northern air culvert. Chemicals 

seeping through the southern air culvert was probably a weak form of hydrochloric acid. You can find it on the walls.  



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Engineer Chris Dunn: ’The container represents the sepulchre. I add hydrated zinc and hydrochloric acid. When we mix the 

liquids, we get a chemical reaction, the end product is hydrogen. The vapour tells us that the hydrogen disappears via the 

chimney. You can see the reaction here. I believe that hydrogen was transferred from the queen’s sepulchre to that of the king. 

The vibration from the subterranean basin transformed the hydrogen atoms to a microwave beam. There is evidence of hydrogen 

in the king’s sepulchre. 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

The projects Ancient A biological research liens, The Ultimate Evidence, and Alien Power Plants try to prove that the Cheops 

pyramid was a powerplant. In other words: the pyramid was built to serve top-level biological research, and a test laboratory in 

the context of blood transformation at Giza. 

It is time to go back to the Cheops pyramid, Dynasty IV, and introduce unknown parts of the biological research- and test 

laboratory belonging to Cheops/Khufu, who was a reincarnation of Lamech Jr/Noah. He already had a pyramid in Sumer, 

prior to the global flood, se pp 4 – 6 and 10 above. 

There is a drum measuring 12x12 centimetres. This is a good size for a waveguide or microwave reinforcement via stimulated 

emission. We can suggest its purpose. 

Imagine that the Cheops pyramid could produce energy! Is it possible that the energy could have operated a device such as the 

Dendera light? There are other devices, from simple gadgets to advanced spacecraft. 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

An internal spiral-shaped ramp, according 

to Jean-Pierre Houdin.  

Jean-Pierre Houdin and his French 

colleagues can prove that the internal spiral-

shaped ramp exists. 

More info at Industry, Pyramid of Cheops 

and its Secrets, pp 9 - 12. 
 

 

Lamech Jr/Noah with his pyramid in Shuruppak in Sumer around 7,000 years ago.  

Cheops, Dynasty 4, built the largest and most modern biological test- 

and research laboratory for the blood transformation process. The actual 

construction was well-planned, partly by extra-terrestrials in his group. 

The pyramid was personal, it was only for him. Cheops probably lived 

with his family in the so-called Gallery. The queen’s ’chambre’ was an 

outstanding control centre, part of the Gallery was used for research and 

tests.  The blood transformation process was the most important and 

most secret biological issue for the involved Gods and Pharaohs.  

 

An internal spiral-shaped ramp is not part 

of the construction. It was connected to 

the king’s sepulchre. 
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The actual tests connected to the blood transformation process were carried out in the final days of Cheops’s reign. He spent 

his last days in the chamber which was called ’a place for life.’ I believe that a UFO motor was installed in the underground 

chamber. This motor produced an extra-terrestrial circuit system which was used for the process. They also used the well-

known terrestrial circuit. Extra-terrestrials in Cheops’s group were fully involved in the project. 

Mykerinos 

 

Chephren 

Cheops 

Mintaka 

Alnilam

m 

Alnitak 

Cheops pyramid was connected to the star Alnitak, where there were also extra-terrestrials from Cheops’s group. Read more 

about this in Pyramid of Cheops and its Secret, pp 17 - 18. We do not know how or when Cheops died, there was chaos and 

bloody reality in the Pharaoh court at that time. As far as I understand, Cheops almost succeeded, but his enemies wanted to stop 

him. Read more about this in The Fourth Pyramid Which Disappeared, pp 1 - 13. I do not know how time-consuming the 

process was, but anyone who takes part in process will die, that is why, symbolically, Pharaoh is in his sepulchre. Whether it 

succeeded or not, everything that concerned the process was removed, finally nothing was left inside the pyramid, even the dead 

pharaoh was taken away. I have already written about the blood transformation process, e.g. in Dynasty 0 in Ancient Egypt, pp 

32 – 34, about Cheops. We now have evidence that the pyramid was also a biological laboratory. To be able to prolong your life 

or to have eternal life, you need to be a human being.  
Amun told the Egyptians about what Universe and our galaxy really is and from where he came. It was possible for all Gods and 

Goddesses to become human again. More info at Conquering Space III, final, pp 120 - 121. 

 

The pharaoh who started to build a pyramid for the blood transformation process was in fact Pharaoh Djoser, Dynasty-3. 

Djoser’s father was Khasekhemwy, Dynasti-3, he reigned between B.C 2667 – 2648. At that time Egypt flourished.  

Pharaoh Djoser built his pyramid at the necropolis of Sakkara, south of Kairo. 

Cheops’s 
Sarcophagus 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Djoser’s step pyramid. Below the pyramid were several kilometres of tunnels, an area of 15 hectares. The rectangular base 

measures 121x109 metres, height 60 metres.  The external wall has a length of 1,645 metres.  

 

 

All buildings were inside a wall. The entrance and a grave were in the south, there were two eastern palaces and one in the 

south, another one in the north and several small temples. In the north, close to the pyramid, an additional temple for tombs. 

There was also a secret and hidden town, see below. 

Khasekhemwy 

 



 

 

The pictures above depict the hidden town below Djoser’s pyramid. This is where the extra-terrestrials lived during the 

construction of the pyramid. We can see that the system of tunnels had its centre around Pharaoh’s tomb. There is also a 

tunnel 1.5 metres below Djoser’s tomb. 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

These 3D photos point out the tomb’s dimensions: a 7x7 metre square at the bottom of a shaft, depth 22 metres. It took him 19 

years to finish the construction, His sarcophagus was never found.  

 

A brief summary tells us that Djoser’s step pyramid was the first real biological test laboratory where animal blood was 

transformed into human blood. Djoser was a reincarnation of, among others, Enki. Extra-terrestrials constantly assisted in 

planning and building. His father Khasekhemwy also assisted in the early days of the project. The project was a top secret, 

which explains the variations of the information on Pharaoh Djoser. This enormous project demonstrates that Djoser took part in 

the blood transformation process when he was dying. We do not know when or how he died. The process was probably not 

successful and his son, probably Sekhemkhet, did not try to build a second pyramid. After Djoser’s death everything was removed, the 

whole project was kept by the family for further studies. The step pyramid and the underground city were exclusively built for Djoser. The 

extra-terrestrials temporarily left the city below the pyramid. 
 

The next pharaoh to build a pyramid was the son Sekhemkhet, Dynasty 3 (some sources claim that he was Djoser¨s brother). He built a 

step pyramid. 
 

 

 

 

 

 

Djoser’s tomb, a magnificent granite mausoleum: height 4 metres, length 3 metres, width 2 metres. This is core of the 

pyramid. 

Sekhemkhet’s pyramid complex, Dynasty 3 in Sakkara, around BC 2650. 

                             Below is his coffin, which was empty when opened. 

  

https://sv.wikipedia.org/wiki/Sekhemkhet


 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Farao Sekhemkhet förmodligen son till Djoser byggde sin trappstegspyramid i Sakkara.  

Pharaoh Sekhemkhet, who was probably Pharaoh Djoser’s son, built his step pyramid (6 – 7 steps) in Sakkara during his seven-

year reign. Its base was 378x378 feet, its height 240.5 feet. 

The pyramid was never finished, Pharaoh Sekhemkhet died young. Why was his sarcophagus placed into a pyramid which was not 

finished? Later on, when it was opened, it was empty. 

 

As far as I understand, he had a complex pyramid construction with six or seven flights of steps. Its interior was re-constructed, 

the whole sepulchre and everything that belonged there was placed in the pyramid’s interior, cf. Djoser’s pyramid. The extra-

terrestrials were also active here. According to sources his reign lasted only seven years, a very short period of time. What 

happened to him? The blood transformation process was not for everyone, it was decided as early as before birth. My view is 

that Pharaoh Sekhemkhet died when he passed through the process. The basis for this is that his sarcophagus was found inside 

the pyramid and that it was empty when opened. A deceased pharaoh was not placed in a non-finished pyramid. Since his 

sarcophagus was found there, it might tell us that that he really passed through the biological process. After his death 

everything was removed, and extra-terrestrials took his body for further investigations. I do not know for how long a process 

like that went on, maybe between a couple of hours or days. 

 

 

When I study Sekhemkhet’s step pyramid with a 51-degree gradient, I can see that such a biological process was possible. The 

pyramid was a top-modern biological test laboratory which had been created for Pharaoh Sekhemkhet in person. It is a very 

difficult process, you will need exact accuracy, knowledge and patience. Strangely enough his step pyramid is in ruins, was 

posterity not allowed to see it? His sepulchre is inside the pyramid. 

The next Pharaoh to build a step pyramid, Khaba, Dynasty-3, was maybe Sekhemkhet’s son. He built his step pyramid at 
Zawyet el'Aryan, around 8 kilometres south-west of Giza. The construction was typical of Dynasty 3. There were plans to reach a height of 

45 metres, a bit smaller than Sekhemkhet’s construction. He was buried inside the pyramid, but there are no indications that he 

was the one who built it. In nearby Mastaba Z500 his name was found: Hor-Khaba. What happened during his reign? Where is he 

buried? In the pyramid at  Zawyet el’Aryan or in Mastaba Z500 at the same location? His government and the duration of his reign are not 

known. His name Hor-Khaba was found at Mastaba Z500. This confirms that he lived at that time. No remains were found at  Mastaba 

Z500.  

https://sv.wikipedia.org/wiki/Sekhemkhet
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Zawyet_el%27Aryan
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Zawyet_el%27Aryan


 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

Pharaoh Sanakht did not build pyramids, that was a 

job for Khaba. Was he not jealous of his family, 

cousin Khaba, and tried to cover up his skills as a 

constructor of pyramids? It is not easy to handle 

secrets in a large family. Was he the man who fixed 

the inscription regarding the name Khaba’s Horus at 
Mastaba Z500? 

Khaba’s proper name, according to an inscription was ’Khaba's Horus’. Was he a reincarnation of, among others, the Falcon Deity 

Horus? Khaba, too, took part in the blood transformation process in his own step pyramid. This opportunity was not for everyone. 

The mysteries surrounding Pharaoh Khaba are extensive, different information from different sources. We know that he lived at 

that particular time. He built his pyramid at Zawyet el'Aryan. The picture of the pyramid confirms this. The problem is that his 

name does not appear when it comes to pyramid construction at Zawyet el'Aryan. Was the pyramid built in secrecy? There is 

almost nothing left about him. Did they want to erase him from history? He is officially buried in the pyramid. Not far from there, 

at Mastaba Z500, his name as found, but not any remains. Is it possible that someone erased his name in the pyramid’s sepulchre 

and used it at Mastaba Z500? Khaba ruled around BC 2670. 

Khaba probably carried out his biological project, as did his father Sekhemkhet. 

Almost simultaneously, around BC 2650, another pharaoh ruled. His name was Pharaoh Sanakht, Dynasty 3. He is also 

connected to Pharaoh Khasekhemwy, a relative of Pharaoh Khaba’s. Sanakht is a Horus name. He did not build a pyramid, he is 

buried at Mastaba K2, Beit Khallaf.  His  cranium is preserved at Mastaba K2. 
 

Zawyet el'Aryan 

https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Zawyet_el%27Aryan
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Zawyet_el%27Aryan
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Khasekhemwy
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Mastaba


 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

The following Pharaoh, Huni, Dynasty 3, built pyramids. Huni was Khaba’s son. Some Egyptologists and archeologists suggest 

that the pyramid at Meidum was actually built by Pharaoh Huni. I agree, supported by a lengthy study. Huni built his step 

pyramid at Meidum 80 kilometres south of Cairo. His reign lasted 24 years around BC 2613. 

Pharaoh Qahedjet, Dynasty 3. This is also a Horus name. It is unclear how long he reigned. He was probably also a member of 

Khaba’s family. He did not build pyramids. There is no information about his funeral at Mastaba. 

There is only one discovery connected to Qahedjet’s name: a stele, like the one above, origin unknown. It seems as if Dynasty 3 was an 

epoch. The biological blood transformation project was so secret that nothing about it leaked. There was jealousy in the large pharaoh 

family, a secret jealousy that hit pyramid constructor Khaba. I can only add that Falcon Deity Horus was then the most powerful God.  

If he was reborn, he was allowed to build a pyramid. That happened to Pharaoh Khaba-Horus around 5,000 years ago. 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 Pharaoh Huni’s pyramid complex. Some Egyptologists and architects state that the pyramid was finished. I agree. Its height 

was around 93 metres, its gradient 52 degrees.  



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

The photos depict Huni’s sepulchre. Some people suggest that it is a memorial, a working place, rather than a tomb. Others believe 

that the sepulchre is yet to be found. Gilles Dormion, architect: ’You get the impression that the sepulchre is a place for work. There 

are remarkable wooden beams which may have been used to handle objects. The balks are in front of the northern wall of the 

chamber. The northern wall is special, not built like the other ones. The king’s tomb may be found behind these walls. Maybe the 
king’s name can be found there, too. Meidum was built far from the Cheops pyramid and is still mysterious.’ 

Today we write 2021 and we understand that certain Egyptologist and architects have used modern technology to analyse the step 

pyramids of Djoser, Sekhemkhet, Khaba and Huni. This might confirm that the sepulchres were more than just funeral sites. In those 

days, the pyramids were state-of-the-art and you do not build a top-modern pyramid in order to finally bury the king’s dead body 

inside. 

The inscription was not found inside the sepulchre, the inscription which was to prove that Huni really build the pyramid. This could 

be due to the fact that that he did not want to write his name for posterity. Someone can have erased his name.  

 

 

3D pictures place the sepulchre inside the pyramid. This is an important difference compared to Pharaoh Djoser’s first 

pyramid. We can compare Huni’s pyramid at Meidum to Djoser’s pyramid at Sakkara. Djoser’s pyramid has underground 

chambers, at Meidum, Huni’s pyramid chambers are part of the actual pyramid. 3D pictures tell us that there is a number of 

tunnels in the pyramid, connected to the sepulchre. Djoser’s pyramid was the first ’real’ pyramid, he was assisted by extra-

terrestrials who lived underground during the project period. In Djoser’s pyramid the sarcophagus is in a shaft 22 metres 

underground. The planning and construction of Huni’s pyramid, continually assisted by extra-terrestrials, was faster. As far as I 

understand, Huni carried out his mission in total secrecy. 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

We do not know where to find Huni’s tomb. Some Egyptologists suggest Mastaba L6, Mastaba M17 or Mastaba AS 54, but his 

remains have not been found. We are familiar with the situation from Khaba. 
  

 

                Bent pyramid                Dahshur                     Red pyramid 

The next pharaoh in line is Sneferu, Dynasty 4. He built his pyramids at Dahshur, 40 kilometres south of Cairo, the bent and 

the red pyramids. Both of them hide their secrets. Concerned Egyptologists, archaeologists and architects try to find out in 

which pyramid Sneferu was buried. A sarcophagus belonging to a pharaoh was never found, Pharaoh Sneferu’s sarcophagus 

does not exist. There are sepulchres in both pyramids, but which one was planned and built for Pharaoh Sneferu? One thing 

stands out: you do not need two pyramids to bury one pharaoh. As I have already mentioned, the pyramids were built to serve 

as modern biological test laboratories for the blood transformation project, to transform animal blood to human blood before 

the death of a pharaoh. What happened in this case, the pyramids are very different? Only one of them was built for Pharaoh 

Sneferu. What about the other one? No step pyramid, in this case it is a mystery. As far as I understand, the red pyramid was 

planned for Pharaoh Sneferu, but the other, the bent pyramid, for whom? We can see that the red pyramid looks like all 

pyramids built by male pharaohs, but the bent pyramid is unique. Is it possible it was built for a woman? In that case, who was 

she? Two queens are possible: Queen Meresankh I, Sneferu’s mother and Queen Hetepheres I, Sneferu’s wife, Cheops’s 

mother. As far as I understand, Meresankh I was a reincarnation of, among others, Isis and Hetepheres I was a reincarnation 

of, among others, Mut.  

A closer look tells us that Queen Hetepheres I had a pyramid called ’GIa’ at Giza. 

 
 

 

Hetepheres I’s sepulchre is primarily located in pyramid GIa, the second option is at Mastaba G-

7000X. Her sarcophagus has been found, but not her remains, she disappeared without a trace.  

Hetepheres I was a reincarnation of, among others, Mut, and Cheops a reincarnation of, among 

others, Khonsu. It is possible that she took part in the secret biological project concerning blood 

transformation. Extra-terrestrials from her or Cheops’s group assisted. 

Hetepheres I’s pyramid at Giza, Dynasty 4, pyramid ’G1a’. According to the pictures her sepulchre was inside the pyramid, 

which is now a ruin. The question is who built the the pyramid, Sneferu or Cheops? It has a height of 25.30 metres and a width of 

around 50 metres. It could have been a working biological laboratory for Queen Hetepheres I. It was built early during Cheops’s 

reign and it is possible it was finished. 

 



Meresankh I                                       The bent pyramid at Dahshur                                

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

There is one more burial site, at Piza, Mastaba G7530.  She was not there. This also demonstrates how secret and obscure the 

Old Kingdom of Egypt was.  

Can this be Queen Meresankh I’s sepulchre from Dynasty 4? She was Pharaoh Sneferu’s mother. The actual sepulchre looks 

like a pyramid. We can see an interior space which has been adapted to the shape of the pyramid. The exterior of the pyramid 

was triangular, but also the interior. This is also an indication that the sepulchre was planned for a woman, the pyramid in which 

the sepulchre looks like a pyramid. It is possible that Sneferu’s mother got an opportunity to carry out the blood transformation 

process before she died. The bent pyramid was also a modern biological laboratory for a woman, probably for Queen 

Meresankh. After her death the extra-terrestrials removed her body for further investigations. Everything that was secret was 

removed, after 4,500 years the pyramid looks rather dilapidated. Its gradient is 54 degrees, it is a pyramid complex. 

The red pyramid is not a pyramid complex. 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

It was evident that no pyramid complex was necessary, the equipment of the interior chambers was modern. The pyramid was built 

to house laboratories and the actual sepulchre was at the centre of events. They wanted results. The whole pyramid was a 

powerplant.  

Pharaoh Huni built the Meidum pyramid to himself. Sneferu built the pyramids at Dahshur, the first one was the bent pyramid for 

his mother, the red one was for himself. As I have already mentioned, the extra-terrestrials removed everything that had anything 

to do with secret activities including Pharaohs Huni and Sneferu and Queens Meresankh I and Hetepheres I. They left a mystery 

behind, a mystery concerning the extensive scientific levels of knowledge in the Old Kingdom of Egypt. 

 

The next pharaoh in line was Djedefre, Cheops’s son, around BC 2580. He reigned around 20 years, Dynasty 4. We do not know 

much about him either. 

He built his pyramid at Abu Rawash eight kilometres north of Giza. He had two sons, probably Baka and Setka. 
 

, son till Snofru, se ovan sidorna 11-18.  

Därefter kom hans son Djedefra 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

A reconstruction of Djedefre’s pyramid at Abu Rawash 

The foundation of the pyramid with a 52-degree gradient. 

According to the blueprints, Djedefre’s sepulchre looked like Djoser’s, whose sepulchre was below the 

pyramid. 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Egyptologists and archaeologists have used Djedefre’s pyramid ruin as a starting point for a reconstruction of his pyramid. 

They concluded that the pyramid was built by Pharaoh Djedefre and that it was a pyramid complex. 

Abu Rawash is a mountain area and Pharaoh Djedefre used a large hill for his construction. Its pyramid is higher than 

Cheops’s pyramid, 67 metres on a 120-metre hill. At the top electrum, sides of smooth, white limestone and at the foot a 

stripe of polished granite from Aswan. 

This makes the Abu Rawash pyramid higher than Cheops’s pyramid. Djedefre’s sepulchre is below the pyramid, his father’s 

is inside. 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

The sepulchre at Sakkara. The ceiling has collapsed, but despite this it stretches 30 metres across the site where the king’s 

sarcophagus once was. This sepulchre is similar to the one at Abu Rawash. A long chamber, cut out below the pyramid, 

illustrates the same idea. There is a similar chamber at Abu Rawash. There is no roof, it is a 20-metre-deep cavity. This is how 

Egyptologists compare the pyramids at Sakkara and Abu Rawash.  

 

As far as I understand from Egyptologists’ and archaeologists’ excavations and research during many years, the pyramid was 

finished by Djedefre during his reign around BC 2566. It is possible that he carried out his blood project despite unrest at the 

court. Who destroyed his Abu Rawash pyramid, and why? I will return to this. 

The sepulchre is straight below the peak of the pyramid, no sarcophagus. Egyptologists suggest that the pictures above depict the 

king’s sepulchre. Below the pyramid are several tunnels. The Abu Rawash sepulchre looks like Djoser’s sepulchre at Sakkara.  

Zawyet el'Aryan 

Zawyet el'Aryan 

Pharaoh Djedefre’s pyramid at Abu Rawash, Pharaoh Sekhemkhet’s pyramid at Sakkara and Pharaoh Khaba’s pyramid at 
Zawyet el Aryan, all three were destroyed, the question is why. These three pyramids were solidly built, just like all other 

pyramids which are still there. 

  

 

The next pharaoh was Cheops’s third son, Chephren. His reign, around BC 2870, lasted for about 26 years, Dynasty 4. He 

succeeded his elder brother and built his pyramid next to that of his father’s at Giza, which is world-famous. 

Chephren and his Giza pyramid. 



 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Chephren and his pyramid at Giza. The pyramid has a height of 143 metres. This pyramid was also a powerplant, i.e. a test 

laboratory. The pyramid was built for Pharaoh Chephren in person, its purpose was blood transformation. 

s 

 

                                        Chephren, his sepulchre and empty sarcophagus. 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

3D pictures allow us to have a look at Chephren’s sepulchre, he only had one. Material from his reign points to the fact that he carried 

out his blood project. After a total blood transformation process, the extra-terrestrials immediately removed him, the sarcophagus was 

left behind without a body. The body was thoroughly examined, they could estimate how close they arrived at what they were aiming 

for and adjust possible deviations before the next blood transformation process. Chephren was the first Pharaoh to call himself Son of 

the Sun Deity.  

 

The pharaoh who succeeded Chephren handled his own blood project. But before we approach him, we should linger for a while at Piza 

and take a closer look at the sphinx located between Cheops’s and Chephren’s pyramids. This sphinx is still a mystery. We do not know 

who built it, why it was built and who it depicts. It has been watching over the entrance to the plateau for thousands of years. The 

sphinx is one of Egypt’s most famous and puzzling constructions. 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 It has a length of 73 metres, height 20 metres. Stone analyses reveal that it was built in BC 2500 during the reign of the Giza 

pharaohs. It was probably built by the same men who built the pyramids, according to Egyptologists. Today we know much about 

the most famous sculpture in Egypt, but the sphinx is still a mystery, Egyptologists still discuss if it is a representation of Pharaoh 

Cheops or his son Chephren. During many years Chephren was (and still is) the best option, the sphinx is located in front of his 

pyramid.  The sphinx is to the left of the road leading up to Chephren’s temple. The sphinx seems to be part of Chephren’s valley 

complex.                               

There are only two options: Cheops or Chephren. 

Egyptologist Vassil Dobrev does not agree. When you arrive from Cairo in 

th east, the sphinx is in front of Cheops’s pyramid, so it should be a 

representation of him. But Egyptians in those days came from the south, 

from Sakkara, 20 kilometres away. Then you see the profile of the sphinx 

and behind it is the Cheops pyramid, which makes the sphinx part of the 

pyramid. Dobrev believes that sphinx has something in common with 

Chephren and refers to the photogrammetry pictures. 

Photogrammetry shows the position of the sphinx compared with the Chephren pyramid. It is evident that the road to the 

pyramid leads around the sphinx. ‘This picture confirms my theory’, he says. When Chephren built his road for processions, the 

sphinx was already there, and they had to pass south of it. Chephren’s pyramid was built after Cheops’s pyramid. The road 

encircles the sphinx, which suggests that the sphinx was built before Chephren, it is connected to Cheops.  

 

Readers ask the question if there are more clues which can finally prove that the sphinx depicts Cheops. Yes, there are, so-called 

anthropological analogies. 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Chephren and the Falcon Deity Horus. The picture above shows the Falcon Horus on the back behind Chephren’s head. In those 

days, Falcon Deity Horus dominated in Egypt. When Cheops’s third son Chephren became the pharaoh, he finished the 

construction of the sphinx. Thus, the sphinx is a family issue. 

If we compare the profiles of Cheops and the sphinx, we notice a curve of the nose in proportion to the eye. We can see this 

despite the fact that the nose of the sphinx is damaged. If we look at the ear, we can see that it, too, becomes part of the total 

picture: the curve of the ears and the ears compared to the nose. An important explanation to why the Lion is associated with 

the Sun. Cheops was also called the Sun Deity and he was associated with two animals. The Lion was the most important 

part of a human-like body. Everything points to the fact that the sphinx is a representation of Cheops. 

After Cheops’s death, his son Djedefre became the new pharaoh, and it was he who started to build the sphinx at Giza in memory 

of his father. The construction was interrupted because of a frightful incident. 

Giza Writing Board (also called the Giza Kinglist) 

Osiris’s tomb 

On the list of buried kings at Giza there are kings such as Osiris, Horus, and Geb. In the tunnel behind the sphinx is the tomb of 

Osiris which was excavated 20 years ago. It is called pir wasir nib rastaw, which means Osiris’s house and Deity of the 

underground tunnel.  

Osiris the King of the Underworld. His name means immortality, he is the most important deity of the Kingdom of Death. 

 

To Osiris’s tomb  



 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

His tomb is divided into three levels. It is an archaeological mystery at Giza. It was excavated towards the end of the 20
th
 

century, forty metres below the surface of the Earth. 

Osiris’s coffin under water                                                                          The sarcophagus                                                     

Here we can also find Horus’s sarcophague, in addition to that of Osiris.  

An important question: How did Cheops know that Osiris’s tomb could be found at the Giza plateau? He built his pyramid 

immediately behind this tomb. Then Djedefre started to build the sphinx close to Osiris’s tomb. 

From the start, this was filled with 

water. 

First floor, first level 

This is the second floor. Third level, the floor is filled with water. 

The sphinx is connected to the pyramids. Chephren’s pyramid is straight and connected to 

the sphinx via an underground tunnel, where we can find Osiris’s tomb. We notice that 

Osiris’s tomb is at the centre of events. More info at Industry, Conquering Space III, 

Ultimate Time and Goal, pp 126 - 128. 

Who succeeded Chephren after his death? Information varies. Cheops’s second son Djedefre had two sons: Baka and Setka.  Pharaoh Baka 

reigned around BC 2530, Dynasty 4. There is little information on him. 

Pharaoh Baka and his pyramid at Zawyet el-Aryan, 10 kilometres south of Cairo. 

 

Zawyet el'Aryan 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Pharaoh Baka was Pharaoh Djedefre’s son. He built his pyramid at Zawyet el-Aryan near Cairo. One question to ask is why he built 

his pyramid at Zawyet el-Aryan, where earlier on Pharaoh Khaba had built his.  

 

 

Egyptologists have recreated Baka’s pyramid. At the centre of the picture we can see Baka’s sarcophagus. The ruin is located 

in a deep cavity. 

 
 

Baka’s name: 

cartouche 
 

Baka’s name: 

cartouche 
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Farao Baka and his pyramid at Zawyet el-Aryan, ten kilometres south of 

Cairo. The sepulchre is below the pyramid, similar to the arrangements 

surrounding Djedefre. According to the reconstruction its height was 133 

metres, its base 209 metres and its gradient 52 degrees. He reigned for 

between 8 and 22 years. 

 

The question is why his pyramid, too, was destroyed. Who had a vested 

interest motivating Pharaoh Baka’s failure with the secret blood project? 

There are important questions waiting for answers 
 

 

The next pharaoh was Menkaure, a cousin of Pharaoh Baka. Dynasty 4, around BC 

2510. 

 

Pharaoh Menkaure and his pyramid, also known as Pyramid of Mykerinus. Menkaure was a mysterious person who secretly 

reigned at the centre of events. As early as in Cheops’s days, the court experienced a dark period. A group consisting of a few 

individuals behaved strangely at the court. Destruction, vandalism, even murders frequently occurred in obscurity. Someone 

must have known about the secrets surrounding the blood transformation project and tried to sabotage it. It must have been a 

member of Cheops’s family. Menkaure, whose origins we know nothing about, fits the description. 

Kawab, Crown Prince 

Cheops, Pharaoh 
 

Djedefre, Pharaoh 
Chephren, Pharaoh 

Duaenhor 

  

Kaemsekhem 

 

Mindjedef 

 
 

Baka 

 

Setka 

Nebemakhet 

 

Duaenre 

 

Kheneterka 

 

Menkaure 

 

 

https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Duaenhor
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Kaemsekhem
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Mindjedef


 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

   

Kawab probably had three sons and one of them, Duaenhor, was his father’s favourite. He held the titles King’s son of his body 

and Companion of his father. Duaenhor means ’praising Horus.’ He died and was buried at Giza, Mastaba G 7550. He was 

really declared dead and lived on with a different name. His family knew nothing about this. Is there any clue which can 

confirm this? 

 

Giza, Mastaba G 7550. The temple of Mastaba was supposed to house his family, but instead of his family there was a number 

of butchers at work. In the tomb there is a fake door. This might mean that someone else was put into the coffin, which was 

empty. A fake door can also tell us that no Duaenhor was laid to rest at Mastaba G 7550. There are many ways to organise an 

embalming in secrecy in order to hide the identity of the corpse.  

 

After many years, Duaenhor appeared at court with a different name, Menkaure, and he managed to join the Chephren family. 

(Menkaure was probably a hybrid. He was an excellent communicator and mastered several languages. He could adapt to both 

the male and female role, here he was outstanding).  

 

Pharaoh Chephren had many children, sons and daughters, with different women. The source does not mention when the 

children were born, nor when they died. Sources also suggest that Menkaure was the pharaoh who succeeded Chephren. He 

became a member of Chephren’s family, but he still lived in obscurity. Egyptologists also state that he was different. As far as I 

understand, he was reincarnation of, among others Inanna. In Egyptian history of religions he is called Deity Uraeus/Cobra.  

Pyramid of Mykerinus: 

Base: 103 m 

Height: 65 m 

Gradient: 51 degrees.  

Giza 

Djedefre’s pyramid: 

Base: 106 m 

Height: 67 m 

Gradient: 52 grader 

Abu Rawash 

D-pyramid = M-pyramid 

A copy 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

It was Mykerinus/Menkaure who built the third pyramid at Giza. After that things slowed down. We get the impression that 

nobody was in charge, that they were short of money. The whole process was idling they are beginning to fold up, say the 

Egyptologists. There are four chambers inside the Pyramid of Mykerinus. 

Chamber 2 

Chamber 3 

Chamber 1 

The 3D pictures confirm that the Mykerinus system of tombs has nothing in common with neither Cheops’s nor Chephren’s 

models. It is very advanced. Thanks to photogrammetry we get a good overview. But one mystery concerning Mykerinus’s 

system is that no sarcophagus has been found, despite the fact that preparations have been made. 

Chamber 4 

We can study the different rooms, which are far apart. 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

In this sepulchre there is a fake door through which Pharaoh Menkaure appears, saying: ’I have done my duty, here come the 

consequences.’ 

Back to Chamber 4, Menkaure’s sepulchre according to Egyptologists. If we take a look at the ceiling we can see a text and 

above it there is a serpent looking down at the text. The Serpent Deity is Uraeus/Cobra, a reincarnation of Inanna.  

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

, his pyramid was saf 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

In those days, around 1,000 years between Dynasty 0 and Dynasty 4, the world’s most secret research was in full swing. It was 

about transforming animal blood into human blood. From the start Mastaba housed a research institute and laboratories 

connected to burial grounds from Dynasty 0 to Dynasty 3. From Djoser to Dynasty 4 there were pyramids. The goal in this 

context was to transform ABRh- blood to 0Rh+ and was connected to the contemporary pharaoh. This process was very 

difficult to carry out, but if you knew the code it was easier. The issue was most popular during Cheops’s reign. Then some 

individuals in secret group sabotaged the process, they disturbed Cheops’s blood project. One example is that Crown Prince 

Kawab was killed. There were rumours in court families that Cheops might possess the necessary process code. As everything 

was secret, at least one in the family must have known the code. He who knew was Menkaure, strong clues point to him. He 

probably killed Kawab. My point of view is that he probably opposed all the members of the Cheops family and wanted to stop 

Cheops from being a human being again. Simultaneously, neutron star AN (Nemesis) had already appeared in the solar system 

and the result of the blood transformation would come out. Djedefre chose the Abu Rawash area because of earthquakes on the 

hill, his pyramid was safer on the mountain. Blood transformation was an important issue. Each time a pharaoh carried out the 

process in his specially designed pyramid, the whole process was carefully investigated and in then adjusted for the next 

pharaoh. That was why each pyramid was exclusively built for the current pharaoh, assisted by extra-terrestrials. The group of 

assistants who supported Cheops, among others, came from the Pleiades. Earlier, I asked why Djedefre’s pyramid at Abu 

Rawash was allowed to become a ruin. Neutron star AN was supposed to be behind an earthquake in Cairo. The Giza Plateau 

pyramids were also damaged, as were the pyramids at Abu Rawash, Sakkara, Zawyet el Aryan, Meidum and Dashur. A 

powerful earthquake destroys almost all buildings in the actual area. Who destroyed the pyramid at Abu Rawash, Queen 

Hetepheres I’s pyramid at Giza, Sekhemkhet’s pyramid at Sakkara and Khaba’s and Baka’s pyramid at Zawyet el Aryan? – 

Here we only have Menkaure and his extra-terrestrials from planet Venus. Pharaoh Cheops was a reincarnation of, among 

others, Samyaza, Marduk, Noah/Lamech and Khonsu, while Menkaure/Mykerinus was a reincarnation of Inanna. Kawab, 

Cheops’s son, was a reincarnation of, among others, Enki and Djoser. We often say that history repeats itself. Before the global 

flood in Sumer, Inanna was against Samyaza and Lamech/Noah because high-level knowledge would be implemented on our 

Earth as well. It was probably a UFO from Menkaure/Inanna’s group which destroyed the above-mentioned pyramids by 

starting an artificial earthquake. More info at Industry, Conquering Space IV, Ultimate Time and Goal, pp 147-150. 

 

I read in a magazine that the majority of pharaohs in Egypt belonged to blood type ARh-. If individuals from the Cheops family 

had succeeded with the blood transformation, they would have helped others with blood group A, B and AB. 

More info at Industry, The Fourth Pyramid which Disappeared, pp 1 - 13. 

But when explorers arrived here in 19th century, there was a sarcophagus here. It was found in the 19th century and he who 

found it decided to secretly take it to England. Unfortunately, the ship sank and the sarcophagus disappeared into the 

Mediterranean Sea. Before it disappeared, it had been opened. It was empty.  

 

Let’s return to Menkaure and analyse his words ’I have done my duty.’ 

https://sv.wikipedia.org/wiki/Sekhemkhet
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Zawyet_el%27Aryan


 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Menkaure and his pyramid are mysteries. The pyramid was a state-of-the-art powerplant/laboratory. He probably got his 

equipment from the pyramids of Cheops, Djedefre and Baka. He could use their equipment, he did not belong to the same type 

of blood. Menkaure was the actual sly Serpent. He did not take part in the blood transformation process, he used another 

individual for that. We will never know the name of that person, only Menkaure knew. He was not sure that the process would 

succeed despite the fact that he knew the secret. But it seems as if Cheops and his family knew even more about it. 

 

When time was ripe, Menkaure left the Earth in a UFO. Did he go to the Moon or Venus? 

 

 

 

Menkaure was familiar with the blood transformation process, he had earlier on carried out a number of processes, one example 

is as Inanna on the Moon. The Apollo 20 astronauts Rutledge and Leonov found her, called EBE Mona Lisa, inside a pyramid 

or triangular spacecraft/UFO. The astronauts found her well-kept body which seemed to have been subject to some kind of 

biological process, similar to the blood transformation process. On her face was material in the form of a double triangle. The 

body was both alive and biologically dead, which indicates some kind of biological process. More info at Industry, 

Conquering Space III, Ultimate Time and Goal, page 78, the story about EBE Mona Lisa/Inanna. 

 

Before Menkaure left Giza, he chose his successor, Shepseskaf, in a chaotic period. He banned him from building more pyramids. The 

new pharaoh created Mastaba. 

According to Menkaure’s will, his successor Shepseskaf (Dynasty 4) stopped building pyramids. The last real pyramid built as 

powerplant and laboratory was in fact Menkaure’s pyramid. Pharaoh Shepseskaf dealt with the burial ground Mastaba. The blood 

transformation process was finished, stopped by Serpent Menkaure.  

We do not know much about this Shepseskaf and his reign. But sources suggest that his reign was short, turbulent and unpleasant. 

After Shepseskaf’s death there was even worse turbulence, chaos and disagreement in the Royal Palace. Some sources state that 

Thamphthis became a new pharaoh, but not for a long period of time. Maybe he was murdered. 

We do not know who he actually was. Who were his biological parents and how did he become pharaoh? We do not know. Even 

his origin is obscure. 

 

 

Ja X 

The new pharaoh’s name was Shepseskaf and according to sources he was Menkaure’s son. He must have been adopted since a hybrid 

cannot beget children even if several women are near him. Anyway, he became the new pharaoh. He built Mastaba at Sakkara. 

 

Yes 

https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Shepseskaf
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Shepseskaf
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Shepseskaf


 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Blood Transformation Assistance Provided by Extra-terrestrials 

Dynasty 3 and Dynasty 4 

Mykerinos
e 3 

Chefren 

Cheops 

Mintaka 

Alnilam 

Alnitak 

The Belt of Orion reflects the Giza Plateau and the pyramids. Extra-terrestrials. Contacts with them far beyond the Earth. 

When, in 2000, they explored Abu Rawash, Egyptologist Michel Valloggias estimated an entrance gradient of 27 degrees. This 

is a symbolic number for Egyptians. A 27-degree gradient points to the North Star, a circumpolar star which is always visible. 

The dead king wished to be connected to the North Star, according to the team.  Extra-terrestrials, too, were involved. 

Extra-terrestrials took part in pyramid construction at the Giza Plateau. Levitation technology was used to transport and lift 

heavy stone blocks. 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Userkaf and his new royal crown, Dynastiy5, around BC 2504/2454 – 2347/2297. 

This is a Userkaf statue depicting the fact that he, during Dynasty 5, introduced a new type of crown. This crown can 

support Manetho’s notes that Userkaf came from Elephantine in the south and that he had nothing to do with Dynasty 

4. He must have been a very, very rich man. He entered the Royal Palace and, via bribes and murder, he became 

pharaoh and the most powerful man of the dynasty. He started to build a pyramid and a Sun Temple. His Bull soul 

was powerful, a soul of Osiris. The soul of the Death Deity.  

Userkaf’s pyramid: 

 

 
 

Userkaf’s pyramid: 

Base: 73,3 m 

Height: 49 m 

Gradient: 53 grader 

Sakkara 

Userkaf’s predecessor Shepseskaf abolished the building of pyramids, but the new pharaoh did exactly the opposite, he built the 

smallest pyramid at Sakkara, where Pharaoh Djoser during Dynasty 3 built the first really large pyramid. We can ask ourselves 

what happened to the Secret Doctrine and its instructions concerning pyramid construction in connection with blood 

transformation. The pictures above confirm that Userkaf finished the pyramid. It seems as if Userkaf did not heed Menkaure’s 

instructions in his will. He even built a Sun Temple for himself. We know that Cheops the Lion was called The Sun, the Lion is 

a symbol of the Sun. His son Djedefre called himself Son of the Sun Deity. A pharaoh was also called God. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Userkaf’s pyramid: 

Base: 73,3 m 

Height: 49 m 

Gradient: 53 degrees.  

Sakkara 

 

Pharaoh Userkaf, founder of Dynasty 5. Reconstructions point 

out that his Sakkara pyramid was a complex. The pyramid looks 

modern, a powerplant, a laboratory and a research institute. 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

A reconstruction of the ruins of Userkaf’s pyramid. The sepulchre is located inside the Sakkara pyramid. 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

A reconstruction of Userkaf’s Sun Temple at Abusir, Temple and Obelisk. It was probably Userkaf who built the first obelisk. It 

is a symbol of the male genitals, the testicles, in one of them is our Universe. If we study his pyramid and obelisk, we notice 

that Pharaoh Userkaf was not anybody, he was a reincarnation of, among others Gilgamesh from Sumer and the Kingdom of 

Death Deity, Osiris. He knew exactly what he wanted to achieve, and he also knew the absolute secrets of Dynasty 3 and 4.   

The obelisk is a symbol of masculinity, of propagation, he wanted to become the Son of the Cosmic Father. Then you need to 

be a human being and he probably underwent the blood transformation process when dying. He was, of course, assisted by 

extra-terrestrials, the group which supported and helped Osiris and his family in Egypt. 

 

We know that Sun Temples served as centres for knowledge/science and other important issues. Their religion was a pro-

knowledge movement, see Osiris’s Temple and Pyramid above. I understand that the combination sun temple/obelisk was a 

development of laboratory and research in a context of blood transformation from animal to human blood. 

NASA 1998. The Mars Global Surveyor takes photos of what seems to be a monolith/obelisk at Phobos, one of the moons 

orbiting Mars. At Phobos At Phobos there is an interesting obelisk/monolith, called the Phobos monolith. To Buzz Aldrin, 

astronaut, Apollo 11, it was an important phenomenon, he said it was artificial. Is it really possible there is an obelisk at 

Phobos? (Remember that during the third flight to Mars in 1978 with Columbus 3, the crew discovered the obelisk when they 

passed Phobos and took the photo. Aldrin is convinced it is artificial, which is his right). Could the Userkaf obelisk in some way 

be connected to the Phobos obelisk. It might be possible via extra-terrestrials. More info at Industry, Conquering Space IV, 

Ultimate Time and Goal, pp 132-135. 

 

The contacts between Userkaf’s obelisk, the Earth, and the Phobos obelisk orbiting planet Mars might lead us to the conclusion 

that the extra-terrestrials also assisted in Userkaf’s blood project – a matter of life and death. As far as I know, his blood project 

collapsed. 

Userkaf, as I have already mentioned, built the first obelisk which is a symbol of our Cosmic Father. Userkaf/Osiris also wanted 

to be his son. In those days they did not think about the Kingdom of Death and its ruler. 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 Userkaf’s relic. In the pictures above we can see a flying eagle at the top. The eagle was probably one of Userkaf’s emblems, not 

the Bull. Now Userkaf’s eagle challenges the Falcon Deity Horus/Atum, who at that time was the highest- ranking Deity in Egypt. 

His reign lasted about 10 years.. 

 Pharaoh Sahura, son of Userkaf, Dynasty 5, reigned between BC 2490 – 2475, around 15 years. His built his pyramid at Abusir. He took 

over the secret blood transformation doctrine from his father. He was number two of Dynasty 5 to undergo the blood project. 

 Pharaoh Sahura’s pyramid at Abusir, around 10 kilometres south of Cairo. Base: 78.78 metres, height 47 metres, gradient 50 degrees. He 

built a pyramid complex. His sepulchre was inside the pyramid, as was his father’s. His pyramid was reconstructed, see pictures above. Today, 

it is a ruin. His sarcophagus was never found. 



 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 Pharaoh Sahura’s pyramid complex at Abusir, around 10 kilometres south of Cairo. He followed his father’s instructions and 

built a pyramid complex. 

 Model of Pharaoh Sahura’s pyramid (Leipzig), Museum of Leipzig. 

 Pharaoh Sahura’s temple without its obelisk at 

Abusir. Model. 

 Pharaoh Neferirkare Kakai was Pharaoh Sahura’s son, the third Dynasty 5 pharaoh. He built hi step pyramid at Abusir, as did 

his father. He ruled for about 10 – 20 years. 
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 Pharaoh Neferirkara Kakai and his step pyramid at Abusir, today a ruin. 

Pharaoh Neferirkara Kakai’s step pyramid at Abusir. Reconstruction and blueprints tell us that the pyramid was an active 

scientific powerplant serving objects such as laboratories. Pharaoh Neferirkara Kakai was the first pharaoh of Dynasty 5 

who built a step pyramid at Abusir south of Cairo. 

 Pharaoh Neferirkara Kakai’s pyramid complex at Abusir. The pyramid’s base 72 metres, height 52 metres, gradient 54 

degrees. His sepulchre is below the pyramid, his sarcophagus was never found. 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 Pharaoh Neferefre’s pyramid had a height of 7 metres and its base was 78 metres. The sepulchre, where he was buried, is 

below the pyramid, his sarcophagus has not been found. There is not much information of him. He died early and fast. 

 Pharaoh Neferirkara Kakai’s temple at Abusir without the obelisk. He, too, was an active pharaoh. 

 Pharaoh Neferefre, Neferirkara Kakai’s son. His reign was short, around two years. He built his step pyramid at Abusir. He 

managed to accomplish the very first step. He probably died during the construction of the pyramid. 

Was he murdered? 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Pharaoh Nyuserre, probably Pharaoh Neferirkara Kakai’s son, reigned for about 25 – 35 years BC. He built his pyramid 

at Abusir. According to the source, his reign was long, and he had time to build a pyramid complex and a sun temple at 

Abu Gurab. He reigned between BC 2445 and 2422. 

Nyuserre’s pyramid 
Neferirkara Kakai’s pyramid 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 Pharaoh Nyuserre’s temple. His ambition and drive make us understand 

that he had much in common with Pharaoh Userkaf when it came to 

knowledge. The so-called Secret Doctrine was only applicable in a family 

environment. I believe he, too, underwent the blood project, assisted by 

the extra-terrestrials. 

 Pharaoh Nyuserre’s pyramid at Abusir. Base 79 metres, height 52 metres, gradient 51 degrees. His pyramid is located next to 

that of his father’s. His sepulchre is just below the pyramid. He was a Dynasty 5 pharaoh, around BC 2420 – 2389.  

 

 Pharaoh Nyuserre’s sun temple and obelisk at Abu Garab. He was the second pharaoh of Dynasty 5 to build a sun temple and 

an obelisk. He modernised and developed Userkaf’s sun temple in the blood transformation context. Large pyramids were from 

now not necessary for the process. 



 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Pharaoh Djedkare also built temples, he was very 

active. He spread good rumours about Osiris and 

launched the Osiris cult in Egypt. 

 

King Djedkara was followed by his son Unas. 

 Pharaoh Djedkare, probably Menkauhor’s or Pharaoh Nyuserre’s son. He ruled for about 30 years during Dynasty 5, BC 

2414 – 2375. 

 Pharaoh Djedkare built his pyramid complex at Sakkara, Base 79 metres, height 52 metres, gradient 52 degrees. 

https://sv.wikipedia.org/wiki/Menkauhor


 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 Pharaoh Unas was the last Dynasty 5 pharaoh, around BC 2375 – 2345. He was probably Pharaoh Djedkare’s son. He built his 

pyramid at northern Sakkara. 
 

 Pharaoh Unas’s pyramid complex at Sakkara. Base 58 metres, height 43 metres , gradient 53 degrees. This was probably the 

last real powerplant which was used for a scientific laboratory and test facility for the blood process. He ruled during 15 – 30 

years. His pyramid was the smallest one. Unas was one of the two pharaohs who were close to Osiris. He supported Osiris and 

Ra: Userkaf – Nyuserre – Unas. 

Unas’s two sons died before him. He had a number of daughters but no male heir.  



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Unas’s Solar ship 
 

 

 Pharaoh Unas’s sepulchre. His sarcophagus was empty when found.  

 

 Pharaoh Unas’s pyramid temple at Sakkara. He closed Dynasty 5 with a 

high level of technology and knowledge surrounding the blood process, but it 

failed. Each pharaoh who carried out the process underwent a thorough 

examination and analysis by extra-terrestrials. That why Osiris’s group, too, 

possessed a high level of knowledge about the blood transformation from 

animal into human blood. A summary reveals that Dynasty 5, secretly, was 

part of the world’s greatest biological project around 4.500 years ago.  

I should add that data and sources of information regarding Dynasty 5 vary in 

this context. 

Unas’s Solar ship 
 

 

 Remarkable things happen during Dynasty 6. Pharaoh Teti was murdered by his son Userkare and the great secret is 

revealed and becomes public. The Old Kingdom starts to crumble, as does the blood transformation process. 

 

 

 

https://sv.wikipedia.org/wiki/Userkara
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 Pharaoh Teti, founder of Dynasty 6. Teti married Pharaoh Unas’s daughter Iput 1. 

Teti grabbed the power by marrying the daughter of Unas, the pharaoh of Dynasty 5. His parents were 

probably Shepsipuptah (father) and Sesheshet (mother). It is possible he had a brother called Mehu. 

Besides Iput, Teti had at least two more wives, Chuit and Chentkaus III. There are rumours that one of 

the two might have been Userkara’s mother. 

 
After Teti’s death, Iput also became Pharaoh Pepi I’ wife. Teti also had three daughters, whose mother are 

anonymous: Sesheshet Watetchethor was married to Vizier Mereruka, Inti and Nebtinubkhet Sesheshet was married to 

Vizier Kagemni.  

His Horus name ’Both countries are satisfied’ implies that he managed to consolidate the realm.  

 

 

Pharaoh Teti built his pyramid complex in northern Sakkara. Base: 79 metres, height 52.5 metres, gradient 53 degrees. Reign: 

BC 2323 – 2291. It seems as if the blood project was passed on by Unas’s daughter Iput, Teti was introduced to the secret. His 

pyramid complex tells us that he knew what was at stake and devoted his time for it during his reign. 

 Pharaoh Teti’s sepulchre is there, it was empty when found.  

He was buried in this sepulchre after he was murdered. 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 Reign: Teti's highest date is his Year after the 6th Count 3rd Month of Summer day lost (Year 12 if the count was biannual). 

This may be possible because the number of viziers who surrounded him was large: Kagemni, Mereruka, Chnumneti, 

Nefersekhemre, Nefersekhemptah, Ankhmahor and Chentikai. During Teti's reign, high officials were beginning to build 

funerary monuments that rivalled that of the pharaoh. In other words: The secret of the blood project was leaked 

outside the court and other rich officials started to build their sepulchre pyramids. Something happened to Teti when 

the most secret issue landed beyond the family and the court. 

 
According to Manetho, Teti was killed by his bodyguards in a conspiracy probably instigated by his successor  Userkara, who managed to 

ascend to the throne. Teti’s legitimate successor, Pepi I, did not ascend to the throne until Userkara had been removed. Teti was buried in 

his pyramid at Sakkara. The secret blood project was leaked by Userkara who started to destroy the project, it was not a secret anymore. 

Userkara was, Teti had many wives, see above. 

 Pharaoh Pepi I’s pyramid complex at Sakkara. Base 78.78 

metres, height 52.5 metres, gradient 53 degrees. Pepi I was 

buried in the sepulchre. 

 

                       Pyramid                       Pyramid temple 

 Pharaoh Pepi I, son of Pharaoh Teti’s, BC 2332 – 2283. He built his pyramid complex at 

southern Sakkara. 

 

 

 Pharaoh Pepi I. During the reign of Pepi I, his influence increased in Nubia, trade with Lebanon and other far-away places 

developed. The Nobility of the country became more powerful and became wealthier at the king’s expense. This 

resulted in the fact that their influence started to negatively affect the state which finally collapsed, which led to the 

First Intermediate Period. Maybe the Nobility helped Pepi I to defeat Userkara and were rewarded by continued influence. 

It seems as if Userkara’s patricide and the revelation of the secret blood project strongly influenced the financial situation. 

Userkara was probably the family’s black sheep. His aim was to stop the blood project and the construction of new pyramids. 

The question is whether he could carry out his personal blood project at that turbulent time. The pyramid was finished, the 

secret was no more and many outside the court knew this. 

 

https://sv.wikipedia.org/wiki/Userkara


 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 Pharaoh Merenre I was Pepi I’s son, around BC  2283 – 2278. He built his pyramid complex at southern Sakkara.  

 
 

 

 Pharaoh Merenre I built his pyramid complex at southern Sakkara. Base 78.6 metres, height 52.6 metres, gradient 57 degrees. 

 

Pharaoh Merenre I was buried in the sepulchre of his pyramid. When the pyramid was initially explored in the 19
th
 century, 

well-preserved mummy was found next to the violated and plundered sarcophagus. During transport to Cairo, it was broken into 

two pieces, then stored and forgotten. After World War II it had disappeared, no further investigation could be carried out. 
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 Pharaoh Pepi II was probably Pharaoh Merenre’s son, around BC 2278 – 2184. He built his pyramid at southern Sakkara.  

 
 

 

 Pharaoh Pepi II.built his pyramid complex in southern Sakkara. Base 78.5 metres, height 52.5, gradient 53 degrees. 

During his long reign many expeditions were launched to many other countries, among them Nubia, Punt and Jam. 

Towards the end of his reign, when he was probably very old, 94 years, most of these contacts were abolished, a sign 

that the central power of the state was getting paralysed. This gradually led to the collapse of the Old Kingdom, only 

decades after the death of Pepi II. He was buried in his pyramid (the goal for Neferkara was eternal life) at Sakkara. 

Pepi II was the last pharaoh to build a pyramid for the blood project. The project was secretly and continually 

updated during Dynasty 5. Pharaoh Unas, the last pharaoh of Dynasty 5, had no successor to the throne and 

terminated the family dynasty. But activities continued via the daughter Iput I, when she married Teti. An anonymous 

family entered the centre of events during Dynasty 6 and the secrecy surrounding the blood transformation project 

was revealed. Then there was chaos instead of eternal life. As far as I understand there were groups among the extra-

terrestrials who also disagreed. That explains the situation. 

   



 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 During Dynasties 8, 9, 10, 12 and 13 pyramids were built, but probably not to serve the blood project. However, it turned out 

that the actual idea, aim, survived as construction of pyramids. During these dynasties Neutron Star AN left the solar system 

and headed for a shorter orbit around the Sun. It returned during the New Kingdom. The last pharaoh to build a pyramid was 

Pharaoh Ahmose I, Dynasty 18 at Abydos. 

 

 The last pharaoh to build a pyramid was Pharaoh Ahmose I, the New Kingdom, founder of Dynasty 

18, around BC 1539 – 1514. He was Seqenenre Tao’s son, Dynasty 17.  

Pharaoh Ahmose I built his pyramid at Abydos. Base 52.5 metres, height 40 metres and gradient 60 degrees. The pyramid 

lacks a sepulchre but there is a pyramid temple. Pharaoh Ahmose’s pyramid confirms the fact that the blood transformation 

project that was started in the Old Kingdom had finally come to an end, the pyramid was not even used as a burial facility. 

Ahmose’s mummy was found in 1881 at TT320, close to Deir el-Bahari. Brief summary: the blood project tests and 

development reached its peak in the Old Kingdom, a time when human results were important.  

Pharaoh Ahmose supported the Osiris cult during his reign. The obelisk remained as a symbol of the Cosmic Father. The 

extra-terrestrials also supported the obelisk as a secret symbol of the Cosmic Father’s world. Today there are obelisks all over 

the world. 

 

 

 

https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Seqenenre_Tao
https://sv.wikipedia.org/wiki/Deir_el-Bahari


 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

The Old Kingdom saw Falcon Deity Horus as the most important God of Egypt. During his leadership new construction 

technology for pyramids was developed, one example is levitation. He also stimulated top scientific levels with knowledge 

about the blood transformation of animal blood into human blood. The involved extra-terrestrials were active druing the 

whole project, from beginning to end. 
 

Deity Uraeus/Cobra placed himself at the centre, between Falcon Horus and Bull Osiris. Serpent Uraeus involved himself in 

the negative incidents, one example is the blood transformation of the Old Kingdom, i.e. Pharaoh Menkaure’s violent 

activities during Dynasty 4. A similar situation arose during Dynasty 6 with Pharaoh Userkare who finished the whole blood 

project. Serpent Uraeus appeared as a guardian of the activities of ancient Egypt. After the decay of the Old Kingdom, Osiris’s 

star gradually became brighter until the decline of Egypt.   

 

 In the seaport Alexandria in Egypt there is a world famous speulchre which reflects the history and culture of ancient Egypt. 

Serpent Uraeus watches over the entrance. At the centre is Bull Deity Osiris, in front of him is a servant who is about to hang a 

memorial cloth around the neck of the Bull: ‘You are the God of the Kingdom of Death and Resurrection.’ 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Osiris’s tomb. His tomb is an archaelogical mystery at Giza. It was not explored until the end of the 20
th
 century, forty 

metres below the surface of the Earth. This is his sarcophagus. Pictures from 2019. 

This was supposed to be Osiris’s sarcophagus. 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This was supposed to be Osiris’s sarcophagus, his mummy and head inside. 

The Giza sphinx has the body of a lion, the Sun is a symbol of the Lion. Cheops was called King of the Sun. More 

information above, pp 34 – 36. Cheops was a reincarnation of, among others, Lamech Jr/Noah, Khonsu and Shu. More 

info at Industry, Tutankhamun, the Young Lion.  Cheops returned later, in Dynasty 18, named Tutankhamun. 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

World famous pictures from  Egypt: Amun, Ramesses II, Mut 

 

 

World famous picture from Egypt: Amun, Tutankhamun, 

Mut 

 
 

 
 

As far as I understand, Pharaoh Ramesses II was very clever when it came to demonstrating that he was the Deity of the Sun, not 

Horus, Ra or Cheops. Ramesses II was a reincarnation of, among others, Gilgamesh, Osiris and Userkaf. At that time Ramesses 

II was the world’s richest and most powerful king. He reigned between BC 1279 and 1213. 
 

Over to Abu Simbel which incarnates Egypt’s heyday and Pharaoh Ramesses who reigned for 67 years. It is said that on 

Osiris’s day of birth, a sharp beam of light shines into the temple, straight through the hypostyle to hit the far wall of the 

innermost room. 

The Abu Simbel temple. When the Sun passes the open door, the light hits the innermost wall of the temple and Ramesses II 

glows with the beams. Again, he demonstrates his divine power, just as he did in ancient Egypt 3,000 years ago. 

Bb 

B 

A 

If we compare pictures A, B and Bb we can see the difference. Pict A has Tutankhamun at the centre, pict B and Bb highlight 

Ramesses II. He removed the little boy Tutankhamun and replaced him by himself.  

According to Egyptian history and culture, almost all pharaohs wanted to be Amun’s son, except for Akhenaten. This says a lot 

about Amun’s position in ancient Egypt. – Ramesses II was an excellent builder, he also built obelisks. Some Egyptologists 

suggest that Ramesses II was the last great pharaoh. 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

It is of absolute importance to congratulate concerned Egyptologists, archaeologists, architects, historians and others, who 

around 200 years ago tried to recreate ancient Egypt, a formidable mission. Aided by their knowledge they highlighted ancient 

Egypt. I am sure most of them had had an earlier life in Egypt and were active in the Land of the Pyramids. They just keep 

working to bring light to culture and history in ancient Egypt.  

But there is one Egyptologist who stands out. He is one of a kind and one of the world’s best scientists when it comes to 

Egyptology. His name is Doctor Zahi Hawass. His way of thinking and exploring is outstanding. He finds what he is looking for 

even if the leads are vague and he has that extra gift which places him at the right place at the right time. In other words: he has 

ancient Egypt in his blood. He had earlier lives in ancient Egypt: the Old Kingdom, the Middle Kingdom, the New Kingdom and 

the final decay. He was almost always at the centre of events, he even had close contacts with pharaohs of different epochs.  

All these inportant men and women elevated humanity using their knowledge. 

 

 

 

UFO, Extra-

terrestrials, 

pyramids in 

China 

Native American Pyramids and UFO. More info at Industry, 

Mayas-Incas-Aztecs and their Secrets 
 

I will now address project Ancient Aliens, January 26, 2011. Sun Shili, who worked for the Department of Foreign Affairs during 

Mao made a shocking statement which was published in Canada. He said his government knew that extra-terrestrials had visited 

the Earth. The government’s attitude was objective, they implemented research and discussed the issue. They were alert, the 

military establishment, which often met cases concerning UFOs took active part. Sun Chili also mentioned that extra-terrestrials 

lived among us, disguised as human beings. His information was dynamite. It highlighted something that might have been going 

on for a long time in one of the most secret associations on this planet. Shili stated that he had sensitive information about what the 

government knew about extra-terrestrials during Mao. He also claimed he had personal experience. 

 

Sun Shili: ’In 1972 I was a member of the national government. I worked for the Foreign Office. One evening, at work, we saw a 

UFO which looked like a small moon. 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

It moved up and down and disappeared after ten minutes.’  – Initially Shili thought it was some kind of a surveillance device. 

But many years later, after having served as a top government official, he was sure he had seen an extra-terrestrial vessel. 

Nick Pope: ’Imagine if Sun Shili, who worked close to one of the most powerful leaders, actually possessed knowledge of 

extra-terrestrials who visited the Earth? Some people believe he did. This tells us that China, historically isolated, may have had 

secret contacts with extra-terrestrials for decades, maybe even longer. Has it anything to do with UFOs? Have they discovered 

something?’ 

Nick Pope: ’I met Doctor Sun Shili in 2013 in Washington DC. We both had presentations at Citizen Hearing on Disclosure. I 

got the opportunity to discuss this with him in person. He was totally frank.’ 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Some theorists claim that answers can be found 5,000 years ago at the beginning of China and its very first ruler, the ’Yellow 

Emperor.’ The Yellow Emperor is looked upon as a human character but was actually at the beginning a Deity associated with 

thunder and lightning.  

Could it have been technology reports they did not understand? The Yellow Emperor is said 

to have arrived in a flying craft.  

 

Sun Shili: ’We in China regard ourselves as descendants of the dragon. In research the 

dragon is a symbol of a vehicle, i.e. a UFO. Imagine the Yellow Emperor as the alien 

creature who founded Chinese civilisation 5,000 years ago. In that case, the emperors after 

him, his descendants, could have been partly extra-terrestrials. In ancient China it was 

prohibited to look at the emperor. From 1420 to 1912 the emperor was totally isolated in a 

huge citadel in Beijing, called the Forbidden City. It was built to screen off the emperor 

from the surrounding world and to be a symbol of Chinese philosophy and religion. The city 

was seen as a counterpart of an extra-terrestrial city. 

 

They believed he his abode was in the sky. The Yellow Emperor’s realm lasted for 100 years and is said to have been a 

culmination of Chinese culture and civilization. He is associated with the development of technology such as calendar, 

mathematics, astronomy, agricultural methods and even the art of writing. Ancient information tells us that he knew much 

about advanced technology, and he invented mechanical devices, among them a cauldron directed at Syuan Yuan, the star from 

which he said to have descended. 

It was said that the cauldron could make a dragon appear in the sky. At the right moment he made the cauldron and added 

alchemic ingredients and elixirs. The sky immediately opened, and a dragon appeared. It was a flying dragon with a metal skin 

and we ask ourselves is it was not an actual machine (he was either communicating with extra-terrestrials or was assisted by 

them in building a UFO in the form of a dragon). 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

They are floating in the air above his bed. Suddenly she disappears through the wall, and he lands on the bed. And the giant 

woman was gone. This story sounds like pure fantasy, but psychologists and technicians examined Zhaoguo thoroughly. They 

used hypnosis and a lie detector and concluded that he was telling the truth.’ The encounter which Zhaoguo tells us about was 

interesting as he was transferred to the same level of frequency as the female giant. In a floating state of mind, he received 

information from the extra-terrestrial. Zhaoguo is one of thousands of Chinese individuals who have recently come forward to 

their story about extra-terrestrial contacts. 

‘In June 1994, at a logging camp. Lumberjack Meng Zhaoguo saw what he believed was a helicopter crash in nearby Mount 

Phoenix. He departed in order to investigate. When he reached the outskirts of the valley he was attacked and woke up several 

days later at his home. But that day he had a visitor: a three-metre-tall female extra-terrestrial woman with six fingers. 

A remarkable archaeological discovery in China, almost 4,000 years old items. 



     

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

The Taklamakan Desert, also called the Sea of Death. It is a vast unforgiving area marked by myths and oblivion. It is situated in 

north-western China, with an area of 338,000 square kilometres, a bit larger that the state of New Mexico. It is the second largest 

sand desert in the world and it is incredibly difficult to explore, climate conditions are extremely hard. There is no life, no food, 

no water, nothing. The desert is one of the world’s most uninhabitable areas, but during the last 30 years archaeologists in the 

Tarim basin excavated hundreds of graves dated to an early period, BC 1800. 

 

The climate in the Taklamakan desert is extremely dry. It is an inland climate with huge temperature differences between day 

and night. Salinity is high. The dry climate and the high salt content in the ground have contributed to the well-preserved state of 

the mummies. This made it possible for the archaeologists to use DNA analyses which indicated that the ancient nomadic people 

were not Chinese. This result is very interesting. It says a lot about the history of the area. Male individuals must have come 

from what is believed to be the domestic area of the Indo-Europeans. There were mostly Caucasian individuals in the graves. 

They were not Chinese, Uyghurs or Turks. They also had characteristics you cannot find anywhere else. The mummies were 

remarkable. Some of them looked European, which means angular faces, hollow eyes, white skin and tall bodies. The had curly 

hair which could have been red, blond or dark brown. 

 

 When they tested the mummies’ mitochondrial DNA they 

found the haplo groups M and K. They are genetic markers 

which indicate a western European origin. One problem is 

that this DNA presents anomalies. There are issues which 

do not tally with any known remains with genetic 

information. This might indicate that they could have been 

extra-terrestrials. – There is no information about how tall 

the Yellow Emperor was. Was he short or tall in stature, 

around three metres tall, such as the extra-terrestrial? 

 

 

 

The Province of Shaanxi in China, 1947. Colonel Maurice Sheahan, head of Trans World Airlines, was flying above China 

when he saw a structure with white stones at the top. He thought it was a 300-metre-high pyramid, Maurice Sheahan looked 

down and saw a gigantic pyramid, larger than the Cheops Pyramid at Giza. 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

New York Times heard about it and it became a sensation. On March 27, 1947, Colonel Sheahan’s stories were published. Two 

days later, a photo of the mysterious construction was added. 

Erich von Däniken: ‘We have always known there were pyramids in China, but not until now books have been published about 

them, written by Chinese archaeologists. They are all connected to the original rulers. Theorists suggest that formationas that have 

been discovered in Xian are pyramids and that another structure in the area is connected to the sky.’ 

  

Since then, an additional 37 pyramids have been spotted in the Chinese area, among them the mausoleum of the first Qin 

emperor and the incredible terracotta army. 

This gives the impression that ancient China was packed with pyramid 

constructions. 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Erich von Däniken: ’In the summer of 1999 the oldest Chinese altarpiece was excavated at Xian by the Chinese Academy of 

Science. It is estimated that 17 emperors conducted ceremonies at the Altar of Heaven which can be dated to at least AD 581. The 

Chinese emperors communicated with extra-terrestrials, gods, in the sky, via the so-called Altar of Heaven.’  

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

The same stone construction, with a circle around the altar, can be found in Peru inside the fortress of Sacsayhuaman. The Inca 

rulers descended from heaven, exactly as in China. It is possible that the structures inside and those surrounding the town of Xian 

were used by ancient rulers in their communication with alien creatures. 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Theorists suggest that an even more mysterious pyramid exists around 800 kilometres south-west of Xian in the province of 

Qinghai at the peak of Mount Baigong. In 2003 Chinese researchers investigated Baigong at the border of Tibet. They 

discovered a sixty-metre-high pyramid at the peak of the mountain. There was a system of caves inside with triangular openings. 

They found various rusty objects inside the pyramid. Baigong seems to be an artificial pyramid with three triangular entrances. 

Inside there are metal pipes, on the ground there are pieces of metal. It is like a kind of base, a powerplant. Was it some sort of 

laboratory used for blood transformation? Theorists claim there are pyramids all around the world, from Egypt to Peru and 

Mexico. Extra-terrestrials taught our ancestors how to build them.  If the pipe-shaped objects on Mount Baigong were made by 

using advanced technology, it might indicate the assistance of extra-terrestrials. 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Fuxian Lake in the province of Yunnan in China, 1992. Diver Geng Wei dived in the lake and discovered something 

surprising. The bottom was filled with manually made flagstones and other rock relics. The rocks were spread at the bottom of 

of China’s second-deepest lake, a surface covering 260 square kilometres and a depth of 155 metres. He saw manually produced 

flagstones, roads and buildings. It was as if he had discovered an underwater city with dwellings. It was built before there was a 

lake at the location. This indicates a period before the global flood around 7,000 years ago and it makes the phenomenon much 

older than what was suggested. 

In Chinese mythology, Mount Kunlun was the centre of the Earth. It is said to have been an enormous pillar of jade, jasper and 

other precious stones, stretching to Heaven. Mount Kunlun is mysterious, an ’axis mundi’, i.e. a pillar around which the entire 

Universe rotates. It connects the Earth with the rest of Universe, where divine creatures, extra-terrestrials, can communicate with 

earthlings. We can wonder if Mount Baigong is Mount Kunlun, which functioned as a sort of extra-terrestrial base stretching 

between the Earth and the stars. What if extra-terrestrials visited China thousands of years ago and left behind the remains of an 

ancient base? Was there a laboratory, a test facility, which would have connected on of the emperors with human blood to our 

galaxy? Theorists maintain that the biggest secret of China may not be found at its highest peaks. 

Geng Wei dived 35 times in Lake Fuxian, they went down with a submarine and found stairs, more flagstones and walls in this 

lake. We might wonder if, at some point in time, there was an advanced civilisation below the surface of Lake Fuxian. 



 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

In 2001 archaeologists from the Yunna museum used sonar technology and cameras in order to carry out the stupendous task of 

mapping the lake. Their discoveries convinced the archaeologists they had found structures from an advanced civilisation, e.g. 

something looking like an arena and pyramids. The mysterious city at the bottom of the lake has an area of 2.6 square kilometres. 

But who built it? And why? The pyramid is very unusual It is said to be as old as the Egyptian pyramids and maybe even higher 

than some of them. It is a fantastic discovery. Ancient documents mention a city in the area, Yuyuan. But structural studies of the 

bottom of the lake indicate that it is much older than the city. Can it be the remains of an ancient, advanced community which was 

destroyed by the Global Flood? One question asked by the project team. 

 

I am of the same opinion. The city at the bottom of Lake Fuxian paralleled the cities of Sumer and was a flourishing city with 

advanced technology and knowledge. In Sumer lived giants who worked together with Inanna. Some of them may have arrived 

from this city. They studied the first pyramid which built there and belonged to Lamech Jy/Noah. See pp 4 – 6 above. 

What if there was an extra-terrestrial base far below the surface of the water for USOs (Unidentified Submerged Object9? They 

are often referred to in ancient Chinese manuscripts.  



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

When they saw the UFO, there was chaos. Thousands of Chinese spread pictures of UFOs in the sky above 

China. 

According to Chen Jang Fu Zhi, a book that was written during the reign of Emperor Daoguang, a horse-like monster lived in the 

lake. It is described as white with red spots on its back. It was a creature which could leave the water for a flight in the sky, a 

combination of a USO and a UFO, an unidentified flying submerged object. 

In 1991 fisherman Zhang Yuxiang bumped into a USO. The strange vessel came from the water. He described it as a shining 

disc. It was so close and so powerful that it made the boat move around. Then it quickly disappeared in the sky. Lake Fuxian is 

evidently a location where many remarkable incidents have occurred. 

What if the dragon which carries the Yellow Emperor and what if the USO spotted by Zhang Yuxiang were extra-terrstrial vessels 

or vehicles. If so, their might exist an extra-terrestrial base at the bottom of Lake Fuxian.  Some theorists believe so and maintain 

that the Chinese observations are so many that we cannot brush them aside any longer. 



 

 

 

 

Foshan, China, 7 October 2015. Thousands of inhabitants watched something spectacular above the metropolis. It was a city, 

hovering among the clouds. The sight of a city, nothing else, was obvious. It remained in the sky for several minutes and was 

caught by cameras. It was broadcast by Chinese television and shared in social media all over the world. And it really was 

extraordinary, clouds created a ghost image of the city. Authorities dismissed the phenomenon, called it a bluff, but nobody has 

been able to prove that the pictures were not genuine. They are verified by numerous eyewitnesses. But some say that even if the 

pictures are genuine, they can be explained by the optic illusion Fata Morgana.  

 One theory is the Fata Morgana explanation, a kind of illusion. It is like a mirage where you see something at the horizon, 

something that does not exist, an atmospheric illusion. I do not think so, it is too high to be Fata Morgana. The argument stating 

that it was inversion which created the image of a city in the sky is also negligeable. It could have been a mothership or something 

like it. This is nothing new. Some days later, 1,300 kilometres away, the same phenomena occurred. If we assume that the image of 

a floating city, observed by thousands of people, was an optic illusion, it is remarkable that the same incident took place next day 

so far away, in the city of Jiangxi, with thousands of witnesses. Is it possible that that thousands of people in China may have 

witnessed an extra-terrestrial base or a mother craft in the sky? What if extra-terrestrials wanted to be noticed? 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

What if extra-terrestrials wanted to be noticed? Theorists point out that there have been many incidents where extra-terrestrial 

phenomena have been spotted in the skies of China, not possible to be ignored by the government. 

  



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

The Province of Zhejiang, China, July 7, 2010. Around 8.40 p.m. the Hangzhou Xiaoshan airport, which serves 70,000 

passengers, was suddenly closed. Outward-bound flights could not take off and arrivals were passed on. The reason for this was 

an unidentified flying object spotted by a crew preparing for landing. The Xiaoshan airport is one of the largest airports in China, 

always busy. Om July 7, a pilot on a flight about to touch down saw something unusual, a movement. He reported to the airport, 

which was closed. Something looking like a comet was approaching the airport. It had a tail, a glowing oval object. Many 

Hangzhou citizens took photos. When they saw a UFO there was turmoil. Flights were redirected. They contacted the armed 

forces about a possible test, but the answer was negative. This was the third similar UFO incident in five years in China, an 

incident involving the closure of an airport and subsequent disorder and wonder. This is something the Chinese government 

wants to play down. Maybe the Chinese have understood that they do not necessarily have full control of Chinese airspace. 

 Sun Shili: ’The Xiaoshan incident is only one example. The same thing happened in province of Guizhou. They asked the pilots 

to avoid the UFO, touch down and fly again when it was all over. This might prove that the UFO phenomenon really exists.’ 

 

Many people think about the UFO phenomenon as a typical American issue, but around 1.4 billion Chinese are said to believe in 

UFOs and extra-terrestrial life. Theorists suggest that despite the government’s dismissals, leading politicians are interested in alien 

phenomena. It is popular in Chine to be member of an association which tries to get in touch with extra-terrestrials. The 

government knows about this and provides funds for certain research. Has the Chinese government started to look upon extra-

terrestrial creatures as something they cannot deny? Can these incidents force the government to work harder with investigating 

contact reports they have been aware of for years and years? Theorists believe it is so and say that the Chinese venture with the 

world’s largest radio telescope really will be used for searching for extra-terrestrial life. 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

China made it very clear that the antenna was built in order to look for extra-terrestrial intelligence. The question is if it is just a 

follow-up of their history. China, like all ancient cultures, was visited by extra-terrestrials. Why are they interested in outer 

space? The telescope was ready to use in July 2016 and is regarded as an enormous step ahead with its incomparable precision 

which allows the Chine government to scan the Milky Way, but also more distant galaxies, for radio signals or signs of life. 

Many other countries are building advanced radio telescopes but of less size and capacity. 

 

Wu Xiangping, Director General at the astronomy laboratory: ’It helps us looking for intelligent life outside our galaxy and 

exploring the origin of the Universe. Somewhere out there civilisations may acknowledge scientific and technical information 

and the first country to receive it will profit.’  

 

I have now referred to what might be the world’s best document about China. China also has a history which dates back to the 

SUMER era. A nameless city with a pyramid at its centre, a pyramid similar to the ones in SUMER. The city and SUMER 

existed at the same time. The extra-terrestrials who represented the Dragon were always present and assisted at the blood 

transformation project which was developed in various secret pyramids. One example is the pyramid located below the surface 

of the water and the Baigong and Kunlun pyramids. In this context China was secretly involved from the start 

 The Province of Guizhou in China, 2001. An extensive scientific project is launched – the construction of a telescope with a 

500-metre diameter, called FAST.  

Nan Rendong, responsible for FAST technology: ’A radio telescope is like a sensitive ear which can distinguish radio messages 

from noise in space.’ – They are building the world’s largest radio telescope in China. The antenna will have a diameter of 500 

metres and will make all other similar facilities look small. This will be the best equipment in 20 – 30 years when it comes to 

radio astronomy. Theorists regard this as evidence that China shows interest in extra-terrestrials. 

                                        Baigong pyramid     Underwater pyramid 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

China’s largest and perhaps most modern radio telescope 

is called the FAST project. It has a diameter of 500 metres 

to be able to reach out to extra-terrestrials. It is primarily 

directed towards the Draco constellation. As far as I 

understand, FAST has developed contacts with the extra-

terrestrials, the world of giants. 

China is space nation number three after Russia and the 

US, a super nation with doomsday weapons also 

possessed by the US and Russia. 

Where can we find the counterpart? The American Area 

51 is unknown in China. 

 In the Baigong pyramid almost the same sorts of tools and material were found as those on the Moon in a pyramid-shaped 

triangular spacecraft explored by the Apollo 20 astronauts in 1976. More info at Industry, Conquering Space I, page 78. The 

pyramid located below the surface of the water should still be a base for extra-terrestrials. Inside the pyramid there should be 

laboratory with equipment for research processes and test devices. Probably, there are also modern devices in the pyramid.  

 

Floating city in a spacecraft at Foshan. This picture of the hovering city in the sky can be compared with Moon City, a moon 

base in a spacecraft discovered and visited on the far side of the Moon by the Apollo 20 astronauts in 1976. This is further proof 

of Moon City in a UFO on the far side of the Moon. More info at Industry, Conquering Space I, pp 69 - 71 and Conquering 

Space IV, Ultimate Time and Goal, pp 122-124. 

Around 5,000 years ago, the Yellow Emperor 

made a cauldron in order to contact extra-

terrestrials from the Draco constellation. The 

cauldron was directed towards Syuan Yuan, the 

star he allegedly descended from. This, again, 

is proof that even ancient China in secrecy 

harboured advanced technology, knowledge 

and science. 

A brief summary: China is a modern superstate, run in secrecy by extra-terrestrials who become increasingly visible around the 

world. A state with extra-terrestrial contacts profits… 



 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

The Soviet Union/Russia and UFO/extra-terrestrials  

Alien, drawing by Korolev 
Sergei Korolev, 1906 - 1966 

Soviet rocket designer and the brain 

behind the space program.   

Sergei Korolev was in fact the chief designer and the brain behind the then Soviet space program. One day at the beginning of 

the 1960s he met an alien, the issue was the Soviet Union and its future space program. Korolev sketched a drawing of the 

extra-terrestrial. We do not know where and when the meeting took place, but I think it was at Kapustin Jar, where the Soviet 

Union had a large army base, corresponding to the American Area 51. The base is still a top secret. The meeting was very 

rewarding, as confirmed by the drawing. In his left hand the alien holds a future version of the Earth, in his right hand he has a 

stick symbolising extra-terrestrial technology. UFO and extra-terrestrials still influence Russia’s space program. I think the 

alien came from the same UFO group whose UFO crashed at Kapustin Jar in 1947. 

 

Russia¨s domesday weapon. 

More info at Industry, Conquering Space IV, 

Ultimate Time and Goal, pp 6-12. 
 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

NASA. Siberia. Scientists are trying to understand a report of 23 Russian soldiers who were transformed into pillars of rock 

during a battle with space creatures who had a lethal weapon. Energy was supposed to have invaded the human body and 

transformed it into stone. This incident was witnessed by some soldiers hiding behind some trees and thus not affected by the 

beam of death. According to the report the rock soldiers and the wreck were taken to a secret laboratory near Moscow. 

According to the scientist they had been transformed into a lime-like material. Is it possible that the Kremlin now has access to 

extra-terrestrial weapon technology? This question is asked by the Unexplained Files Team run by NASA. 

The story of the extra-terrestrials and the petrified soldiers was found in a classified report. It cannot be dismissed as solely a 

cover-up. Russian media never reported this publicly and the government classified it. ‘Today’s Russia is as secretive as ever,’ 

the team writes. The truth about what happened may never see the light of day. ‘It is still possible that that the military 

superpower Russia has a secret weapon which can turn humans into rocks, regardless of it has been developed by scientists or 

has been found by accident,’ says the NASA team. 

The reader asks if there is evidence of the petrifying weapon possessed by the Russians. The answer, regrettably, is yes. It is a 

blend of new and old, a weapon which was used in the destruction of Sodom and Gomorrah, described in Genesis 19 – 26:  

‘But his wife looked back behind him, and she became a pillar of salt.’ This was God’s work, assisted by the angels. As far as 

I understand, it could have been the same UFO group in both cases: In Russia and in Genesis. I believe it was test exercise 

with UFOs in Siberia, they knew about the death beam in advance. See Korolev’s drawing above, where the Earth 

symbolically is exposed to beams from space/UFOs. 

Beam of Death 

Plesetsk Cosmodrome, Russia 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

When an object appears in space, not controlled by anyone, people start asking questions about what is going on. 

NASA. May 23 2014, Plesetsk Cosmodrome in Russia. Roscosmos lets the world know that it will launch three satellites. This 

is regular, all nations about to launch space vehicles inform the rest of the world. The satellites, numbered 2496 - 2498 were 

parts of the Russian Cosmos project, a series of military communication satellites. 

Space enthusiasts from around the world who follow the three new satellites suddenly see something quite unexpected: a fourth 

object which appears in the Earth’s orbit. When Russia informs that they will launch three satellites and an object number four 

appears, it is potentially dangerous. The American Department of Defense starts to track down the fourth object. They are 

surprised when it starts moving, as if it has a will of its own. It is not a communication satellite, it does not move very much.  

The plot thickens when the object seems to encounter other Russian objects. If the Russians have access to spacecraft which 

can be steered with precision and which can change orbits, there are several options. It may be a repair- or filling station for 

other satellites according to NASA. Russia normally denies everything and admits to nothing. The Russians are quiet. ‘Go 

home, there is nothing for you here.’  



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Laser weapons 

The western world faces a worrying possibility that this might be a new kind of space weapon. The idea of anti-satellite 

weapons has existed from the beginning of the satellite era, someone else always wants to destroy them. You do not kill 

satellites with laser, you use other satellites. Objects in orbit move fast. If you wish to destroy something in orbit, all you need 

to do is to place something in front of something else. If the object is a killer satellite, this could be the start of an arms race in 

space. The Russian object is named ’Kosmos 2499’, its very secret military mission is to kill satellites. Eventually, the Russians 

have acknowledged the fourth satellite. 

 NASA. August 2018. A spacecraft in orbit around the Earth worried authorities in the US. The satellite behaved and moved in 

remarkable ways. Satellites often have a ballistic orbit, they fall down around the Earth. But if you see a satellite which actually 

seems to be manoeuvred, something is suspicious. The spacecraft is connected to Russia. They maintain the satellite is not 

dangerous.  

February 4, 1993. A beam of light, 4 kilometres long, sweeps along Europe. It moves fast from France to Russia in about five 

minutes. Around Europe, people report a strong beam of light in the sky. There is daylight. From where it come? The beam 

seems to come from space station Mir which makes us ask what the Russians are doing up there. They carried out an 

experiment, a large mirror in space. A satellite with a mirror which emits light. This reminds analysts of weapons which the 

Germans tried to develop. Hitler wanted to create a radiation weapon driven by the Sun. He wanted to take advantage of the 

power and burn his way to victory. A simple idea: launch a large lens into space, direct its beams towards enemy countries and 

burn targets. 



 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

In1993 a Russian satellite sent a beam of light from space. The Russians claimed it had been launched from the space station 

Mir. It was called Znamya 2. It is not stiff like an ordinary mirror. It is launched in a barrel and is unfolded, a thin material 

which reflects sunlight with an unfolded width of 20 metres. The Russian government claim their motives are completely 

innocent. Their aim is to create artificial light. 

 Hitler understood that the Sun was more powerful than any nuclear weapon. Using a lens, diameter 1.6-kilometres, he could 

take advantage of the solar power. The amount of energy it could direct towards the Earth would not only set fire to objects, it 

would destroy cities. Communities would be like ants under a magnifying lens. But Hitler lost, the super weapon was forgotten. 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

If you adjust it, it may emit a 4-kilometre-wide beam of hot death towards the US, large enough to burn down cities. Ordinary 

power has no defence against this. We will all burn. 

 

I can briefly summarise by stating that this has nothing to do with nature and humanity, they are the tools of death. The US as 

well as Russia and China have access to extra-terrestrial technology. They all have the possibility to use domesday weapons 

against each other and the world. 

 If you change the design of the mirror, it can easily become much more dangerous. By adjusting the focus of the beam of 

light, you go from a mirror to a weapon which destroy cities. The mirror can vaporize a human being.  



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

The airspace controlled by Area 51 is vast. This means that civilian aircraft are diverted around it. Area 51 is the ideal site for 

secret projects. It is located in a deep valley surrounded by mountains. It is not easy to spot from the outside. It is at the centre of 

a 1,600-square-kilometre-airspace housing military activities such as air battles and bombing exercises. Add to this that Area 51 

is situated next to the Nevada test area where almost 1,000 nuclear weapons have been tested above and below ground. 

2012. A book whose existence is only known by the selected few. But what is it about? Secret stories? Secret plans? Secret lies? 

Is there really a book called America’s Book of Secrets? Some people believe there is a book about the most strictly guarded 

secrets in the US. In this case Area 51. 

 

 

Only 132 kilometres north of Las Vegas, in the middle of the Nevada Desert is the infamous secret site Area 51. It the citadel of 

secrets, the Olympus of all secrets. Area 51 is a secret base, its size corresponds to the size of a small state. 

There is a zone where are flights are banned, the Box. Some people claim that The Box is the centre of the Nevada Triangle, 

where thousands of plane have crashed or disappeared. 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Domesday weapon. Imagine the ultimate weapon, time travel. Imagine a weapon so powerful that you can send tropes back in 

time in order to change history. That is the ultimate Domesday weapon. But is there evidence that the secret projects based on 

construction-in-reverse of extra-terrestrial technology? In 1984 a document from US National Archives appeared, a document 

which described a secret group called Majestic 12. It was founded by President Truman in September 1947. 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

According to the documents, the committee consisted of twelve scientists, army chiefs and government officials. Their mission was to 

investigate UFO activities. Some individuals believe that Majestic 12 could have been located at Area 51, the documents are known as 

the Majestic 12 documents. They discuss extra-terrestrial phenomena and UFO from a strictly classified perspective. Everything was 

created after the National Security Act 1947, which was pushed through only months after the Roswell incident. After months of 

investigations, the FBI confiscated the documents and declared that Majestic 12 was humbug. The letter mentioned Doctor Bush, was he 

George Bush Sr? 
 

When the documents were released again, they were heavily edited. Why? What did they hide? Some UFO documents were 

completely covered in black ink, sometimes white ink when they realised that black was a sinister colour. We have a top-secret 

phenomenon, but it is not addressed in any of the documents. Were the Majestic 12 documents hot potatoes? Did they prove that 

the government was, and still is, involved in construction-in-reverse of space technology at, and maybe below, Area 51? And if 

the claims were unfounded, why is the base wrapped up in secrecy? 

November 1989. In a sensational interview with Reporter George Knapp, Physicist Bob Lazar revealed shocking details at 

Area 51. We carried out an anonymous interview with Bob. He called himself Dennis, the name of his boss at Area 51. Lazar 

worked at the base 1988 - 1989 and he claims to have seen nine mysterious discs in an area called Sector Four, S-4. He told us 

he had been employed by the Navy for work at S-4 south of Area 51 at Lake Papoose, at a hangar facility inside the mountain. 

In each of these hangars there was a flying saucer.  

Jarod-1, 

”Jay Rod” 

Bob Lazar, S-4, Area 51 

1988 - 1989 
Physicist 

Dan Burisch, S-4, Area 51 

Microbiologist 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Sector S-4, south of Area 51 at Lake Papoose. A facility built inside the mountain. 

He saw one of them being tested above the lake, it was blue and magic. Bob Lazar said he knew when UFOs were flying above 

the Nevada desert. 

In 2004 biologist Dan Burisch confirmed Lazar’s sensational claims. Burisch had been a scientist at Sector 4. 

He said the facilities did not only contain nine extra-terrestrial craft, but also an alien. He maintains that he is a microbiologist 

who has worked at the Groom Lake facilities and had handled extra-terrestrial biology (bioweapons, such as new viruses). He 

also says that he was selected because he had a telepathic contact with the alien he took care of, called Jay Rod. Jay Rod was 

held in something like safe custody and worked with a group of American researchers, but also with government officials. If they 

investigated UFOs via construction-in-reverse and had bodies (or living) extra-terrestrials, then it becomes a secret which shakes 

the world. 

Lazar said there were no rivets nor screws as used on ordinary aircraft. They seemed to have been cast, it was not possible to 

understand the material. He said the craft was powered by an antimatter reactor and that the fuel was something called element 

115. 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Construction-in-reverse and aliens at S-4. 

 Testing reversed technology 

 

 Area 51 is built like an upside-down ice-cream cone. All those who have had conversations with journalists about Area 51 say 

that it goes deep down. Is it possible there are subterranean facilities below Area 51? If so, why so deep down? When the base 

was initiated in the 1950s, President Eisenhower was negotiating open airspace with the Soviet Union. That agreement allowed 

mutual exchange. At an early stage they started to excavate the ground below Area 51. Some scientists claim that Area 51 is the 

centre of a large network connected to other facilities in the US. 

 

 Lazar and Burisch actually witnessed extra-terrestrial technology. What we know about Lazar and Burisch is that they 

worked in the selected group led by Jay Rod, exploring extra-terrestrial technology. More info at Industry, Visitors on the 

Moon, final, pp 28-32.  



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

                                                     Ex-radar-specialist T. D.  Barnes, Area 51 

 

 

 

 

 

 

A GE employee said there were four shafts connected to the one he worked in, one of them twice as big as his. It could hold 

two B-52 aircraft side by side and still leave 180 centimetres at the tip of each wing. What could these enormous shafts hold? 

And what do they transport? Have they been constructed to move some kind of extra-terrestrial equipment?  That seems 

reasonable. 

 In that way, material and technology can be transported underground by Maglev trains with a Mach 2 velocity. There are 

hundreds of completely secret bases, Area 51 is the tip of the iceberg. It is the most famous facility of them all and functions as 

a cover for the other areas.  

 

 
 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Former radar specialist T.D. Barnes claims there is a large, subterranean test facility near the Nevada test area. It was used from 

1952 to 1972. Purpose: test of nuclear rockets in a project called NERVA, enormously large. They developed a nuclear engine 

which would take them to Mars. This created stories that they were working underground. At Jack Ass Flats they did. They had 

test axles above ground with a nuclear rocket which emitted clouds of smoke. They were subterranean because it was very 

radioactive. 

 

Now we have proved that the US went to Mars in the early 1970s. As far as I understand, the time aspect of travelling to Mars 

was reduced by 50% by using nuclear engines developed for this purpose. Now we understand why several launch pads were 

located in Brazil, in an isolated area by the sea. If there was an explosion before the launch or shortly thereafter, the public 

would never know about it, since the NERVA project was a top secret in a totally isolated area. More info at Industry, 

Conquering Space II, pp 27 – 40, and Conquering Space IV, Ultimate Time and Goal, pp 106-110, 113-118, 132-135. Study 

also Manned Orbiting Laboratory (MOL), 1963 - 1969. 

The NERVA Mars project Area 51, also coincides with Journalist Luca Scantamburlo, Italy and Moonwalker 1966 delta 

regarding flights to Mars with spacecraft ISV Columbus, probably assisted by UFO.  

Some people believe that extra-terrestrial domesday weapons have been developed at Area 51 via construction-in-reverse. 



 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

1969, Apollo 11 and the flight to the Moon. The Apollo 11 moon landing was broadcast directly on July 20, the highlight of the 

space race against the Soviet Union. Not everybody who was watching tv believed in what happened. Many believe that the 

historic touch-down was sophisticated humbug, filmed at Area 51. Authorities believe that if the public were allowed to visit Area 

51, they would take photos of the dunes and mountains, compare them with the actual films and find them identical. People would 

understand that the films were shot at the same location. 

The light is particularly puzzling, certain photos display background lighting on the lunar module despite the fact that no extra 

light devices were brought to the Moon. On the film there are shadows of floodlight, Klieg light, and camera sounds which had 

been organized at Area 51 in order to simulate the lunar touch-down at night.     

Those who embrace the humbug theory point at the flag which was placed on the lunar surface. The movements of the flag 

indicate wind, which is impossible in a vacuum. The flag seems to shake and flutter. On the Moon there is vacuum, nothing can 

move the flag.  

 

Why would the US lie about the lunar landing? Prestige? I have in my possession the tv-documentary about the American 

enterprise Grumman. They built the lunar module. The film clearly states that nobody could guarantee that the first landing on the 

Moon would succeed. The lunar module had two different rocket engines. One was a retro- or landing engine, the other one a 

starter motor. The retro engine was tested by Apollo 9 in orbit around the Earth, and by Apollo 10 around the Moon. They worked 

well. However, the starter motor was never tested before launch. There is no room for mistakes, they must be perfect. Nobody 

could guarantee the state of the starter motor at the first lunar landing. 



 

 

 

 

 

  

                                                                                   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 Astronaut Aldrin on the Moon, photo by Neil 

Armstrong. 

If we take a closer look, we can see that 

Armstrong turns his back on Aldrin. Who took the 

picture? 

 

The photo comes from  

Area 51. 

Therefore NASA wanted to postpone the Apollo 11 lunar flight, but President Nixon and CIA said no. Then, as far as I 

understand, NASA decided to park Apollo 11 around the Earth during its mission. More info at Conquering Space IV, Ultimate 

Time and Goal, pp 83-93.  

Almost simultaneously the Soviet Union launched a manned Soyuz spacecraft called Luna-15 to the Moon. It landed on the far 

side of the Moon. The cosmonauts brought a Soviet flag which did not flutter. But the launch failed and the craft exploded with 

two anonymous cosmonauts on board shortly after launch. More info at Conquering Space IV, Ultimate Time and Goal, pp 122-

131. 

 A brief summary of Area 51: It is the best document about Area 51. Fantastic incidents took place, and still take place, there. 

Despite the fact that is a secret army base, authorities and individuals have published much about activities on the base. As far as 

I understand that UFO and extra-terrestrials are very influential. I wonder what Area 51 would look like without UFO and extra-

terrestrials? 

  

There is at least one more very interesting issue. Why is the area called Area 51? There is no answer from USAF. This is my own 

theory about Area 51: Area 51 (5 + 1 = 6), coincides with Book of Revelation and David’s six-pointed star. Another strong link 

to Area 51 is Pope John XXIII’s Predictions and Prophecies from the Diary. There he sclaims, very clearly, that extra-

terrestrials come here to share much of their advanced knowledge. In the diary they are called ’Heavenly friends’. More info at 

Industry, The Fourth Pyramid which Disappeared, page 55. 

 
 

A letter of information from Area 51 from sender DOD, August 1998. 

Area 51 is a storage area for damaged 

UFO parts, e.g. from Roswell and 

Kecksburg. 



 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

2012. A book only acknowledged by a selected few. But what about its contents? Secret stories? Secret plans? Secret lies? Does 

America’s Book of Secrets really exist? Some people believe there is a book containing the most well-guarded secrets in the US. 

In this case, Fort Knox. 

 

Fort Knox is one of the most secure buildings in the world. It houses a large part of the wealth of the US. 

 

The American gold reserve is kept at four sites: Denver, West Point, the Federal Reserve in New York and Fort 

Knox.  



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Behind the stone faҫade of the building are secret so unbelievable… Is there any gold at Fort Knox? We do not know. 

In 1933 the state nationalised the gold, it was stolen from the Americans. Roosevelt realized that the only way to end depression 

was to allow the federal government to take control of the money. Watched over by federal police officers, people were forced 

to hand over gold and gold certificates at 20 dollars per ounce. Those who did not obey were fined and faced a prison sentence 

of up to 10 years. Almost overnight the US gold reserve increased to almost 5,000 tons. Most of it was transformed into 12.5-

kilo bars. A year later, Roosevelt upped the price of gold to price of gold to $ 35 per ounce. When he had acquired all gold in 

the country, he doubled its value. That is possible when you are the only owner. One difference: the government got the gain. 

That was how the New Deal tried to boost the economy. In a shorter period than two years, Roosevelt had acquired the largest 

fortune in history. 

To house it, he built the strongest fort in the US: Fort Knox. 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

      

Jonathan Swift                                                                             

                                                                                                                                                        

                                                                                                                                                   

                            

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

The military forces at Fort Know are always on standby in case someone should attack the gold depository. Secret guards, a secure 

vault and a wall of silence about its contents have led to speculations that Roosevelt’s choice of location has its roots in a colourful 

legend. The story is that that the Founding Fathers, during the revolution, understood that the public treasury needed protection from 

the Brits. Kentucky was a possibility, then part of Virginia. Washington must have realised that there was no fort secure enough, what 

they had were the vast wilderness and caves of Kentucky. Local folklore has always maintained that the caves surrounding Fort Knox 

were ideal locations for pirates and others if they wished to hide their treasures. The pirate legend gets some credibility by the fact 

that throughout the years pieces of gold and silver have been found in the Kentucky interior. But can a cave like this have been the 

first depository for gold in the US? Some say so. To prove their point of view, they point out the Brit Jonathan Swift, a mysterious 

George Washington aide who is said to have owned large areas of land in Kentucky. 

Some people say that Swift was the model of a famous, invented pirate. When Robert Louis Stevenson wrote Treasure Island, 

he knew about the legend Jonathan Swift. Many people believe that he stole that legend and created Long John Silver. 

George Washington 

On the map drawn for the book, the island looks like the US and the X, which tells us where the treasure is to be found, seems 

to point to Kentucky. Using contemporary maps and letters Robert Prather states that gold may have been smuggled in salt 

barrels to secret caves on ground owned by Swift. 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Grounds situated only a few kilometres from today’s Fort Knox. The history of the location goes back to what took place 

towards the end of the 18
th
 century. Jonathan Swift owned the land connected to the gold depository. The fact that we are not 

allowed to know anything about its content demonstrates that mystery-mongering has always been important when it comes to 

the public treasury. The official figure today for Fort Knox is 147.3 ounces of gold (2012). It is worth trillions of dollars, more 

than the sum of all gold in China, Japan, Switzerland, Russia and Saudi Arabia  

 

One producer said he wanted to see a cathedral of gold. After having seen the movie, many people believed it had been filmed 

inside Fort Knox. But reality was very different. In Goldfinger you can see the gold below the floor. So, how correct was the 

movie version of Fort Knox? 

Robbing Fort Knox. The treasury only admits attempts to do so. Culprit: Goldfinger, James Bond’s arch enemy in the 1964 

blockbuster film. The producers’ challenge was show to present Fort Knox and its top-secret interior. They asked permission to 

come inside, but the answer was no. The design department was charged to create the interior of the fort. 

 

Doug Simmons, 

Fort Knox Employee, 1975-1986 
Ron Bryant, 

Kentucky State Historian  

Paul Urbahns, 

Fort Knox Military Base Employee, 

1980-2006 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Robert Prather 

Author, The Strange Case of Jonathan Swift 

and the real Long John Silver 

Allan Halverson, 

Depository technician,  

Doug Simmons is one of the few ex-employees who is willing to say what it is like inside the walls of the depository. It is, in 

fact, only a typically dull official building. The building itself is impressive, but not as much as in Goldfinger. Security is so 

classified that the Treasury even refuses to mention it. 

 

Ron Bryant: ’Not even a fly can enter Fort Knox. It is one the most secure objects of the US. 

Paul Urbahns: ’At night the building is protected by darkness. Various light technologies make the depository ’disappear’ at 

night.’ 

 

Ron Bryant: ’What we know about security starts at the exterior defense area. Four fences and a 100-metre lawn surround the 

building. There is plenty of room for mine fields, trap mines and automatic rifles. Watchtowers give a 360-degree overview and 

maximum fire capacity. The widows are fake windows and hide barriers of Kevlar and steel. 

 

David Ganz, 

Lawyer/Journalist,  



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

Paul Urbahns: ’The interior is a labyrinth: 600 m
3
 of granite and concrete, more that 1,400 metric tons of steel. Beyond the 

offices is an elevator which takes you down to the depository in the basement. Its door has a thickness of 52 centimetres and 

weighs more than 20 metric tons. A number of officials must be present to unlock it, each of them with a unique, classified 

code. The depository is divided into individual cells said to be 10x10 feet, filled with gold from 10 from floor to ceiling.’ 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

David Ganz: ’The most surprising Fort Knox detail would astound you. There are flight tunnels inside the building, tunnels 

mentioned by nobody. They are security measures, installed because of the 72-hour-time lock. If you are locked up, you are 

stuck for three days. You cannot exit the building or the fenced area, you can only pass from one vault to another.’  

 

 

Allan Halverson: ’And there are other, even more secret, security measures. There is gas to deter robbers. If the door or the 

lock are manipulated, the room will be filled with gas.’ 

Paul Urbahns: ’There are several rumours surrounding Fort Knox. One is that it can be inundated, supported by newspaper 

articles from the 1930s.The design was applied by the French Central Bank. If that idea was applied to the final design is 

known only by the Treasury and they keep quiet.’ 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Paul Urbahns: ’But still, since 1937 when Fort Knox was finished, there have been rumours about its vulnerability, the letter 

above is an example. In 1998, local historian Ron Bryant received a letter from a private investor in Colorado. He wrote that he 

represented a man who, when he was a child, had helped the police when they arrested a murderer who had stolen Fort Knox 

gold in his possession. It happened in 1946. The judge allowed him to return to Fort Knox when the returned the stolen gold. 

His description of the facility was credible. If it is true or not, I don’t know.’ 

 

Allan Halverson: ’Does the letter prove that somebody has entered Fort Knox? Is it possible that gold has been stolen? The US 

government has never admitted that gold has been stolen from Fort Knox. But can any vault be totally secure? If there is an 

opportunity, you can pass by almost anything. There are many possible motives encouraging robbery or sabotage, including a 

terrorist attack.’ 

In the 1970s and 80s you could drive all the way up to the building. There was only an iron fence. Today there are several 

fences an concrete walls. 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  
 

 

 

 

 

Paul Urbahns: ’When de Gaulle was the president of France, he told other countries ’If you owe , money, pay in US dollars.’ 

Then he changed his dollars into gold. This made large amounts of gold disappear from the gold reserve. How much was left in 

the US public treasury? Worried public representatives demanded to know. On September 23, 1974, the head of the US Mint 

Mary Brooks took lawyers and reporters on a half-hour tour to the Fort Knox depository.’ 
 

Doug Simmons: ’The US has seen many presidents since Roosevelt closed the doors at Fort Knox in 1937. But not one of them 

has, as far as we know, visited the famous gold depositary. And no one has opened its doors to the public to verify its contents. 

There is one exception, in the autumn of 1974. The trust in the government was minimal and it was suggested that Fort Knox 

was empty, the government was lying. In 1971, after a financial struggle with France, Nixon disconnected the dollar from the 

gold standard. The value of the dollar would no longer be based on gold.’ 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Walter Huddleston: ’We took an elevator from the first floor to the basement where the gold is stored. When we left the 

elevator and walked beside the depositories, they were filled with gold. There were 13 cells. Above each door there was a 

fragile piece of cloth with a wax seal, signed and dated when last opened. A primitive but effective security measure.’ 

 

Doug Simmons: ’It is almost impossible to touch them without damaging the seal. If the seal is broken, no one is allowed to 

leave the building. Officers are dispatched to check is something has been stolen from that cell. The visitors were guided to one 

of the smaller cells. Why that one and not one of the ones remains a mystery. But nobody had any objections at the time.’ 

Walter Huddleston 

Former US Senator, Kentucky. 

1973-1985 

 

Ken Storch  

Investigator/Retired Police Officer 
 

David Ganz: ’We arrived by bus up Bullion Boulevard.  When you approach the building there are warning signs: Police 

officers are instructed to shoot to kill, access totally prohibited.’ 

Bill Still  

Filmmaker/Journalist 
 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Walter Huddleston: ’We were allowed to lift it and make sure it really was gold. It commanded respect and I just wanted to 

remain there staring at it. It weighs around 10 kilos.’ 

 

Doug Simmons: ’Most visitors were satisfied after having seen the contents of the cell. But some of them claimed that all that 

glitters is not gold. The depository was opened for the first time since the 1930s and everybody could see its contents. But what 

they opened was actually Pandora’s box. They all saw a lot of gold bars stacked in a room and they immediately said: ’They 

are probably fake.’ 

 

David Ganz: ’We cut the seal. Now we have to be extra careful. It was very exciting to cut the seals and open the door to the 

depository. The lights from the tv team and the camera flashlights illuminated the gold. It reaches the ceiling.’ 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Bill Still: ’Why were the visitors allowed to see only one cell, and why did they not get access to certain corners of the 

facilities? Eventually, photos taken on the occasion started to be circulated among newspapers and magazines. But instead of 

reassuring the sceptics, new questions were asked. Some doubted the quality of the gold, based on the colour. Others claimed, 

according to this AP photo, that the bars did not weigh 12.5 kilos, more like 10 kilos. According to a press release published by 

the Treasury, simple scales were used. But if we enlarge the photo, we can see that standard equipment from US Postal Service 

was used.’ 
  

Bill Still: ’The most exciting issue was the possibility of having seen a secret depository which was not only a depository but 

one whose existence was and is questioned. There is a famous photo of Mary Brooks: ‘Look, all the gold is here!’ They 

opened gold vault number thirteen. If we make a rough calculation based on what we can see, the vault contains around a 

million ounces. But according to current statistics there should be around 150 million ounces of gold at Fort Knox. That would 

require 150 number 13 vaults. It is obvious that something is missing.’ 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Bill Still: ’Does this picture show the existence of an even more secure depository? Former Fort Knox commander, General John 

Ryan wrote that there is a central vault and that he had been there.’ 

Bill Still: ’He drew a map of vault number 13, situated at the ground floor, and the central vault situated below ground. This is 

much bigger, almost as big as the facilities, but below ground level. Again, the government was caught lying. Why will they not 

be open? It is obvious they are hiding something. Why would the government deny the existence of a central vault? Is it because 

of a security protocol? And if each vault contained only one million ounces, where was the rest of the gold of Fort Knox?’ 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Doug Simmons: ’I was looking for a summer job and one day the telephone rang. A man asked me if I was interested in a job. I 

said yes and asked what kind of job it was, but he could not say.’ The call came from Fort Knox. It was an easy job: moving gold 

from one room to another where it would be washed and counted. ‘I started my job there in 1975. We were not allowed to discuss 

it with anyone. We were 18 years old. The very first day we told our girlfriends everything.’ 
 

David Ganz: ’Being there was an overwhelming experience. But the fact that the gold was there in 1974 does not mean it is there 

today. The authorities had wished that the inspection of the gold would have silenced those who questioned its existence. But for 

some, the visit to Fort Knox only led to additional speculations.’ 
 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Simmons soon discovered that Fort Knox was much more than just a gold storage. During World War II Fort Knox was a hiding 

place for the country’s most important document: the Declaration of Independence, the Constitution and Lincoln’s speech at 

Gettysburg. And when the battle of Great Britain was going on, Fort Knox was also trusted with a copy of Magna Charta. It has 

always been a storage facility. We can only guess what the boxes contain. 
 

Doug Simmons: ’I was there when the Crown of St Stephen was handed back to the Hungarian government. A crown, a sword 

and the sceptre, invaluable objects.’ The presence of sealed boxes convinced Simmons that the main purpose of Fort Knox was 

not to store gold but to provide safe storage of historic and strategic value. Nobody will try to break into the fort in order to steal 

the gold, it would require an enormous operation because the weight of the gold. If someone would try that, it would not be to 

steal gold. 
 

Ron Bryant: ’Fort Knox housed objects which would terrify people today. One example is opium.’ 



 

 

 

 

 

 

Paul Urbahns: ’The army and the government have stored drugs and chemicals in case of war.’ 

Doug Simmons: ’It was a wake-up call because then we realised that the government anticipated a nuclear war, they stores 

pain-killing medicines. According to a 1993 report, almost 35 metric tons of opium and morphine are stored at Fort Knox. 

There are also 900,000 carats of diamonds and precious stones, comparable to crown jewels. 



 

 

 

 

                                                                                                                                                        Thomas Mantell 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Chris Powell 

Secretary/Treasurer Gold Anti-Trust 

Action Committee INC. 

Ken Storch  

Investigator/Retired Police Officer 
 

Janson Martell  

Author/Lecturer 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Ken Storch: ’We don’t know what they talked about, it is classified by the authorities. What we know is that a farmer heard 

some noise, looked up and saw a P51 aircraft crash. There are speculations about what happened. Initially there were rumours 

that Mantell had been shot down by the UFO, that the motor was incapacitated by some kind of beam and that he crashed.’ 
 

Ken Storch: ’But there are those who believe that Fort Knox contains something even more valuable and more strategically 

important than both gold and jewels. In 1948 Captain Thomas Mantell in the National Guard was ordered to investigate a 

strange incident above Fort Knox. Thomas Mantell was a decorated pilot during the Second World War and had had many 

hours in space during his career. He led a division to Goddard in Kentucky, near Fort Knox. During early morning a UFO was 

spotted above the airstrip and Mantell was asked by the air traffic controllers to have a closer look.’ 
 

Janson Martell:  ’What he saw was a large, glowing ball. He approached it to see what it was. Mantell and the air traffic 

controller were communicating.’ 
 



 

 

 

 

 

 

Ken Storch: ’Gold does not corrode, it conducts electricity and is one of the elements in Universe. Here we have an enormous 

storage of gold and there were several observations in the Fort Knox area. Can Fort Knox be a hiding place for evidence proving 

that extra-terrestrials exist?’ 
  

Janson Martell: ’Few UFO incidents involve deaths. But Thomas Mantell died when he pursued this vehicle and it was quite 

dramatic. Some researchers claim that the crashed aircraft is hidden away at Fort Know. But if so – why? Is it possible that a 

UFO was involved? A UFO looking for gold. What is remarkable is that it happened straight above Fort Knox. Was it because 

the large amounts of gold inside?’ 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

                   Letter 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Chris Powell: The gold reserve is public property owned by the US citizens and it used to carry out secret proceedings hidden 

from the Congress and the public. In 1980 the journalist Bill Still got a letter. Sender was the wealthy businessman Edward 

Durrell. Durrell described how he had researched Fort Knox at great cost. His conclusion was shocking. No gold was stored 

there.’ 
 

Doug Simmons: ’I don’t know if they have space fellows from Roswell or Jimmy Hoffa locked up, but they spend a lot of 

money on security.’ 

Chris Powell: ’You can enter Fort Knox tomorrow and see large amounts of gold. But it does not answer the questions. The 

gold reserve is used to manipulate. The gold reserve is public property, owned by the US citizens. And it is used for secret 

proceedings behind the back of the US citizen.’ 
 



 

 

 

 

 

 

Bill Still: ’The gold was carried from Fort Knox by truck and rail. It was sent to New York and from there to London. It was 

sold on the market for 35 dollars per ounce. Shortly thereafter the price increased and in 1980 it reached the top level: 900 

dollars/ounce. If you had bought tons of gold from Fort Knox via the London Gold Pool at 35 dollars per ounce and sold it at 

800-900 dollars per ounce, you profit was considerable. Hundreds of millions of ounces of gold  disappeared from the US  

forever.’ 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Bill Still: ’Is it possible that the entire American gold reserve has been moved? Photos show loading platforms at the back of the 

facility, hidden from public traffic. But some people are still sceptical. Despite modern technology there is only one way of 

moving the gold: by truck to the railway.’ 

 

Doug Simmons: ’And how do you do that without media attention? They must have used an invisibility device, they cannot 

have done it without raising attention.’ 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 GATA is an organisation which controls the amount of gold claimed by the 

world’s national banks and commodity markets. They claim that the amount of 

reported gold on the market has been voluntarily exaggerated in order to keep 

the price down. Based on material from open archives and public sources, 

GATA’s Chris Powell claims that even if there is gold at Fort Knox, the owner 

might not be the US but someone else. It is needed to maintain the avlue of the 

currency and government bonds. 

 

Chris Powell: ‘To be able to do that, the US government has been forced to 

manipulate the gold market. The purpose of the gold exchanges is to rig the 

gold market. One example: the US could decide that in February they have to 

sell 50 metric tons of gold on the London Gold Pool to control the price, but 

they want to do it secretly. The Americans contact Germany’s national bank 

and ask them to sell 50 tons of gold in London. ‘To compensate we offer you 

the ownership of 50 tons of gold stored at Fort Knox.’ If you are allowed 

inside Fort Knox, you will see a lot of gold. That would not shed any light on 

Fort Knox’s secrets even if you knew the name of the owner of the gold.’ 

Doug Simmons: ‘For 30 years they have told me that what I was allowed to see was not for real. I do not know what’s in there 

today, but if you come too close, you eill be killed. They protect something and there is a secret. Who owns the Fort Knox gold) 

Or is the depository empty? Is it a myth aiming at deceiving countries, persuading them that the US has an enormous gold 

reserve? Or does the super-secure facilities contain an even more shocking secret? UFO evidence or something even more 

inscrutable? One thing is clear: Fort Knox remains as one of the most protected and watched-over sites in the world.’ 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

2012. A book only known to a selected few. But what does it tell us? Secret stories? Secret Plans? Secret Lies? Does it really 

exist, America’s Book of Secrets?  Some people believe there is a book which contains the most well-guarded secrets in the US. 

 

 

The Freemasons, the most private organisation in the US. They hold mysterious meetings behind closed doors and among the 

members we find the world’s most powerful men. But there are secrets in the fraternity. Secrets which are shocking, the agenda 

points to world supremacy. ‘We wish to create a new world order.’  – If you worship Lucifer, you should keep the secret.  

 

Cannes, the French Riviera, November 3, 2011. President Barack Obama and other international leaders take part in the sixth 

G20 summit.  



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Cannes, the French Riviera, November 3, 2011. President Barack Obama and other international leaders take part in the sixth 

G20 summit. At the G 20 summits in London, Toronto and France thousands of people protested violently. Why? What are they 

afraid of? Officially the G 20 leaders meet to discuss, plan and watch over international economy. But there are those who say 

that there are more secret reasons behind the creation of a global economy-based government, called The New World Order. A 

companionship with direct connections to something even more secret: …Freemasonry. 

  

 

 

Jim Marss 

Author, Rule by Secrecy 



 

Alex Jones: ’Freemasonry is only a vein in a large system. Its tentacles can be found in all cities of the world. During centuries 

the Masons have been accused of being behind the world’s big conspiracies. The world’s most powerful men: industrial tycoons, 

visionaries and American presidents are members.’  

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Mitch Horowiiz: ’The 20
th
 century Masons can be found in industry and politics, there are prominent Masons everywhere.  

Freemasonry is like a gallery of American development in the 20
th
 century. Today there are six million Masons in the world. 

According to those who say they know, they have their stronghold in the US. Fourteen out of 44 presidents have been Masons, 

seven in the 20
th
 century. Among them William McKinley, Warren Harding, Howard Taft, Theodore and Franklin Roosevelt, 

Harry Truman and Gerald Ford. Who are the Masons and where did they come from? Their origin is a mystery. It is probably the 

only organization you can say that about. Freemasonry is the world’s oldest and largest fraternity.’  

Akram Elias:  ’The Egyptians were skilful builders. Their most prominent stone constructions are the pyramids and obelisks, 

symbols of the freemasons. Freemason means ’free mason.’ They did not build only structures they also built an inner temple. 

Construction is important, thus the Egyptian connection.’ 

Christopher Hodapp: ’According to the myth, the fraternity was founded during the construction of Salomon’s Temple. The 

true roots of freemasonry can be found there.’ 

Mitch Horowiiz: ’The most obvious origin can be found at the 17th century reformation. A group of academics, tradesmen, 

scholars, politicians and priests came together to discuss religion, social problems and science in an atmosphere free from church 

and aristocracy control. And it was dangerous. People who did that, even during the period of enlightenment 



 

 

 

 

 

 could be persecuted, imprisoned and, in extreme cases, killed. The origin of the secret fraternity may remain a secret, but their 

influence in the US grew during the mid-1700s. They went to the US on British battleships. Masonic lodges started to appear in 

1700s. We should remember that the 18th century was the Age of Enlightenment. 

Freemasons went to the US on British battleships. Masonic lodges started to appear in 1700s. We should remember that the 18th 

century was the Age of Enlightenment.’ 

 

Akram Elias: ’The Masons propagated various ideals and principles. The Founding Fathers supported the Enlightenment. The 

freemasons were encouraged to study seven different subjects: grammar, rhetoric and logic would help them developing a 

logical way of thinking and give them communication tools. This was illustrated with two symbolic tools: the set square and a 

pair of compasses, their universal symbols.’ 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Christopher Hodapp: ’What did they discuss at the secret meetings? Did they concoct diabolic plans? Boston December 16 

1773: Communication between the colonies and England was severed. Sons of Liberty was a group whose mission was to protect 

the colonies. At the Green Dragon Tavern an infamous rebellion was started: the Boston Tea Party.’ 

A pair of compasses are the tools of the individual. You draw a circle around you, outside that circle you lose control. How can 

you enlarge the circle? By knowledge and enlightenment. The set square is the symbol of wisdom. The letter G is a symbol of 

the architect behind Universe. They want to provide reflecting humans and the best way to do that is to fight tyranny. In mid-

1700s American Masons took part in regular secret meetings. They met in cottages, barns and rooms above taverns, sites where 

the secrets could remain secrets.’ 

Christopher Hodapp: ’Anyone who cannot keep secret passwords and handshakes cannot be trusted. Franklin said: ’If we don’t 

hang in together, we will hang separately.’  

Alice von Kannon: Hush-hush was important for the Brothers of the 

Union. They were more than fathers. Hush-hush was the cement.’ 

Christopher Hodapp: ’The revolution started at the Green Dragon Tavern which was bought by St. Andrews Lodge around 

1760.  Paul Revere was the Master of his lodge and they often met at Green Dragon Tavern.’  



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Christopher Hodapp: ’The Masons were important in Washington. They had created a network and asked their generals to 

join.’ 

 

 

Akram Elias: ’Sons of Liberty also met there. Interesting. The Boston Tea Party was planned at the tavern by members of St 

Andrews Lodge. The minutes from one of their meetings says Meeting cancelled, to few members. They were dumping tea into 

the sea. The Boston Tea Party was a rebellion against taxes and tyranny. Did the Masons really initiate something that later on 

would be known as The New World Order?’  

Mitch Horowitz: ’The Masons were crucial for the revolution since some of the founders of the country, e.g. Franklin and 

Washington, were members.’ 

 



 

 

 

 

 

Christopher Hodapp: Ben Franklin published James Andersson’s Constitutions. After that he became Master and Grand 

Master. He advanced quickly and became popular among Masons.’ 

 

Mitch Horowitz: ’According to him they became more reliable as 33 out of Washington’s 74 generals were Masons. It was not 

a coincidence.  Among 56 signatories of the Declaration of Independence, nine were Masons. One third of the signatories of the 

Constitution were Masons. One contributor to the Constitutionwas the first American Grand Master, Benjamin Franklin. 

  



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Alice von Kannon: ’Their most important American influence was exercised via Andersson’s Constitutions. In 1717 the 

London Masons opened an official lodge. James Andersson was going to write the Masonic Constitution, a startling book. It was 

finished in 1723. Concept upon concept can be found both in Constitutions and the Declaration of Independence. Some people 

believe that as long as the US has existed, the Masonic influence has been thorough and deep. Some say it is only a fraternity. 

According to some, the Masons are pushing the US towards a new world order. – Secret ritual. 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
  

 

  

 

Christopher Hodapp: ‘Fredericksburg, Virginia 1752. One man out of 20 is blindfolded. His name is George Washington. He 

is about to take the Masons’ secret Blood Oath. The initiation is the same today. He was blindfolded and knocked three times on 

the door. When the door was opened, he felt a sharp object against his breast. Then he took the oath at the altar. The blindfold 

was removed and he could see everybody. They pointed the sword at him to strengthen the gravity. No secrets could be revealed. 

Today candidates are still required to accept secret rituals. You enter the Tiler’s room. A guard armed with a sword is standing 

outside. He asks for a password and the secret handshake.’ 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Christopher Hodapp: ‘Freemason lodges are said to be directed eastwards. The letter G points to the east. The candidate is 

taken to the altar, where there is a Bible. That is when the candidate accepts the obligations of his degree.’   

 

 

Robert Hieronimus: ’Sometimes, the Masons had to identify themselves in darkness. I’m not going to show you the handshake, 

it is more like a grip.’ 

Mark Koltko-Rivera: ’Like many initiation rites the Masons excel at rituals, obligations and the forwarding of certain 

information. Anyone who cannot keep secret passwords and handshakes is not to be trusted.  Freemason lodges are said to be 

directed eastwards. The letter G points to the east.’ 

Christopher Hodapp: ’The Masonic secrets are forwarded orally. One man teaches the next man. It is an unbroken chain 

going back to the 1600s. I can’t say more, join if you want to learn more.’ 

There are three degrees: Apprentice, Fellow and Master Mason.  



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

The rituals have hardly changed during 200 years. Via the initiation 

new members promise to keep all secrets. If they break that promise 

they can be sentenced to death. There are documents describing trials. 

Alex Jones: ’If you have revealed secrets, you can be sentenced to death. It is rumoured that people had their throats cut or 

were drowned.’ 

Solomon’s Temple 



  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Mitch Horowitz: ’Behind closed doors there are ceremonies reminding you of the constant presence of death. Masonic trials, 

ritual murders, what happens among the Masons is a mystery. One rite, which is often performed at initiations, has been 

revealed: the murder of Hiram Abiff. 

 

Mark Koltko-Rivera: ’Hiram is introduced in a dramatic way to the Masonic candidates. Hiram was a craftsman who carried 

out special assignments for King Solomon. The Master degree contains the story of how Solomon’s Temple was built.’ 

 

Christopher Hodapp: ’Abiff knows the Master’s secrets. But three men do not want to wait for the secrets, they attack him. 

He dies without having revealed any secrets. He is murdered and becomes a kind of Masonic martyr. 

Jim Marrs: ’The Masons are surrounded by a large external circle. There is also an internal circle who knows all the top 

secrets. But a Mason would deny both circles since he is a member of one of them and has promised not to reveal anything. 

The internal circle watch over internal secrets. But what information is important enough to make a Mason defend it with his 

life? Maybe we can find an answer by investigating symbols on documents and buildings. We can even find them on the dollar 

note.’  



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Akram Elias: ’It is one of the most important documents of all times. It is one foundation of the US government. The US 

Constitution is in English, but some people believe that the founders used Masonic symbols to point to a secret agenda. The 

characters have a symbolic language which hide general truths. The idea is that each individual would discover them.’ 

Mitch Horowitz: ’Washington likes the symbols and were proud of the Masons. There are pictures of Washington where he 

wears the Masonic apron. Occult symbols flourish: the eye, the set square, the compasses.’ 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Christopher Hodapp: ‘The Masons’ logotype depicts the set square, the compasses and the letter G. It is the set square of 

virtue, by using it you get the correct view. The compasses give you a circle which surrounds your personality, it is a kind of 

border. Do not cross it! And the letter G? Many people believe it stands for God.’  

Robert Hieronimus: ’The letter is placed between the set square and the compasses. It is crucial and may be related to holy 

geometry.’ 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Christopher Hodapp: ’Masons see God as the grand architect of the Universe. Today, one of the most famous US symbols, The 

Great Seal of the United States is still obscure. Mason and Vice President elect Henry Wallace asked Mason and President Franklin 

Roosevelt to include the symbol on the currency, which they did. Before that, the Seal was not included on the reverse side. We 

can see the fascination for Egyptian symbols and pyramids. 

Mitch Horowitz: ’All these issues surface in the Masonic ideas and ceremonies. The pyramid is supposed to stand for strength and 

stamina.’ 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

They understand the power of symbols. 

  
Mark Koltko-Rivera: ’It suggested that the US would be strong and persistent. By using the Grand Seal they wanted to express 

their original values: that were a democratic experiment. That is why the pyramid is not finished. A democracy is never finished. 

They understand the power os symbols.’ 

Alex Jones: ’We see an example of that on the reverse side of the dollar note. There is the pyramid and the all-seeing eye, 

surrounded by the phrase: Novus Ordo Seclorum – We call for a new order!’.  

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Christopher Hodapp: ’Are other secrets visible? In Washington D.C, 1.5 kilometres from the White House, is a massive stone 

building on 16
th
 and S. Street. House of the Temple is the headquarters of the Scottish Masons. Members are said to have come 

from 16
th
-century Scotland. The Scottish Rite is a appendant body of Free Masonry. When you have qualified for the first three 

degrees, you can join other Masonic organisations. The Scottish Rite contains degrees 4 – 33. The Temple’s street number is 

1733, representing the three degrees of the Scottish Rite. 

Bill Birnes: ’When the phrase Novus Ordo Seclorum appears at the Great Seal of the USA, people mistrust the Masons and fear 

that we are on our way to a new world order.’  

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

The street number is 1733, which is not in accordance with the city plan. They wanted to use ’33’, you see it everywhere on the building. 

There are 33 33-foot-high columns. They symbolise the 33 degrees of the Scottish Rite. ‘33’ has been a holy number for centuries. Jesus 

was 33 years old when he died, he performed 33 miracles. God is mentioned 33 times in Genesis I. Like all Masonic buildings, House of 

the Temple is decorated with many potent symbols. Even the steps are symbolic, there are five of them. They symbolise the order of the 

columns and the senses. There are also seven steps, symbols of the seven Masonic subjects. And there is an unfinished pyramid at the top 

of the Temple, pointing to the pyramid on the Great Seal of the USA. Is there an all-seeing eye somewhere? Perhaps. It is a copy of the 

Mausolus Mausoleum in Halicarnassus, one of the seven wonders of the ancient world.’    
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Alex Jones: ’Inside the House of the Temple are the remains of a man who, according to many people, was the most important 

and controversial Mason, Albert Pike. He was a Confederate States general and wrote many books where he claimed they 

worship Lucifer. We have been informed of many secrets by Albert Pike. He mentions Lucifer twice in Morals and Dogma ans 

says that ’Lucifer’ means ‘Bringer of the Light.’ 

Christopher Hodapp:  

’He is fascinated by the development that Bringer of the Light later became Prince of Darkness. Throughout the years this has 

made us regard him as a guide introducing Lucifer into the Masonic rituals. He was buried in 1891 at Oak Hill in Washington. 

Ten years later a statue to honour him was erected. It is the only monument which honours an officer of the Confederate Army. 

In 1944 his body was exhumed and moved to the House of the Temple. Why? Was it because of the rituals described in Morals 

and Dogma? Or does it mean that Pike’s references to Lucifer have a more sinister agenda? We might find the answer in the 

buildings in Washington and in the city’s design. 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 Alexandria, Virginia, 1791. The first president of the US, George Washington, laid the foundation stone of a diamond matrix 

which was to become the country’s capital in District of Columbia. His design meant that Washington was not only the capital, but 

also a permanent homage to the Masons, a homage normally visible only by God. When L’Enfant and Washington planned the 

construction of the city, they started from zero. They wanted the city to have a geometric design, they lived according to the norms 

of the Enlightenment. The Masons were fascinated by science, logic and symbolism. All that was included when the city of 

Washington was created.’ 



 

 

 

 Alex Jones: ’Architecture is at the core of the Masonic perception of religion. From architecture they gained political power and 

money. If a religion is based on architecture and the Architect of Universe, you want to build a fantastic Masonic city. That is what 

Washington D.C is today.’ 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 Akram Elias: ’No other capital has symbols reflecting the philosophy of poer. This makes Wshington D.C unique.’ 

 
Christopher Hodapp: ’The architects who designed the White House and the Capitol were Masons. In 1793, George Washington, 

dressed as a Mason laid the Capitol foundation stone. He and other Masons walked from the White House to Capitol Hill. They laid 

the foundation stone with a silver trowel. The Capitol grew from that stone and became a grand monument for democracy. But some 

historians claim that the foundation stone is missing. How and why did that happen? Some claim there are secrets documents in the 

stone, 

an alternative constitution or other Masonic documents hidden for the public. George Washington and Mason L’Enfant also 

designed the Federal Triangle, an area with unique symbols which were included in the local plan.’ 

  

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Mark Koltko-Rivera: ’I’m standing at the centre of the Holy Area in the USA. The Washington Monument is behind me, the 

statue on the dome of the Capitol is on my right and I can see the White House from here. The Founding Fathers wanted this to 

be a stone proclamation of American values. They wanted them to be visible for thousands of years. L’Enfant realised that the 

Triangle with its three buildings constituted the key to the new order. That is why it is central.’ 

Robert Hieronimus: ’There are hidden symbols in the local plan of Washington. Initially we have the grid, then we have streets 

forming angles. Oblique lines on a grid create many symbols. There are Masonic symbols everywhere. They say: We Proclaim 

Our New Order.’ 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Alex Jones: ’Further investigations reveal that the streets form another symbol, a pentagram. The southernmost part points to the 

White House.’ 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Mitch Horowitz: ’The pentagram is a recurrent symbol. Today it has a sinister aura, but that was not the purpose.  

 

Alex Jones: ’This is our house, our world. We will rule the world from Washington D.C Why did the Founders include Masonic 

symbols in the capitals design and local plan? Encrypted messages? In that case: for whom? There was a split. When Illuminati 

was founded in 1776, George Washington warned that they might take over the Masons.’ 



 

 

 

 

Mitch Horowitz: ’Colorado 1995. After having been delayed for years, the Denver airport was ready for flights. It is the largest 

airport in the US, number three in the world. Above ground the area is 85 square kilometres, twice the size of Manhattan. There 

are people who believe that deep down there is an underground city. Others believe there is an undergrond military base there, 

the starting point for the new world order.’ 

 Christopher Hodapp: ’The airport’s foundation stone was laid by a Mason. It looks like a control panel for the new world 

order and the text is also in braille. It even says The Airport Commission of the New World. The set square and the compasses 

are included, the Masons were involved. Date: Mars 19, 1994.’ 



 

 

 

 

Is there really a secret city below the airport? If so, does it mean that the world order will be introduced from there? The writing is 

perhaps on the wall? One mural depicts a soldier with a gas mask. He is piercing a dove. A long line of dying women are below. 

It is terrible. 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Bill Birnes: ’There are scenes of depravation, was child corpses, fleeing humans, pest, death, Nazism, dictatorship…a coming 

new world order. Do Masons believe in a pre-determined apocalyptic event? Is that what the Founders prepared themselves for? 

Certain people believe so.  



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Jim Marrs: ’Professor Adam Weishaupt founded the Illuminati Society. It was supposed to be a very secret society.’ 

 

Mitch Horowitz: ’In 1776, when the Illuminati was founded, part of the plan was to infiltrate the Masons. Someone talked with a 

person who talked to someone else…’ 

 

Jim Marrs: ’At the time you did not know who was in charge or the nature of the purpose. But at top there was someone with an 

agenda. The founders admired the American revolution.’  

 

 Mitch Horowitz: ’They believed in freedom of religion and thought. But eight to nine years after the foundation, the 

organisation was declared illegal.’  

 

  



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

Alex Jones: ’In1776 the Illuminati was founded, and it grew. At the same time the Declaration of Independenc was signed. 

George Washington wrote letters about the Illuminati and warned that they were going to take over from the Masons. Historians 

claim that the Illuminati infiltrated the Masons while the Founding Fathers were busy with the new Constitution. Did the 

Illuminati, in Masonic disguise, manage to influence the construction of the US government and judiciary?’ 

Jim Marrs: ’In a letter to a friend in 1792 George Washington wrote that the Illuminati doctrines had appeared in the US. ‘No 

one is more certain of than I am.’ The basic idea of the Illuminati is The End Justifies the Means. This made them very dangerous. 

They worked under cover and followed their own creed.’ 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 Christopher Hodapp: ’No books with secrets are passed on. The Masons have promised not to write, print, paint, carve or 

engrave their secrets.’ 

Alex Jones: ’The Masons are now governed by the Illuminati. They form an inner circle with secret knowledge. They rule the 

world and hide their wealth and political power. ‘ 

 

Bill Birnes: ’This is the greatest secret in America´s Book of Secrets. The Masons’ secret is that a new world order will come. It 

is a completely visible secret.’  

Alice von Kannon: ’The Masons will always be the first mother of secret societies. The organisation is large and international. 

The Masons will continue as bearers of political power.’ 



 

 

 

 

The team concludes: ’Among all conspiracy theories there are some facts. Masons assisted when the revolution was initiated. They 

helped found the USA. Their influende can be seen all over the country: in important document, on monuments and incorporated in the 

streets of Washington.  They form a fraternity with closely regarded secrets Which is their ultimate goal? Only time can tell.’   



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

During the 1940s. East Prussia, space base UFO, Germany. Absolute secrecy.  

 Spacecraft, Haunebu and Vril test models, a secret V-7 projekt, V-7 = 7 different Haunebu UFO 

spacecraft. 

                          

         
 

Spacecraft Die Glocke/the Bell/UFO 

 

 

 
 

  

 

 

 

 

My summary and analysis of Area 51, Fort Knox and the 

Masons in connection with America´s Book of Secrets, 2012. 

Without doubt, America´s Book of Secrets from 2012 is the most important document on America’s short history connected to 

The End of Times. If you know the main lead from start, you can clearly distinguish where we are heading, towards the fall of the 

Earth. The Masons and the Illuminati know about this. Main source: UFO/extra-terrestrials. 

During the rule of Gustav Hitler, Germany developed two different spacecraft assisted and watched over by extra-terrestrials: 

spacecraft Haunebu/UFO, and Die Glocke/UFO. During spring 1945 the Glocke craft were transported in a specially equipped 

German airplane to the US, on board was the SS General Hans Kammler. They touched down in the southern part of the US. The 

spacecraft, four or five of them, finally enfinally ended up at Area 51, Spacecraft Haunebu 7 included.  

G. Hitler also sent two nuclear bombs to the US. There is no information about where they finally landed. Area 51 twelcomed the 

spacecraft and the extra-terrestrials. More info at Son of Global Crimes, pp 28 - 30. 

 
 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Area 51 is a secret army base. Extra-terrestrials arrived there in 1945. It is a state-of-the-art facility with underground 

installations. As far as I understand, extra-terrestrials assisted in building and develop the facilities. I can refer to Gustav Hitler’s 

subterranean constructions in Nazi Germany and underground works at certain Egyptian pyramids. Their agenda includes 

domesday weapons, including biological equipment. Dan Burish, S-4, microbiologist and scientist, said that he was carrying out 

extra-terrestrial biological research, a new typ of virus. Corona virus coded with AI? There are still extra-terrestrial secret 

concerning Area 51. Why is the area called Area 51? There is no official explanation, I will return to this later on. – I understand 

that the extra-terrestrials dominate Area 51, the whole base. Area 51 was opened in 1955 and is probably a UFO base. The 

Illuminati support AREA 51. 

 

  

 

Fort Knox is a large American military base, 445 square kilometres all in all, 48 kilometres south of Kentucky. It was founded in 1918 as 

Camp Knox (named after Henry Knox) and became a permanent military base in 1932. In 1933 - 36 one of the world’s most secure buildings 

was erected by President Roosevelt to serve as a gold depositary, Fort Knox. It protected the US gold reserve. 

 

https://sv.wikipedia.org/wiki/1932


 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Emblem of the Masons. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Fort Knox is probably one of the world’s most secure protective buildings. The question is how it was possible to construct this 

building around 100 years ago. The building is supposed to last to the End of Time. Who was he who knew how to design the 

building to make it secure and modern today? 

Some claim that Roosevelt had contacts with extra-terrestrials. Roosevelt lived at Warm Springs, Bullochville, an area close to 

the forest, where he could secretly meet with extra-terrestrials. It cannot remain a secret if you deposit gold in a depository that 

everyone in the world knows about. It must have something to do with UFO and extra-terrestrials. As far as I understand, 

referring to certain strong leads to prove it, is that Fort Knox also serves as a UFO base, that is why it is super secret. Below vault 

#13, located at the ground floor, is the central vault which is much larger than the actual building. In the central vault is a UFO 

constantly ready for action. It is not the same group of extra-terrestrials as those at Area 51. There are escape tunnels inside the 

building. Where do they lead? 

The Masons’ universal symbol, are the set square and the compasses. The compassases are the toold of an individual. The set 

square is the symbol of wisdom. 

G symbolises the Architect of the Universe. If we take a closer look at G we can see a dragon’s or a serpent’s head. G also 

means George and Gustav. Below the head of the dragon is an eye, the Eye of Horus.  

Certain scientists claim that Area 51 is focus point of a large subterranean network connected to other secret facilities in 

America. Fort Knox is as scret as those, but according to the map, Fort Knox is missing the subterranean network. Maybe the 

Fort Knox is more secret than Area 51, supported by the Masons.  

Origins of the Masonic emblems: The set square is the letter ’L’ which here means Lucifer. The compasses + the set square are 

symbols of designers, Jacks-of-all-trades and knowledge, ‘G’ refers to to Galaxy, in this context the Milky Way, but also 

Gnosticism. 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Lucifer = Bringer of Light 

 
Lucifer is the Son of Man, the first-born 

son to the Cosmic Father. Our Cosmic 

Father is human in the highest degree. A 

Man can only beget another Man. 

 

Lucifer is also known as Cosmic Adam, 

Lamech in Sumer, Amun in Egypt and 

the carpenter and jack-of-all-trades 

Joseph ain ancient Palestine and, finally, 

Tibor Kemény in the Kingdom of 

Sweden. Always, while living on the 

Earth, he was a jack-of-all-trades, e.g. 

builder of houses, designer of mechanics 

and electronics. The compasses and the 

set square were also his symbols. 

The Masons.  

The US declaration of Independence and the 

Foundation of the US government  are from 

1776. George Washington was the first 

President of the USA. 

The document, signed on March 18, 

1992, clearly states that it has nothing to 

do with with my father, Tibor Kemény. 

More info at Industry, Evolution, pp 

102 - 109. 

 

Exactly 200 years after that, in 1976,  

the court procedures against my father 

Tibor Kemény regarding allowances to 

Krister R. 

 

 

In Stockholm in 1976 court trials were 

initiated  concerning an invalid agreement 

from 1958 regarding allowance to Krister R, 

who was my father’s, Tibor Kemény’s 

cousins’ child The agreement was written 

after the birth of the Jewish boy Tibor E. 

 

Tibor Kemény passed away on May 4 1991. 

The estate inventory had a name included,  

Christer Philip R, (not the same person as 

Krister R). 

 

 

Germany, Ingolstadt, 1776. 

Illuminati, a secret society founded 

by the Ingolstadt professor Adam 

Weishaupt. He was a Jesuit disciple 

who hated the Society of Jesus. 

 

The Illuminati infiltrated the Masons 

in the US and started to rule via its 

secret inner circle.  

The Masons were split up. 

Germany. In 1776, at Ingolstadt, 

Germany, the Illuminati was 

founded, a society that in the future 

would rule the US and the world. 

 

1776 was a remarkable year in the 

short history of the Illuminati. 

 

 

 

 

The US declaration of Independence and 

the Foundation of the US government  

are from 1776. George Washington was 

the first President of the USA. 

 

1776 was a remarkable year in the short 

history of the USA. 

https://sv.wikipedia.org/wiki/Adam_Weishaupt
https://sv.wikipedia.org/wiki/Adam_Weishaupt


 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

The architects who designed the White House and the Capitol building were Masons. In 1793, George Washington in Masonic 

clothes, laid the corner stone of the Capitol. He and other Masons walked from the White House. They laid the corner stone with 

a silver trowel. From that stone, the Capitol building grew and became a magnificent monument for democracy. But some 

historians now claim that the corner stone is missing. Some of them even claim that there are secret documents embedded in the 

stone. 

 

A big and very important question: What was written on the secret documents in the corner stone? The stone is a symbol of a 

stable USA and a stable democracy. Is there something about the return of the Saviour, who the Masons will follow till the End 

of Time? Can the documents indicate when the new order will begin? Who removed the corner stone from the Capitol? There is 

a self-evident answer: one individual or more belonging to the secret inner circle of the Illuminati who were present when the 

corner stone was laid. The secret documents may refer to my father’s, Tibor Kemény’s, paternity issue which took place here in 

Stockholm in the 1970s..  

As the corner stone is gone, the US is now an unstable nation. This was demonstrated on December 6, when the Capitol was 

attacked. The US is a divided country. 

The Great Seal of the USA depicts an eagle and an olive branch. The eagle is a symbol of Evangelist John, probably a disciple of 

John the Baptist who also had a symbolic eagle. The olive branch was a symbol of ancient Israel. On the reverse side of the seals 

is a non-finished pyramid. The origin of the seals is the ancient realm of pyramids, Egypt. Dynasty 3, 4 and 5 built pyramids in 

order to transform animal blood into human, but the extra-terrestrials who ran the activities started to fight each other and the 

construction of pyramids was terminated without any result, pict. #1. Next picture is the Eye of the Falcon God Horus, pict. #2. 

Pict. #3 symbolises a pyramid provided with an eye. The pyramid is surrounded by clouds. The question is to whom the eye 

belongs as Horus disappeared with his eye. Pict. #4: Below the half-finished pyramid we can see the new world order, probably 

at the End of Times.  The next question is: Who is the God of the letter ‘G’? 

The origins of Masonic symbols. The set square, the comasses, and the letter ‘G’, as in God. ‘G’ may also refer to names such 

as George and Gustav. The American Masons see no reason for change. 

1 2 3 4 

 Alexandria, Virginia, 1791. The first president of the USA, George Washington, laid the corner stone of a diamond matrix which 

was to become the capital of the country in the District of Columbia. The design would not only make Washington into a capital, 

but also into a permanent homage to the Masons, a homage only visible to God. Who, except for George Washington, saw the 

complete homage and the corner stone? No one, only George Washington. Thus: G = George, pict.  #5. 
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Gustaf III and the USA, 1776. In 1777 Gustaf III was the first head of state in the world to recognize the USA as a new state. 

He expressed his views on the American revolution as early as in October 1776. More info at Industry, The King of Polar 

Light and His Secrets, page 10. We can also allow ’G’ to mean ’Gustaf.’ 

 

Mason and prospective vice President Henry Wallace wanted Mason and President Franklin Roosevelt to include the symbol 

on the currency. Wallace and Roosevelt saw to it that the seal was included on the dollar bill. In God We Trust, God is now on 

the stock exchange and the global market. What do the Gospels call this God? Mammon, the God of money and wealth, Jesus 

Belzebub. God in  this context is George, pict. #6. 

 

7 8 9 

 The symbol of the Illuminatis is an owl, pict. #10. Pallas 

Athenas’s mother was the owl Metis. Athena was Zeus’s daughter.  

Athena goes together with Pharaoh Akhenaten who introduced a 

new way of worshipping the Sun, Aton. At that time, Aton the Sun 

dominated in Egypt, pict. #11 and #12 would depict the same sun.  

Pict. #9 is a symbol of a five-pointed star, behind the star 

everything is on fire. ’G’ is placed at the centre of the star, which is 

surrounded by a circle, a so-called inner circle. The five-pointed 

star is also called planet Venus, in Book of Revelation Jesus calls it 

Venus. 10. Jesus said: ‘I have cast fire upon the world, and look, 

I'm guarding it until it blazes.’ 16. Jesus said: ’Perhaps people 

think that I have come to cast peace upon the world. They do not 

know that I have come to cast conflicts upon the earth: fire, sword, 

war’ Perhaps those who are depicted behind the five-pointed star. 

Jesus/Izates II had an inner circle among his disciples. G = Israel’s 

Gud. 

  

The Masonic symbol, the set square and the compasses. Pictures 7 – 9 have nothing to do with the Masons. Pict. #7 is a five-

pointed star, behind it everything is on fire. Pict. #8 shows a sun with an eye. The sun is not the same sun as that in our solar 

system. 

10 11 

What we can clearly see here, is that these symbols have nothing to do with the Masons. But still, the Illuminati rule the US and 

the world. We can go back to the Nuremberg Judge and Commander Michael Musmanno, who in 1948 interviewed Heins 

Lorenz, press attaché. The subject was Gustav Hitler. Michael Musmanno: ’Please tell us about the most striking events you 

associate with Hitler.’ Heinz Lorenz: ’The first incident was on April 12, when I reported the death of President Roosevelt.  

From his second home im Warm Springs, Franklin Delano Roosevelt’s remains were transported to his final resting place. 

Hitler started to dance and congratulated himself as if he had done it himself. He shouted: ¨This means I will win the war!’ 

 

Let me now return to Nuremberg Judge and Commander Michael Musmanno and his 1945-48 interviews with Gustav Hitler’s 

staff in the Berlin bunker in 1945. His question (above) was put to Heinz Lorenz, the bunker’s press attaché. Gustav Hitler’s 

was not only striking, it was also proof that he was behind the the murder of President Roosevelt. His infiltration of the White 

House had been successful beyond expectation. G Hitler’s secret circle contained names such as George Scherff Sr, George 

Scherff Jr, Martin Bormann, Josef Mengele, Otto Skorzeny and Reinhard Gehlen. The relation between Hitler and Roosevelt 

was almost non-existant. G Hitler wanted Roosevelt to accept his nuclear bombs and a number of UFOs. He also wanted him to 

grant all Hitler’s scientists safe conduct after he had left the Earth, but Roosevelt refused. Then, via the Illuminati, he crushed 

Roosevelt. The next president agreed to Hitler’s terms. It turned out that Gustav Htler, George Scherff Sr and Jr were in contact 

with Illuminati’s inner circle who constantly communicated with the Masons. More info at Industry, Son of Global Crimes, 

pp 20 – 30.  

 

The most remarkable reaction was his last sentence when he shouted: ‘This means I will win the war!’ He also did win the war, 

indirectly, with his nuclear bombs over Japan. He can also refer to the battle between the Lamb and the Babylonia/the Beast in 

Book of Revelation.  

We know that the Illuminati are still active in the name of the Masons, the whole world know the Masons. Gustav Hitler 

always worked using his brother’s name (Adolf Hitler), the world only knows him. Exactly the same system and the same 

structure. 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This photo is one of the most important and remarkable  

messages from Otto Skorzeny. 

 In the secret history we know that  George Scherff Sr is identical with 

Prescott Sheldon Bush and that his son George Scherff Jr is identical 

with George Herbert Walker Bush.  

 

We know that George Bush Sr had extensive power in the US. He 

handled, as an example, the most secret issues of the CIA and UFOs 

which previous presidents did not even know about. Did he 

communicate with the Masons via the Illuminati? The powerful 

Illuminati. 

 

George Washington was one of the founders of the US, its foremost 

president, powerful and Mason, a true American. Such an important 

individual is often born again to the same life as before. If we use 

’George’ with George Herbert Walker Bush, the US has got George 

Washington back. In other words: George Washington was reincarnated 

as George Bush Sr. 

 

President Roosevelt was also a Mason but no one around him would 

accept Hitler’s nuclear bombs and UFOs on American soil. George 

Washington was aware that the Illuminati was about to take over the 

Masons and the power. The ultimate goal of the Illuminati was to divide 

and crush the USA. George Bush Sr must also have noticed something 

as he worried about UFO activities in the US. As far as I understand, the 

Illuminati supports Area 51, while the Masons are occupied with Fort 

Knox. But we need to remember that the Illuminati is a dominant 

power. The Illuminati was probably behind the murders of President 

Lincoln, President Roosevelt and the Kennedy brothers. The Illuminati 

runs the USA and the world via top politicians and powerful 

businessmen. 

 

George Bush Sr was a unique personality in the history of the US. He 

had thousands of eyes across the globe but he lacked higher knowledge. 

He was often lied to about very important issues. One of these issues 

was my father’s paternity issue, the biggest and most secret issue in the 

world, followed by the Illuminati since 1958. 

Mason. Albert Pike. He was a general of the Confederate Army and wrote many books where he said they worship Lucifer.  

Many secrets have been revealed by Albert Pike. He mentions Lucifer twice in Morals and Dogma and claims thet the word 

Lucifer means Bringer of Light. He introduced Lucifer to the Masons. 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

The He-goat. Jehovah God, JHWH, King of Wisdom, the Pleiadian Federation. I remove the five-pointed star, the pentagram 

from the forehead of the He-goat and a Star of David and replace it. We return to SUMER 7,000 years ago to the He-goat, King 

of Wisdom. The deity Azazel from the Pleiades came to the Earth carrying a message: top-level knowledge about humanity. 

‘Azazel’ can mean  God’s Power, but no one wanted him among the minor Gods. More info at Industry, Deity.  Members of 

his group have not killed humans. 

Nefilim did, though. Nefilim was one of the oldest semi-divine beings who killed people in the name of Azazel. 

 

  

 

 

Lucifer, The Lightbringer is human. Humans 

are not devils. But the Masons take an interest 

in Man. 

 

The Masons’ connection to the Kingdom of 

Sweden. 

 

The He-goat, the Bush family’s coat of arms. No 

one knew that the He-goat is Mammon’s God. 

Today the He-goat is a symbol of the Devil. Why? 

We commit murders in his name. We often say that 

history repeats itself from SUMER. More info at 

Deity, pp 42 - 45. 

  

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Gustav III, 1771 - 1792 

Motto: Fatherland 

 
 

Carl XIII, March 13 1809-February 5, 1818 

Motto: The Welfare of my People the 

Highest Law. Mason. 

Frimurare 

Prince of Pontecorvo. Field Marshal 

Bernadotte of Paris on his way to the 

Swedish royal throne. 

 
 

Carl XIII and the Masons/Illuminati discussed the issue of the next king 

of Sweden. King Carl sent, in 1810, Baron Carl Otto Mörner, author, 

member of the armed forces, deputy county governor, an inquiry to Jean 

Babtiste Bernadotte. Bernadotte then turned to Napoleon who said yes 

and in 1818 Bernadotte was crowned: Carl XIV Johan, King of 

Sweden. The fact that the Masons were involved was a secret, only 

King Carl XIII was nformed. The Vatican also sent positive signals: a 

Catholic became King of Sweden. More info at Industry, Rrince of 

Ponte Corvo, or… pp 12 – 24 and 39 – 44. The election of Bernadotte 

is one of the largest hush-hush issues in the history of Sweden. 

 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

The origins of the Masons can be traced from King 

Solomon and the construction of the Temple. 

 

King Solomon was David’s son and received the 

assignemt to build a very advanced secret temple. 

Below ground, the Temple housed facilities which 

made it possible to allow UFOs to land with God 

Jehovah for his visits. 

King Solomon was also an architect and together 

with his friend, Architect Hiram Abiff he secretly 

built the Temple for God Jehovah. It is possible that 

the Masonic fraternity was born there, as in Egypt 

when it came to secret pyramid constructions.  

Eventually, Hiram Abiff was murdered before he 

could reveal any secrets. He became a martyr and 

when the Masons of today install new members, they 

always celebrate Hiram Abiff. 
 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

                                                                                                              

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

, bl.a. judinan Marias och hennes familj. 

After the President’s decision of January 22, 1944, 

the War Refugee Board, was founded and could 

start saving Jews in Europe.  

President Roosevelt was a Mason. 

 

The full War Refugee Board, WRB. The third 

meeting with the members of the boad of War 

Refugee Board. From left to right: Secretary of State 

Cordell Hull, Secretary of the Treasury Henry 

Morgenthau, Secretary of War Henry Stimson, and 

Executive Member John Pehle. Washington DC,  

USA, March 21, 1944, after the Nazi occupation of 

Hungary. 

Mason, Grand Master, King, Head of State Carl Gustav XVI 

is the point of contac for the Masons when it comes to secret 

issues in Sweden. One example is my father’s, Tibor 

Kemeny’s, paternity issue and the Palme murder. 

 

Members can get in touch with each other or via the King 

who is a Mason. Contacts can also be made via the White 

House. 

War Refugee Board, WRB 1944, USA 

 

 

Cabinet meeting at the Castle of Stockholm on October 3, 

2014. This is the King’s so-called trick.  

Cabinet meeting at the Castle of Stockholm on October 3, 

2014. This is the King’s so-called trick. Reversed photo. 

When the trick was performed at the end of the cabinet 

meeting, the sound from the court was cut and the lady-in-

waiting told the ministers to move away from the table 

according to directions from the King. When the trick had 

been performed, the King was satisfied. It was broadcast all 

over the world and the sound came back. 

Afterwards, the King dismissed the government in the name 

of wisdom. His trick is a set square, a Masonic symbol. The 

Masons base their activities on wisdom and knowledge, like 

Queen Kristins did in her days. 
 

This is further evidence that the King, the Grand Master, 

handles my father’s paternity issue in secrecy, using only 

different kinds of severe crimes. 

Myore info at Industry, The Sun at a Disadvantage, pp 92 - 

101. 

 

Carl Ivan Danielsson, head of the Swedish mission to 

Budapest 1944-45. Raoul Wallenberg, a mystery, 1944 - 

45. 

 

The WRB chose Raoul Wallenberg for the special 

assignment in Hungary/Budapest in 1944 and took 

full financial responsibility. It was an extraordinary 

assignment via the Masons from where the idea 

came. 

Wallenberg’s assignment assignment concentrated on 

saving Jews in Hungary, among them Jewess Maria 

and her family. The family converted into 

Catholicism and escaped Hitler’s wrath. 
 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

                Masonic symbol 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

                                                            

Raoul Wallenberg was an architect, businessman, 

politician, and diplomat, a reincarnation of, among others, 

King Solomon.  He accepted the assignment despite the 

fact it was almost impossible to carry out against G Hitler 

and his world power. He did very well, he even had a 

secret meeting with Horthy and built in very short time a 

network in Hungary. 

 

At that time, Nazi Germany and the Vatican joined forces. 

Sweden, too, enjoyed friendly contacts inside Hitler’s 

circles. The order from G Hitler was sent via the pope to 

Stalin, who captured Wallenberg in Budapest on January 

17 1945. Then the Red Army entered Germany and 

lberated the Jews. In 1947 Wallenberg died in the Soviet 

Union, on whose initiative? – Orders from the pope and 

the Illuminati hiding behind the Masons, they were against 

Jews. The Illuminati were behind the murder of Roosevelt. 

Shortly afterwards the WRB was dissolved and eventually 

Wallenberg, who had been sent by the WRB to Budapest 

in order to save Jews, was murdered. The secret circle 

knew who Wallenberg was and were reluctant to let him 

live. They knew his abilities which might change the 

world. increase safety for the Jews. Maybe also for the 

Jewish boy Tibor E. He was a reincarnation of, among 

others, King David and was not supposed to be killed. (We 

know that even Horthy was overthrewn, Horthy who 

allowed Wallenberg to enter Hungary). 

More info at Industry, Evolution, pp 23 – 36. 

The Masonic logotype displays the set square, the compasses 

and the letter G. With a pair of compasses you can draw a 

circle round your personality. The circle is a kind of border 

you shouldn’t violate. 

The King is a Grand Master, of the Masons. A Grand Master 

must always be active increasing the unverified circle 

surroundning him. But the Grand Master passed the bounds of 

decorum and violated the Masonic rulebook. He committed 

lots of severe crimes concerning my father’s Tibor Kemény’s 

paternity issue. He produced fake documents for the inner 

circles of the Masons and the Illuminati. They became the 

basis of their legal acttions.  

 

Now it is Time to Abolish 

Monarchy! 

More info at Comquering Space III, final, pp 96 - 111. 

During my long-standing life in Sweden, I several times heard and read that Sweden is the 51
st
 state of the US. Even today 

people humorously talk about this. The US is popular in Sweden. But why would the US secretly call Sweden its 51
st
 state? 

Also in the US they waited for the return of Worldly Messiah. He came to Sweden in 1958. He was born on Christmas Eve, at 

Midnight, by Jewess Maria at a hospital in Linköping. More info at Industry, The Fourth Pyramid which Disappeared, pp 53 – 

54, referring to the Gospels and Book of Revelation. In the US people could not understand why Worldly Messiah returned to 

the Kingdom of Sweden, not to the USA. His return was at the time the greates event on Earth. The USA, the strongest, most 

powerful and whealtiest nation could not accept this and felt they were too far from the centre of events. So, secretly, the 

Kingdom os Sweden became the 51
st
 state of the USA. As the US had large bases in Nevada: Area-1, Area-2, Area-3, and  och 

Area-4, the whole area came to be called Area 51.  



 

 

 

 

The Masons’ logotype and maniesto dated March 19, 1994. March 19 is Carpenter Joseph’s namesday, on March 19 1944 

Nazi Germany occupied Hungary and on March 19 2018 I received a letter from the Swedish Tax Authority. The estate 

inventory after my father’s death was complete in 1992 and after that, on March 19 1994, we could read this manifesto at the 

Colorado Airport:. 

Death. A soldier in a gas mask, a biological battle on this planet. A biological lethal weapon in the form of a virus, Corona. 

The so-called New World Order was created by the Masons (Area 51) assisted by extra-terrestrials. Even the dove is killed 

A dove is a symbol ow world peace Our Saviour and Women. 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

The new biological weapon, the Corona virus, was let loose in early 2020. It seems to be a cunning virus which renews itself 

into various more powerful and more dangerous varieties. It seems as if AI is part of the virus (COVID 19). This new 

biological decease can go back as far as to Book of Revelation. 

What does the New World Order mean? It was created at the time of George Washington. 

 

1. What did the Madonna say to Pope John XXIII? ‘Finally, on December 25, 2000, a fantastic miracle will take place in the 

skies above New York City. Millions will watch the sensational appearance of Messiah , who will proclaim the beginning 

of a second paradise here on our Earth.’ This Messiah is Mammon’s God. This goal is also a New World Order, a 

paradise on Earth which would suit Washington perfectly, for the Fathers of the Union. 
 

2. There are scenes displaying destructiom, war, children’s corpses, refugees, pest, death, Nazism, dictatorship. A future new 

world order. Do the Masons believe in a pre-determined apocalyptic event? Is that what the Founding Fathers prepared 

themselves for? Some people claim the answer is yes. – But, no, they had not, they were not prepared. 
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What did the Madonna say to Pope John XXIII? ‘Finally, 

on December 25, 2000, a fantastic miracle will take 

place in the skies above New York City. Millions will 

watch the sensational appearance of Messiah , who will 

proclaim the beginning of a second paradise here on 

our Earth.’ – The American dream. This Messiah is 

Mammon’s God. More info at The Sun at a 

Disadvantage, page 40, and Aries, Capricorn and the End 

of Time, page 23. 

 

 

 

 

 

George Washington was the first person to discover that the Illuminati were about to infiltrate the Masons in order to take over 

their activities. He wrote it down, the letter still exists. But there was no reactiom. This was his biggest and worst setback of his 

life. It is interesting that it is said that the Illuminati already ruled the the USA. The Illuminati, in the name of the Masons, 

adjusted the USA to the last days of Gustav Hitler. President Roosevelt was removed and via the next president, they accepted 

inter alia the nuclear bomb, a number of of UFO objects and military equipment and hundreds of engineers and scientists from 

Nazi Germany in the name of Adolf Hitler. Exactly at that point, Gustav Hitler began to defaet the US, more information in 

Book of Revelation regarding the Lamb against Babylonia/the Beast. 

 

George Bush Sr was a reincarnation of George Washington. In 1977, when carter is elected President, he asks the CIA to make 

public reports on UFOs and extra-terrestrial life. The CIA says no. It is an extraordinary action to say no to a president. Jimmy 

Carter asks the head of the CIA, George H.W. Bush: ‘Can you describe what the CIA knows about UFO?’ And George Bush, 

always professional, says: ‘As president elect you don’t need to know about this.’ – The CIA does not allow the President to 

release top secrets. People are suprised, the President of the US does not have access to everything. ‘UFO secrets are more 

classified than what you are busy with, despite the fact that you are commander-in-chief. He says it is a serious threat against the 

security of the USA. President Carter never repeats the word UFO again during his time in office. This is a good summary: 

UFOs rule in the US and he cannot change that. There are two different UFO groups in the US. UFO activities in and above the 

US are worrying and there are excellent, extraordinary facts and documents in Project Contact, pp  - -. More info at Industry, 

Conquering Space IV, Ultimate Time and Goal. As far as I understand, Contact coincides with Area 51, Fort Knox, and the 

Masons. Each UFO group, Area 51 and Fort Knox, has its own airbase. 

 

Governing the USA is very difficult. The Illuminati’s inner circle exercise the power and they secretly rule the US via the 

Masons. It was difficult for George Bush Sr to balance the situation. He did not know those who made important decisions and 

implemented them. 

One exemple: Denver International Airport 1995 and the estate inventory after my father’s death in 1991.  
The estate inventory after my father’s death was settled on March 25 1992. The construction start of the Denver Airport was planned to take 

place on September 1989, deadline October 29 1993. Delays affected plans. The next date would be May 15 1994 and finally, on February 

28 1995, the Denver International Airport opened, two years after initial plans.  But the Masons had a different date: March 19, 1994. Below 

the airport ia an undersground army base, a subterranean city. This was supposed to become the starting point of the new world order. My 

biggest problem was that I was forced to include Krister R in the estate inventory after my father. Krister, who did not even know who my 

father was. In a letter of March 18 1992 my father’s identity is missing. The letter does not even mention after whom the estate inventory is 

drawn up. The letter was signed using Krister’s name. An additional name in the estate inventory: Christer Philip R. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

10. Jesus said: ‘I have cast fire upon the world, and look, I'm 

guarding it until it blazes.’ 

 

16. Jesus said: ‘Perhaps people think that I have come to casy 

peace upon the world. They do not know that I have come to cast 

conflicts upon the earth: fire, sword, war.’ 

Jesus/Izates II. 

 

Here we meet the real Jesus with his salvation. 
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We can see that Christer R’s signature is similar to that of George Bush roughly the same handwriting. The letters C and G 

have have the same tilt. It was probably Bush Sr who signed the letter, who else? We can also see George Washington’s 

signature, a more pronounced tilt, but the signatures are not far from each other. More about this at Industry, Deity, pp 38 - 

60 and The Son of Global crimes, page 66. 

 

 
I am sure that Bush Sr did not check the documents given to him by the king, whether they were and 

could form the basis of a decision. The last set of documents he received was my estate inventory 

after the death of my father Tibor Kemény in 1992. In the inventory, in secrecy, was also Christer 

Philip R. On February 28 1995 the Denver International Airport was ready to use and the message 

from the Masons/Illuminati on the new world order was clear and distinct. The US as death, the 

American Eagle, is visible. The biblical name for the US is Wild Beast. This is not what George 

Washington and his closest allies among the Masons planned. Instead of a Paradise on Earth for the 

new world order, the USA became a tool of death and the polarisation in the country is a fact. 

2020, midnaight mass from Rome, the Vatican. As usual, the stable was outside St. Peter’s Basilica. It is evident that here is no 

crib in the pictures. There are two saviours present, one of them dressed in a spacesuit, the other one in normal, everyday 

clothes. The pictures confirm that Jewess Mary is missing her son Immanuel/Tibor E, she is placed some distance away from 

the children. What we can see, though, is that these two children are close to Carpenter Josef/T.K. despite the fact that he has 

nothing to do with them, neither biologically nor legally. These pictures coincide with the message from Denver International 

Airport and can be connected to Book of Revelation.  

 

 Rev. 14:14-16. ’/…/ Then I looked, and behold, a white cloud, and on the cloud sat One like the Son of Man, having on His head a 

golden crown, and in His hand a sharp sickle. 
15 

And another angel came out of the temple, crying with a loud voice to Him who sat 

on the cloud, “Thrust in Your sickle and reap, for the time has come 
[j]

for You to reap, for the harvest of the earth is ripe.” 
16 

So He 

who sat on the cloud thrust in His sickle on the earth, and the earth was reaped.’  
The Lamb Removes the Wordly Sins, Jesus’s Salvation. More info at Man’s Will, page 20.  

 

 

Krister R. 

Christer Philip R. 

https://www.biblegateway.com/passage/?search=Revelation+14&version=NKJV#fen-NKJV-30942j


 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
  
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Cosmic Construction & Build Company 
 

Global network in industry and 

business, especially in Sweden  

CCB 
 

My company Cosmic Construction & Build Company and the Masons/Illuminati in the US. As you can, the Masons have a 

global network, particularly in Sweden. That network blocked my product SeaHouse and the Survival Project. Their latest 

attempt was carried out via the Swedish Tax Agency which on 2018 crossed off my company from the VAT register without 

legal documentation and decision, a violation of the fiscal legislation. My company and product were hidden away in the 

Kingdom of Sweden. The only enterprise on this planet which has understood my company’s message is the British media 

giant AI Global Media Ltd. The result included several prizes and awards concerning architecture between 2016 and 2019. 

More info at Industry, Architecture Award 2019. We bacame friends after a four-year correspondence. 

AI Global Media Ltd 

Great Britain 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

AI Global Media is the world’s largest, most powerful and most human media enterprise with high levels of knowledge, a popular 

media enterprise all over the world. My product is on their website. Brits, Americans, people from France, Switzerlandand and Egypt 

respresenting high levels of knowledge, often appear on my website. They support the nature, knowledge and humanity, I have 

received many important clues end evidence from these people who dominate my company’s website. As it is impossible to go on 

without proof, what remains are only fantasy, lies  and a cosy life in the world of fairytales.  

Global warming and 

climate change My father’s, Tibor 

Kemény’s paternity issue 

1958 - 2018 

The Masons/Illuminati in the US have two dark, bloody characteristics which sweep the world. One of them secretly, the 

black-out of my father’s paternity issue, the other one is the open warfare against CO2 emissions without any scientific 

evidence. The fight against global warming and climate change involvs Sweden’s top climate science. Sweden is a world 

leader in the fight against CO2 emissions supported by fantasy, lies and fairytales. The purpose of it all is to destroy the world 

economy and hide the real cause which is natural and unstoppable. If you are a climate activist and scientist you should know 

that CO2 is heavier than air and  lands is holes and water. If you are aware of that, you do not instigate rebellion. You look 

for the basic cause behind global warming and climate change.  

 

It is remarkable that NASA, NOAA and the serious climate scientists around the world do not appear and are not accepted. 

Reality does not exist, but global media accept invented lies and fantasy as advocated by Greta Thunberg. She is even praised. 

Remarkable, is it not? They believe, that if you remove CO2 emissions, Paradise on Earth is there for you. 

Behind all secrets were 

murder, terror, violence, crime, 

forgery of documents, lies, 

invented stories, etc. The worst 

issue of them all is a destroyet 

family life and wasted 

economy.  My sister contracted 

a lifelong depression.  
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Pius XII, (1939–1958), The last Nazi Pope 

262, 106 Angelic shepherd 

 

 

Shadow of 

Death 

Shadow of 

Death 

                                    Pope Pius XII demonstrates his dark vision on the Church and the world in the Shadow of Death. 
 

Before Pope Pius XII died, on October 9 1958, he demonstrates his future dark vision to the whole world. The Pope’s dark 

vision in the Shadow of Death at the End of Time coincides with the New World Order which started in 2020, a so-called 

Corona virus. As early as that, he Pope knew how it would all end. 

  

Pius XII knew about the global end around the world, he was also in touch with extra-terrestrials. He knew the identity of G 

Hitler and his return at the End of Time. Pope Pius XII’s dark visions of the Shadow of Death also appear at the Midnight 

Mass in 2020. 

In order to understand what Pope Pius XII meant, we should look back in time, history 

repeats itself. Sumer, Egypt, ancient Palestine and now, the Kingdom of Sweden. 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Amun ’the Lord of the Silent’ initially appeared in pyramid texts from the Archaic Period and the Old Kingdom. In Karnak 

hem et the Egyptian woman Mut (a reincarnation of, among others, Ninhursag and Bat-Enosch) and he took care of the foster 

son Khonsu (a reincarnation of, among others, Marduk/Lamech Jr/Noah). 

Amun, Lord of the Silent, a reincarnation of Cosmic Adam/Lucifer/Lamech. This was a good period for the Egypitans. Top-

level knowledge was supported and the chaos started to decrease. Egyptian gods and goddesses learnt from Amun who cared for 

his foster son Khonsu and his own family. Everybody liked Amun and according to the history and culture of Egypt, all 

pharaohs wanted to be Amun’s children, except for Akhenaten and his family. 

 More info at Industry, Conquering Space III, final, pp 117 and 121. 

 
 

Dynasti-18. During Dynasti-18 also supported the ’boy pharaoh’ Tutankhamun. Memories of Amun still 

flourished. Tutankhamun was a reincarnation of Khonsu and it is only naturalt hat he returns with Amun and 

Mut. The picture clearly shows that Khonsu enjoyed good relationship with Amun.  
 

Dynasty-19. Pharaoh Ramesses II ruled during Dynasty-19. He was a reincarnation of, among others, Gilgamech, 

Osiris and Userkaf. His ultimate goal was to be Amun’s son. He built a family concept similar to Tutankhamun’s and 

replaced him by himself. Ramesses II evicted Tutankhamun and placed himself next to Amun and Mut, which we 

can see in the picture above. 
 

 
 

December 25 1958 in Linköping. A reincarnation of, among others Tutankhamun-

David/Immanuel, Mut and Jewess Mary.  Add to that my father Tibor Kemény in 

the same position as in the past. The final goal in this context was to replace the 

Jewish boy Tibor E with Christer Philip R. In other words: he and Tibor E share 

identities according to fake documents concerning the White House. 

The Bush family might constitute 

the most powerful American 

dynasty. George Bush Jr, using the 

identity of Christer Philip R, 

appears in my father’s paternity 

issue in fake documents. Bush is a 

reincarnation of, among others, 

Osiris and Ramesses II. 

Egypt in Amun’s days, the Archaic Period and the Old Kingdom.  

  

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Pharaoh = The Big House –The White House 
The White House – The Oval Rooms and The Obelisk 

Mason L´Enfant  

1792 

Architect 

The White House and its four oval rooms. The White House is a unique building which may remind us of the cosmic egg, our 

galaxy and our universe, and of the actual womb. The Washington monument is a symbol of the male sexual organ, the penis. 

Apollo 11’s spaceflight was celebrated via a screen display of the obelisk, a symbolic spaceflight to the exterior, upper world. In a 

symbolic way, we can connect all this to Book of Revelation and we can also compare the White House to the large buildings in 

Egypt. More info at Industry, Son of Global Crimes, pp 63 - 64. The colour of Book of Revelation is white. 

The White House by Masons  G. Washington and L´Enfant 

1792 
 

An oval womb 

The Obelisk and Apollo 

11 

Obelisk as a screen during 

Apollo 11’s 50
th

 

anniversary 
 

DERN  

Universe 

DAL 

Universe 

Our Universe 

The cosmic egg, our Universe, is also oval-shaped. Our galaxy, the Milky Way is also an oval. The Gospels 

deal with a birth in the Upper World, where our cosmic Father lives together with his wife.  It seems as if the 

US was founded in this context and that it walks along in parallel with the Vatican, the Holy See. More info at 

Industry, The Ark; The Cosmic Global Flood and its natural causes, pp 59 – 79, Deity pp 38 – 58, and 

Conquering Space III, final, pp 117 – 121. We can briefly say that the USA played an active part in father’s, 

TK’s paternity issue. Note that his is my personal point of view based on strong leads and evidence. 



 

 
 

 

 

 

      

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Lucifer, the Light Bringer from the Beginning to the End.  

 

Kemény, Tibor István and Kemény, Szabolcs József 

Father and Son 

Hungary, Sweden 
Lamech and 

Enoch/Utnapishtim 

Father and son 

SUMER 

18 18 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  Animal blood 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

Lucifer, the Winner Sees the End and is Qualified.  

Birthright! 
The Ejaculation has already happened (no Big Bang)  

 

To Evil and the barbaric gang which attacked my good father Tibor 

Kemény and his family because of his paternity issue. 

You have forgotten a gugantic problem: the transformation of your animal blood to human, 

despite the fact that there is an eye of warning above the non-finished pyramid. Why? During 

Dynasties 3, 4, 5, and 6 they tried to transform animal blood to make it human, but groups of 

pharaohs stopped the process, animal blood will remain animal blood forever. You should 

have considered that before you started to fight against my good, innocent father and his 

family. All the crimes you have committed, such as murder, cheating, violence, terror, forgery 

of documents and invented lies in order to strangle our economy damaged the family. You 

have committed abominable crimes against nature and humanity and excluded yourselves 

from further human life. You are rolling in money, but what does that matter now? You 

cannot buy Life. In each blood group A, B, and AB there is 5% human blood, blood group 0. 

After death the human blood 0 will be removed from you and become again, the original 

animal blood. 

Man’s Will regarding you. More info at Man’s Will. page 11. 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Madách Imre 1861: The Tragedy of Man 

Lucifer 

 

/…/ Cosmic Adam/Lucifer to the Lord: 

You act with greedy hands, but you are a powerful Lord –  

 A tiny piece of land under your foot is enough for me,  

Where the foot of denial gets stuck,  

And your world will be defeated. 

Man’s motto: ’Life is Knowledge and Knowledge is Life’. 

18 

The team Strip the Cosmos created this galaxy which is oval or round without 

and black hole, though the black hole might form be included in the images. eller 

This is what we call black matter. 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

I would like to call this tail a ’prolonged source of power’ or a power station with steering 

possibilities. It is also alive. At The Secrets of the Black Hole I remember how I saw it in a 

vision 11 years ago. I symbolically described the way to the core of the galaxy via a lit-up 

tunnel, a one-way road. This one-way road is also perfect for the ’prolonged source of power’ or 

the power station (the tail). I compare it to a carbon nano tube. A galaxy is constructed like a 

UFO, a UFO is a copy of a galaxy.  More info at Science, On the Road of Life, page 6. 

B 
A 

Our galaxy the Milky Way, pict. A. We exist near the edge of our galaxy and no black hole is visible from here. But the galaxy is 

not complete without a tail. Our galaxy has one, just like the sperms of the microworld. Pict. B displays the black hole. Finally the 

black hole must fulfil its role and accept a tail. In other words: the galaxy and the tail are connected, or docked. Our galaxy also 

needs a tail. The tail is connected to the core of the galaxy. The pictures above are a symbolic combination of micro- and 

macrocosmos. But the tail of our galaxy is not to be seen. 

We know that certain galaxies still emit white beams of light from their black hole. There is dark matter in the form of tails 

which are invisible and each galaxy accepts it according to the level of frequency of its light beam. There is an equal number of 

dark-matter tails and galaxies. We can also call a tail a cosmic eleastic tube. The galaxy and the cosmic elastic tube is a unity. 

Our galaxy also has one, though invisible. Astronomers have discovered some galaxies with cosmic elastic tubes, see picture 

above. 

Carbon nano tube 



 

NASA’s team. In May, 2016, NASA found a large object beyond our solar system. NASA was created to protect the Earth from 

cosmic threats. But if this was what scientists feared there was no defence. It can obliterate the Earth. NASA commissioned 

Hubble and Chandra X-ray Observatory. The object was very dark, it was hard to trace, but the signals scientists received shed 

light upon decades of observations. The astronomers picked up radio signals from space more than ten years ago. This is not 

unusual, we are used to it, but this was a new type of signals. Distant galaxies can only be located via their radio waves. This 

signal was not typical, it did not come from a distant galaxy, it was a mystery, they had to find out what it was all about. Hubble 

and Chandra came up with he first surprise. The object was much, much closer than they had expected. Scientists realised that it 

was only 7,200 light years away, which means it is inside our galaxy. An in-depth analysis revealed something even more 

worrying, the object sent out strong radio waves. Bu before Chandra investigated, there was no X-ray signal. Chandra found weak 

X-ray signals which pointed to a frightening conclusion. It was not a galaxy, a star, or a planet. What remains? There is only one 

answer. The object is too dark, it can hardly be followed, but the signals scientists receive point to a terrible conclusion. It is a 

completely new version of a black hole. It is a concealed, unknown killer of stars, possibly heading towards us. Powerful black 

holes. What makes it possible to notice black holes is that other objects which are too close, are ripped apart. They form a disc 

round the black hole, an accretion disc, which emits a strong X-ray signature which tells us that it is a black hole. 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Eventually the Sun is extinguished and the galaxy is transformed into a dark galaxy of dark matter and creates a thick and hard 

shell. – The very End is described in the gospels: changes regarding stars, the Sun, and the Moon. Book of Revelation says: Rev 

6-12-14: /…/ I looked when He opened the sixth seal, and 
]
behold, there was a great earthquake; and the sun became black as 

sackcloth of hair, and the moon became like blood. And the stars of heaven fell to the earth, as a fig tree drops its late figs when 

it is shaken by a mighty wind. Then the sky receded as a scroll when it is rolled up, and every mountain and island was moved 

out of its place /…/’ Nostradamus describes the End: ’The last day, 502 – 506. 502: /…/ ‘You will see what course is prepared, 

what horror and oppression will descend, as if by the angel of death he Moon is led, when Heaven approahes its end and fall.’  . 

506. ’If twenty years are lost from lunar power, the realm of the follower will be seven thousand years. When the Sun, tired, in 

red purples its last days, my prophecy will be fulfilled.’ Lucifer talked about this End at the beginning. He was dead certain.  

NASA: ’It was pure luck we found this black hole. Unfortunately there may be many other undiscovered black holes closer to 

us. Black holes can move at high velocity. They can move through space at 18 million kilometres/hour. A black hole can be 

approaching us right now. We will not be aware of it until we feel the gravitation we know is there.’ - My guess is that within 15 

years, the prolonged black hole, dark matter from the centre of the galaxy, is here. 

 I 

NASA: ’If we are attacked by a black hole, warnings will be very late. Astronomers have estimated that we would not notice it 

beyond our solar system until 800 days before its arrival.’ The first warning would come when it reaches the Oort Cloud. The Oort 

cloud is a region at the edge of our solar system. When it has passed the Oort cloud and the Kuiper belt, the black hole reaches the gas 

giant (i.a. Jupiter) in the outer solar system.  At that point in time we would experience the black hole’s gravitation, for example 

floods, earthquakes, volcanic eruptions. Note that NASA does not estimate the size of this black hole. It can be enormous. 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Two cosmic eggs. One is called DERN-

Universe. This is where we are and galaxies are 

created. The other one is called DAL-Universe, 

an anti-world of antimatter. In that world the 

tail is created, the cosmic tube which makes up 

each galaxy in the other world. When these two 

powers meet there will be a gigantic ejaculation 

which in connected to Creation, what scentists 

call Big Bang. Big Bang has nothing to do with 

the Creation. 

’Then the sky receded as a scroll when it is rolled up.’ Through 

the urethra and the Father’s genitals our galaxy will leave this 

world forever. The scroll is compared to the urethra and the penis. 

Our galaxy, the Milky Way, will be transformed into a cosmic ark 

which will float on seminal fluid all the way to the goal. The 

seminal fluid also contains dark matter/energy but of a different 

kind. 

DAL 

Universe DERN  

Universe 

In the shell’s world of atoms in this dark galaxy/the Milke 

Way, life will go on, but not human life. More info at 

Conquering Space III, final, pp 113 – 116, 145 - 149 and 

Conquering Space IV, Ultimate Time and Goal, page 282. 

 

People from the other world may finally end up here. 

More info at Conquering Space III, final, pp 143 - 

144.  

There are many dark galaxies, one example is VirgoH121. There are also galaxwith its tail. ies equipped with a tail. Pict. #1 

shows a radio picture of galaxy 3C 449. Pict. #2 is also a radio picture, this is galaxy 3C 452 and its tail. 

We can briefly state that this is life, the meaning of life and the prolongation of life via Man. 

At some point in time I play the part as the Father and my son will take over my present identity. These are the natural laws and 

rules, we should be aware of them. Now it is my duty to defend my family and my family tree. 

The End is here, bit nobody will discuss CO2 emissions. The term ’CO2 emission’ is invented for flocks of sheep around the 

world. Leave them alone, lett hem believe that CO2 cause climate change on this planet. 

Right now, an ejaculation is initiated in the upper 

world, in the Father’s world. Simultaneously we live 

in his microworld, in his testicle. We are faciing a 

very long journey to the finishing line, the egg. 



 

 

 

 

 

NASA, April 2016. NASA’s probe, New Horizons, reaches the Kuiper belt. It is a dark area at the edge of our solar system. 

While passing its first goal, Pluto, its sensors notice an object following a strange orbit. Scientists give it a sinister name: Arawn. 

Arawn was the Celtic God of Death who cherished war, terror and revenge. Not a very nice guy. 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

NASA. Whatever it is, it behaves in a strange way. It alternates between light and darkness, it is rhythmically lit up and put 

out. Scientists understand that the object is rotating, one revolution in 5.5 hours, which is the same as 80 kilometres per hour. 

It is the size of Delaware. The fact that Arawn rotates indicates that it consists of something else and the rotation is so fast it 

could shatter, according to NASA. Something stronger than rock and ice? The probe New Horizons approached to allow better 

reading for the sensors, to give us a better view. But at the critical moment the probe’s circuits stopped working, 

communication was no longer possible. This could mean that someone was watching over our presence. When that happens, 

you worry that something is wrong, it can destroy everything. This gives life to the question if someone was blocking NASA’s 

communications. Before contact was cut, scientists noted that Arawn was rotating like a large spacecraft. It was rotating in 

order to produce artificial gravitation, NASA suggests. 

NASA. Rotation creates gravity inside cavities, it is like an inverted planet, its surface on the inside. NASA knows that far-

reaching transports in space need the production of gravitation. Neither NASA nor anyone else has built a rotating vehicle as big 

as Arawn. If it is some kind of vehicle, NASA claims that the creatures inside are not like us. The question is what they are 

doing there. Why is Arawn’s rotation so slow? Are those inside not like us? Are they not dependant upon gravitation like we 

are? 

NASA. New Horizons passes by Arawn and wakes up again. What happened with probe’s computers stopped NASA from 

learning more about the object. Its origin and background remain in shadows. No further missions are planned. We will not 

learn more about Arawn in the foreseeable future. 

I have many times in various links on my website claimed that the space organisation NASA brings light to our dark world. I 

stick to that. The important above message from spacecraft Arawn comes from NASA. 

By reading NASA’s excellent description of the spacecraft Arawn and its relation to space probe New Horizons, I understand 

that it is a dated UFO construction. The craft’s origin is planet Nemesis’s solar system, its crew the Father of all Gods Anu and 

his followers. The Bible calls them angels, i.e. extra-terrestrials. Inside the craft are buildings, forests and a hangar used by 

minor spacecraft.   



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Mothercraft Arawn produces gravitation and everything needed for a good life, the crew experience no problems. I believe that 

Arawn can be the same spacecraft that transported God Anu and his followers when they left Sumer around 7,000 years ago, 

before the global flood. Their purpose then coincides with Book of Revelation. Spacecraft Arawn is parked outside planet Pluto. 

The crew allowed New Horizons to come close enough to Arawn in order to get the information the probe delivered. The book 

with the seven seals will be opened there. They are there since 2016 and Pope Francis opened the world of Book of Revelation 

at his papal election on March 13 2013. Read more about the Midnight Mass 2020, page ---, the crib.  

 

It seems as if the Father of all Gods also knows everything. He exists at the centre of events and carefully controls time. He 

wisely stayed away from the Earth’s bloody history of religion and now comes the End. He was hidden on this planet together 

with Jehovah from the Pleiades. Much will happen inside, he became very angry, according to Book of Revelation, when the 

seventh seal was broken, the Sun turned mourning black, the Moon was like blood, etc. He knows exactly when the black hole, 

dark matter, will arrive and put out the solar system, everything will happen according to the cosmic order. My guess is in about 

10 – 15 years. We will see. 

 

 

The Father of all Gods Anu holds a stag, a 

’Miracle Stag’ in his arms. His sons Hunor and 

Magor hunted this stag, led by their father, 

Menrót the Great. More info at Obscure 

Magyar, pp 15 - 17. 

The Father of all Gods Anu lives in 

his large spacecraft parked near 

Pluto. 

Here, Hungary is interesting. The 

Magyars come from Sumer, from 

Anu’s days. How many of us know 

about the origin of the Hungarians? In 

Hungary, the dictator Orbán 

oppresses people and at the same time 

he hides away Hungary’s origin and 

history (Árpád), since they do not 

coincide with the beliefs and faith of 

the Catholic Church.  

 

Orbán is God, but not a Catholic. 

What will happen? Hungary’s last 

great leader was in fact  vitéz Horthy 

Miklós, not Orbán.  

Neutron star Nemesis was discovered in 2016. The black hole, the dark matter, was discovered in 2016 and spacecraft 

Arawn near planet Pluto was discovered in 2016. All three coincide with the End and Book of Revelation. 

Real, human gods, Jehovah from the Pleiades and Anu from from the solar system of Nemesis, both stashed away on this 

planet.. Now, soon, they will appear…  



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Metallic Library in Ecuador 

Cueva de los Tayos 

NASA. Armstrong travels with Stan Hall, a Scottish engineer who talked about a possible ancient underground library. Stan 

Hall’s daughter tells us about the strange mission. Some people believe that the metallic library contained information from a 

civilization beyond this planet, demonstrating how to build pyramids and other issues. The knowledge stashed away in this library 

can turn our knowledge of ourselves and the world upside down. What fantastic secrets can be found in the library? According to 

the legend there is information on technologies from another world. But is there any reason to believe such stories emanating 

from a well-known and respected scientist, Neil Armstrong? He chose to take part in this mission. We must ask what he hoped to 

find in this dark, subterranean world. 

NASA, August 1976. Astronaut Neil Armstrong sets off on a dangerous mission. This time it is not in space, it is in the jungle. 

He is looking for a cave system, Cueva de los Tayos, in Ecuador. More than 100 persons are involved: Ecuadorian army, 

British scientists from all over the world, university departments. Armstrong is not a regular scientist and the caves are not any 

caves. There is a legend surrounding the caves: a metallig library of gold, metallic books written in a strange language which 

probably displays extensive knowledge waiting to be discovered. 

NASA. Professor of social sciences, Petronio Jaramillo, cliamed that he saw the ancient metallic library in 1946. He was 

seventeen years old and followed his uncle’s map. He sounded as if he was describing Aladdin’s Cave. The actual library 

was an astounding sight. 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

NASA. Thousands of tomes each weighing around 20 kilos with signs 

and symbols at their sides. If there is one chance in a million that this 

library exists, should we not return and look for it? Thirty years after 

Jaramillo claimed he had found the library, Armstrong sets off to find 

out if the legend is true. Reaching the cave’s entrance is a nightmare. 

Dense jungle, animals which can kill you. Virus, lots of dangers. 

Literally Indiana Jones. It is a a large, black abyss. Once inside, 

Armstrong and Hall are overwhelmed.  

 

NASA. They passed several cathedral-size chambers. It seems as if these chambers, far from civilisation, have not been created 

by natural processes. The caves have straight walls and perpendicular bends. This must be thousands of years old. How is that 

possible? 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

NASA. When Armstrong and his team force their way deeper into the caves, Armstrong makes a macabre discovery. They face 

a tomb with a skeleton which later on was dated to B.C 1500.  This is before Tutankhamun and the siege of Troy. Ecuador was 

one of the most advanced areas in North and South America. The tomb’s position allowed sunrays, at the summer solstice, to 

enter the cave entrance and touch the tomb. It might have had some cosmological function. It was not an ordinary grave, it was 

the body of an important individual. The light, the skull, the tomb…Armstrong feels they must be close to the metallig library. 

NASA. Can it reveal the secrets of the galaxy? Is that why Neil Armstrong took part in the expedition?  

NASA. Armstrong finds strange chambers and a 3500-year-old skeleton in a strangely lit-up tomb. But after several kilometres 

with difficult tunnels, the group is forced to return.  ‘My father and Armstrong did not find the treasure, but they mapped around 

15 kilometres of the caves, but we know that the system of caves stretches far beyond that. There might be hundreds of 

kilometres of caves’, said Hall’s daughter. Armstrong returns to his farm in Ohio and does not say anything about why they 

were looking for the legendary library. 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

NASA. But then, in the White House in 1994, 20 years efter the attempt to find the ancient metallic library, Armstrong 

delivers a strange speech. Armstrong: ’We have only finished the very beginning. We hand over to you much that is not clear. 

‘There are great ideas undiscovered, breakthroughs available to those who can remove one of the truth's protective 

layers.’’  

 

It is a very alluring quotation by Neil Armstrong: ’remove layers of hidden truths.’ What did he mean? Can the library 

reveal the secrets of the galaxy? Does that explain Armstrong’s presence? Finding the library might have proves a possible 

link between our ancient cultures and extra-terrestrials. 

NASA. Stan Hall sticks to the mystery of the Tayos caves. 15 years after the first expedition he visits Jaramillo, the only 

person who claims he knows about the library. They are planning an expedition to the caves in order to find the library, but the 

plans end in tragedy. ‘My father and Jaramillo could not explore the caves as Jaramillo, unfortunately was murdered in 1998,’ 

says Eileen Hall. ‘It’s a mystery, we can’t explain why the murder took place at that point in time.’ Eileen Hall wants to 

continue her father’s search by leading expeditions into the caves. ‘If we can find the treasure and if it is in any way connected 

to extra-terrestrial life, we have an endless source of answers.’ 

 

.  

NASA. After that he became more and more reserved, according to some. He was very private to start with, but whatever he 

experienced made him even more unobtrusive. 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

NASA. For the believers, the mystery remains. The caves are there and the books, somewhere in the jungle, undiscovered.  

Let me analyse this metallic library. 

If we know what Universe and our galaxy really are, we can read the signs 

of the above message, the simplest challenge in our Universe. As far as I 

understand, these books are about a birth into the upper world, to our 

Cosmic Father, the same story appears in the Gospels. Eileen Hall, Stan 

Hall’s daughter, claimed that Professor Jamarillo was murdered in order to 

hide the cave system Cueva de los Tayos in Ecuador, the location of the 

books. In 1994 Neil Armstrong visited the White House and Jaramillo was 

murdered in 1998. It is probable that Neil Armstrong mentioned the metallic 

library, still among the undiscovered objects. It is possible that the Masons 

took part in the Jaramillo murder. If the library is found, it will be revealed 

that God has nothing to do with Universe and that Christianity will collapse 

long before time is ripe. 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Astronauts Rutledge and Leonov visited the spacecraft. They also visited a triangular spacecraft where they found the body of a 

female, who they called EBE Mona Lisa. The spacecraft is from SUMER and EBE Mona Lisa is the actual Serpent Goddess 

Inanna, originally from Venus. Armstrong certainly knew Rutledge, who told him what had happened on the reverse side of the 

Moon. Simultaneously it was possible for Armstrong to watch the Apollo 20 lunar flight from Vandenberg Airforce Base. At 

that point in time, Armstrong had made up his mind to follow the expedition to Ecuador ito find the metallic library. More info 

at Industry, Visitors to the Moon, final, pp 61 - 84 an Conquering Space I, pp 62 – 84. 

It is a fact that extra-terrestrials are behind the Cueva de los Tayos library and system of caves in Ecuador, but there are several 

groups of extra-terrestrials to chose among. We have extra-terrestrials from the Pleiades and from Venus. There must be clues 

that can hel pus with this. NASA claims that Armstrong started his mission in August 1976. What happened then? Apollo 20 

flew to the Moon on a to-secret military mission and landed on the far side of the Moon. The crew consisted of William 

Rutledge 1,  Leona M Snyder 2, and Alexej Leonov 3. Their guide was an extra-terrestrial. 

One more lead. The pictures display a globe. On it we can see wriggling serpents which can show us where to find the metallic 

library in the Ecuadorian jungle. This can serve as an excellent map. The metallic library was created by extra-terrestrials from 

Venus. As far as I understand, Neil Armstrong knew what our Universe and galaxy really are, that is why he accompanied the 

expedition to Ecuador, he wanted to find the library. He wanted confirmation. Now the world can understand what Neil 

Armstrong was talking about in the White House: ‘There are great ideas undiscovered, breakthroughs available to those 

who can remove one of the truth's protective layers.’ To remove layers of protective truth about the Universe and the 

galaxy is the greatest achievement there is.  

 

 

 

The End 

18 
18 



         

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

          

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

                         Nostradamus - Quatrains 

Century 2, Quatrain 41  

The great star will burn for seven days, 

The cloud will cause two suns to appear: 

The big mastiff will howl all night 

When the great pontiff will change country. 
 

 

The binary star system which causes a variety of global catastrophes. 

Nostradamus hit the bull’s eye 

as early as in the 17
th

 century  

 

Enoch/Utnapishtim, Sumer 

Lamech’s only-begotten son 

Chapter X, 1-29: 

Daniel/Baltazár 

Babylon, Babylonia, 

Persia 

 

Tomas/Tamás, Armenia, Nazareth, 

Palestine 

Carpenter Joseph’s only-begotten 

son  

Kemény, Szabolcs József 

Magyarország, Baja 

Stockholm, Sweden Tibor 

Kemény’s only-begotten son 

‘And I, Enoch, I alone saw the likeness of all things. Nor did any human being see it, as I saw it.’ See 

corresponding vision at Science, The Secret of the Black Hole, pp 3-6. 

 



                                                            

 

      

 

 

                                                                                                     

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Människan är 

skapelsens krona – ”O” 

Den ursprunglige Guden förnekades på denna planet i senaste tusentals år 

 

The Fullness of Time  

Daniel, 12:4 and 12:13 

 

‘/…/ But you, Daniel, shut up the 

words, and seal the book until the 

time of the end; many shall run to 

and fro, and knowledge shall 

increase.’ 

 

‘But you, go your way till the end; for 

you shall rest, and will arise to your 

inheritance at the end of the days 

/…/’ 

 
 

Finally: 

5, Jesus said, ‘Know what is in front of 

your face, and what is hidden from you 

will be disclosed to you. For there is 

nothing hidden that will not be revealed. 

And there is nothing buried that will not 

be raised.’ – Jesus, too, wanted secrets to 

surface to give the world access to 

knowledge. 

10. Jesus said, ‘I have cast fire upon the 

world, and look, I'm guarding it until it 

blazes.’  16. Jesus said, ‘Perhaps people 

think that I have come to cast peace upon 

the world. They do not know that I have 

come to cast conflicts upon the earth: 

fire, sword, war.’ 

 

Tibor E and I, Szabolcs/ Josef 

Photo: Tibor Kemény 1964 

Stockholm 

 

Michelangelo, Daniel, Sistine Chapel,     

                          Rome, 1511 
 

Tibor E and I, Szabolcs/ Josef 

Photo: Tibor Kemény 1964 

Stockholm 
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